

# Central Queensland Coal Project Chapter 24 - References

**Central Queensland Coal** 

**CQC SEIS, Version 3** 

October 2020



## **Contents**

24	References	24-1
24.i	Executive Summary	24-1
24.1	Introduction and Project Description	24-1
24.2	Legislation and Approvals	24-2
24.3	Project Changes and Responses to Regulator Comments	24-7
24.4	Climate and Climate Change	24-10
24.5	Land	24-12
24.6	Traffic and Transport	24-14
24.7	Waste Management	24-15
24.8	Waste Rock	24-15
24.9	Surface Water	24-17
24.10	Groundwater	24-20
24.11	Rehabilitation and Decommissioning	24-24
24.12	Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Assessment	24-26
24.13	Noise and Vibration	24-27
24.14	Terrestrial Ecology	24-28
24.15	Aquatic and Marine Ecology	24-41
24.16	MNES	24-48
24.17	Biosecurity	24-66
24.18	Cultural Heritage	24-68
24.19	A - Economic	24-69
24.19	B - Social	24-69
24.20	Health and Safety	24-70
24.21	Hazard and Risk	24-71



#### 24 References

This section lists the references used within the Central Queensland Coal Project Supplementary Environment Impact Statement (v3), under the relevant chapter.

## 24.i Executive Summary

Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2019) Fitzroy NRM Region Land Use 2017 [GIS data].

- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2020) *Queensland Environmental Offsets Policy, Version 1.8.* Queensland Government. Brisbane.
- McNeil, V.H. Thames, D. Vaca, F. Bennett, L. & McGregor, G.B. (2018) *Regional groundwater chemistry zones: Fitzroy-Capricorn-Curtis Coast and Burdekin-Haughton-Don regions: Summary and results*. Draft for consultation. Water Planning Ecology: Department of Environment and Science. Queensland Government.

## 24.1 Introduction and Project Description

- Australian Bureau of Statistics (ABS) 2019, 6291.0.55.003 Labour Force, Australia, Detailed,
  Quarterly, Nov 2019. Access date: 10 June 2020. Available from:
  <a href="https://www.abs.gov.au/AUSSTATS/abs@.nsf/DetailsPage/6291.0.55.003Feb%202017?OpenDocument">https://www.abs.gov.au/AUSSTATS/abs@.nsf/DetailsPage/6291.0.55.003Feb%202017?OpenDocument</a>
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2014) *Stormwater Guideline:*Environmentally Relevant Activities, Queensland Government. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/8f96f2dc-6bfc-4b13-a4a0-75925fe957d7/resource/12e61fa7-b0a0-415d-9d38-86198faa074e/fs">https://www.publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/8f96f2dc-6bfc-4b13-a4a0-75925fe957d7/resource/12e61fa7-b0a0-415d-9d38-86198faa074e/fs</a> download/pp28.pdf
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2017) Terms of reference for the environmental impact statement for the Central Queensland Coal Project. Proposed by Central Queensland Coal Pty Ltd. August 2017 Queensland Department of Environment and Heritage Protection. <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/\_data/assets/pdf">https://www.qld.gov.au/\_data/assets/pdf</a> file/0019/108334/central-qld-coal-final-tor.pdf
- Department of Natural Resources and Mines (DNRM) (2006) 1:100,000 Scale Geological Series, Marlborough Sheet 8852 [Map].
- Department of Natural Resources and Mines (DNRM) (2012) Queensland Geology 1:2,000,000 scale map and structural framework 2012 [Map].
- Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (DNRME) (2018) *Guidelines for Failure Impact Assessment of Water Dams*. Queensland Government. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.dews.qld.gov.au/">https://www.dews.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0005/78836/guidelines-failure-impact-assessment.pdf</a>
- Malone, E. J. (1965) 1:250,000 Geological Series Explanatory notes: St Lawrence, Qld. Sheet SF/55-12 International Index. Commonwealth of Australia and State of Queensland
- National Health and Medical Research Council and National Resource Management Ministerial Council (NHMRC and NRMMC) (2011) *Australian Drinking Water Guidelines, Paper 6*



National Water Quality Management Strategy. Version 3.4. Updated October 2017. Commonwealth of Australia, Canberra. Available from: <a href="https://www.nhmrc.gov.au/sites/default/files/documents/reports/aust-drinking-water-guidelines.pdf">https://www.nhmrc.gov.au/sites/default/files/documents/reports/aust-drinking-water-guidelines.pdf</a>

Othman, R.S. (2003) Petroleum Geology of the Gunnedah-Bowen-Surat Basins, Northern New South Wales —Stratigraphy, Organic Petrology and Organic Geochemistry. A thesis submitted in fulfillment of the requirements for the degree of Doctor of Philosophy. Faculty of Science, University of New South Wales. July 2003.

Rands, W.H. (1892) Styx River Coalfield. Geol. Surv. Qld Publ. 84, 1-10.

Shepherd, S.R.L. (1949) Bowman Coal Mine – Styx River Coalfield. C.M.L. No. 227 – Rockhampton. Geological Survey Reports. *Queensland Government Mining Journal* Vol. L – No. 571.

Xenith Pty Ltd (2017) JORC Resource Estimate. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.

## 24.2 Legislation and Approvals

- ANZG (2018) Australian and New Zealand Guidelines for Fresh and Marine Water Quality. Australian and New Zealand Governments and Australian state and territory governments, Canberra ACT, Australia. Available from: <a href="www.waterquality.gov.au/anz-guidelines">www.waterquality.gov.au/anz-guidelines</a>
- Australian and New Zealand Minerals and Energy Council and Minerals Council of Australia (ANZMEC & MCA) (2000) Strategic framework for Mine Closure. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.sernageomin.cl/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/Strategic-Framework-Mine-Closure.pdf">https://www.sernageomin.cl/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/Strategic-Framework-Mine-Closure.pdf</a>
- Australian Government (2016) *Leading Practice Sustainable Development Program.* Available from: <a href="https://www.industry.gov.au/data-and-publications/leading-practice-handbook-mine-rehabilitation">https://www.industry.gov.au/data-and-publications/leading-practice-handbook-mine-rehabilitation</a>
- Australian Government (2018) 2018 National Waste Policy: Less Waste, More Resources. Available from: <a href="https://www.environment.gov.au/protection/waste-resource-recovery/publications/national-waste-policy-2018">https://www.environment.gov.au/protection/waste-resource-recovery/publications/national-waste-policy-2018</a>
- Council of Australian Governments (COAG) (1992) *National Strategy for Ecologically Sustainable Development*. Available from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/about-us/esd/publications/national-esd-strategy">http://www.environment.gov.au/about-us/esd/publications/national-esd-strategy</a>
- Council of Australian Governments (COAG) (2007) *National Climate Change Adaptation Framework*.

  Available from: <a href="https://www.nccarf.edu.au/sites/default/files/Australian-Government-2007a.pdf">https://www.nccarf.edu.au/sites/default/files/Australian-Government-2007a.pdf</a>
- Department of Agriculture and Fisheries (DAF) (2018) *Guidelines for fish salvage*. Available from: <a href="https://www.daf.qld.gov.au/business-priorities/fisheries/habitats/policies-guidelines/factsheets/guidelines-for-fish-salvage">https://www.daf.qld.gov.au/business-priorities/fisheries/habitats/policies-guidelines/factsheets/guidelines-for-fish-salvage</a>
- Department of Agriculture, Water and Environment (DAWE) (2014) EPBC Act referral Guidelines for the Outstanding Universal Value of the Great Barrier Reef World Heritage Area. Available from: <a href="https://www.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/e8e47508-5ea4-457b-adef-b9c1364e9bec/files/referral-guidelines-great-barrier-reef">https://www.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/e8e47508-5ea4-457b-adef-b9c1364e9bec/files/referral-guidelines-great-barrier-reef</a> 0.pdf



- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2009) *Queensland Water Quality Guidelines Version 3.* Available from:
  - https://www.hort360.com.au/wordpress/uploads/Irrigation/Irrigation%20Sustainability/Qld%20Water%20Quality%20Guidelines%202009.pdf
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2013) Assessing Cultural Heritage Significance Using the Cultural Heritage Criteria. Available from:

  <a href="http://www.qldheritage.org.au/assets/files/pdf/using-the-criteria.pdf">http://www.qldheritage.org.au/assets/files/pdf/using-the-criteria.pdf</a>.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2014a) Styx River, Shoalwater Creek and Water Park Creek Basins Environmental Values and Water Quality Objectives. Access date 4 August 2020: Available from:
  - https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/ data/assets/pdf\_file/0027/88290/styx-shoalwater-waterpark-evs-wgos.pdf
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2014b) *Queensland Environmental Offsets Policy Significant Residual Impact Guideline.* Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0017/90404/significant-residual-impact-guide.pdf</a>
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2014c) *Guideline EM1122, Rehabilitation Requirements for Mining Resource Activities*. Queensland Government.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2017) *Queensland Climate Adaptation*Strategy 2017 2030: Pathways to a climate resilient Queensland. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/">https://www.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0017/67301/qld-climate-adaptation
  strategy.pdf
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (n.d.) Air EIS information guideline.

  Queensland Government. Brisbane. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis">https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis</a>
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (n.d.) Coastal EIS Information

  Guideline. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis">https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis</a>
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (n.d.) Flora and Fauna EIS Information Guideline. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis">https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis</a>
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (n.d.) *Matters of National Environment Significance EIS Information Guideline*. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis">https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis</a>
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (n.d.) Regulated Structures EIS

  Information Guideline. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis">https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis</a>



- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (n.d.) Water EIS Information Guideline.

  Available from: <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis">https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2015a) Application Requirements for Activities with Impacts to Air. Queensland. ESR/2015/1840. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0037/87769/era-gl-air-impacts.pdf</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2015b) Application Requirements for Activities with Impacts to Land. Queensland. ESR/2015/1839. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0024/88008/era-gl-land-impacts.pdf
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2015c) Application Requirements for Activities with Impacts to Water. Queensland. ESR/2015/1837. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0029/87851/era-gl-water-impacts.pdf</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2015d) *Application Requirements for Activities with Noise Impacts*. Queensland. ESR/2015/1838. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0027/87705/era-gl-noise-impacts.pdf
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2015e), Application Requirements for Activities with Waste Impacts. Queensland. ESR/2015/1836. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0038/87986/era-gl-waste-impacts.pdf
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2016a) *Manual for Assessing Consequence Categories and Hydraulic Performance of Structures.* Queensland. ESR/2016/1933. Available from: <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/management/activities/mining/guidelines">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/management/activities/mining/guidelines</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2016b) *Noise and Vibration from Blasting*.

  Queensland. ESR/2016/2169. Available from: <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/licences-permits/application-forms/guidelines">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/licences-permits/application-forms/guidelines</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2016c) Structures which are Dams or Levees

  Constructed as part of Environmentally Relevant Activities. Queensland. ESR/2016/1934.

  Available from:
  - https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/management/activities/mining/guidelines
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2017) *Guideline Mining Model Mining Conditions*.

  Queensland. ESR/2016/1936, v6.02. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0033/88926/rs-gl-model-mining-conditions.pdf</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2019a) *Financial assurance under the Environmental Protection Act 1994.* Queensland. ESR/2015/1758. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0033/89385/era-gl-financial-assurance-ep-act.pdf</a>



- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2019b) *Guideline Progressive rehabilitation and closure plans*. Available from:
  - https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/ data/assets/pdf file/0026/95444/rs-gl-prc-plan.pdf
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2019c) *Queensland Waste Avoidance and Resource Productivity Strategy 2014 to 2024*. Available from:
  - https://www.qld.gov.au/ data/assets/pdf\_file/0021/94062/qld-waste-avoid-resource-prod-strat-2014-24.pdf
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2020) *Noise and vibration EIS information guideline*. ESR/2020/5305, v1.00. Queensland Government. Brisbane. Available from: <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/">https://www.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0029/87941/eis-tm-noise-vibration-information-guide.pdf
- Department of Main Roads (DMR) (2006) *Guidelines for Assessment of Road Impacts of Development*. Available from:

  <a href="http://www.broadwatermarineproject.com.au/documents/8.3/GARID\_Guidelines\_200406.p">http://www.broadwatermarineproject.com.au/documents/8.3/GARID\_Guidelines\_200406.p</a>

  df
- Department of Natural Resources Mines and Energy (DNRME) (2019a) *Riverine protection permit exemption requirements*. Queensland. WSS/2013/726. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.dnrm.qld.gov.au/?a=109113%3Apolicy\_registry%2Friverine-protection-permit-exemption-requirements.pdf">https://www.dnrm.qld.gov.au/?a=109113%3Apolicy\_registry%2Friverine-protection-permit-exemption-requirements.pdf</a>
- Department of Natural Resources Mines and Energy (DNRME) (2019b) Works that interfere with water in a watercourse for a resource activity— watercourse diversions authorised under the Water Act 2000 2019. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.dnrme.qld.gov.au/?a=109113:policy\_registry/watercourse-diversions-water-act.pdf&ver=2.00">https://www.dnrme.qld.gov.au/?a=109113:policy\_registry/watercourse-diversions-water-act.pdf&ver=2.00</a>
- Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning (DSDMIP) (2018)

  Social Impact Assessment Guideline. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au/resources/cg/social-impact-assessment-guideline.pdf">https://www.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au/resources/cg/social-impact-assessment-guideline.pdf</a>
- Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning (DSDMIP) (2019)

  State Development Assessment Provisions version 2.5 State Code 18: Constructing or

  Raising Waterway Barrier Works in Fish Habitats. Available from:

  <a href="https://dsdmipprd.blob.core.windows.net/general/sdap-version-2.5.pdf">https://dsdmipprd.blob.core.windows.net/general/sdap-version-2.5.pdf</a>
- Department of the Environment (DoE) (2013) Significant Impact Guidelines 1.1 Matters of National Environmental Significance. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/42f84df4-720b-4dcf-b262-48679a3aba58/files/nes-guidelines\_1.pdf">https://www.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/42f84df4-720b-4dcf-b262-48679a3aba58/files/nes-guidelines\_1.pdf</a>
- Department of the Environment (DoE) (2017) EPBC Act Policy Statement 3.21 Industry guidelines for avoiding, assessing and mitigating impacts on EPBC Act listed migratory shorebird species 2017. Available from: <a href="https://www.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/67d7eab4-95a5-4c13-a35e-e74cca47c376/files/bio4190517-shorebirds-guidelines.pdf">https://www.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/67d7eab4-95a5-4c13-a35e-e74cca47c376/files/bio4190517-shorebirds-guidelines.pdf</a>
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DoEE) (2016) *Technical Guidelines for the Estimation of Emissions by Facilities in Australia, Australian Government*. Available from:



- https://publications.industry.gov.au/publications/climate-change/system/files/resources/gas-group/ngers-technical-guidelines-2017-18.pdf
- Department of Transport and Main Roads (DTMR) (2013) *Road Planning and Design Manual 2<sup>nd</sup> Edition.* Available from: <a href="https://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/business-industry/Technical-standards-publications/Road-planning-and-design-manual-2nd-edition">https://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/business-industry/Technical-standards-publications/Road-planning-and-design-manual-2nd-edition</a>
- Department of Transport and Main Roads (DTMR) (2017) *Guide to Traffic Impact Assessment*. Available from: <a href="https://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/business-industry/Technical-standards-publications/Guide-to-Traffic-Impact-Assessment">https://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/business-industry/Technical-standards-publications/Guide-to-Traffic-Impact-Assessment</a>
- Doody, T.M. Hancock, P.J. & Pritchard, J.L. (2019) Information Guidelines Explanatory Note:

  Assessing groundwater-dependent ecosystems. Prepared for: The Independent Expert

  Scientific Committee on Coal Seam Gas and Large Coal Mining Development through the

  Department of the Environment and Energy, Commonwealth of Australia 2019. Available

  from: <a href="http://www.iesc.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/422b5f66-dfba-4e89-adda-b169fe408fe1/files/information-guidelines-explanatory-note-assessing-groundwater-dependent-ecosystems.pdf">http://www.iesc.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/422b5f66-dfba-4e89-adda-b169fe408fe1/files/information-guidelines-explanatory-note-assessing-groundwater-dependent-ecosystems.pdf</a>
- National Association of Testing Authorities (NATA) Guidelines (2020). Available from: <a href="https://www.nata.com.au/">https://www.nata.com.au/</a>
- National Health and Medical Research Council and Natural Resource Management Ministerial Council (NHMRC and NRMMC) (2011) *Australian Drinking Water Guidelines Paper 6 National Water Quality Management Strategy.* National Health and Medical Research Council, National Resource Management Ministerial Council, Commonwealth of Australia, Canberra.
- Natural Resource Management Ministerial Council (NRMMC) (2004) *Guidelines for Sewerage Systems Biosolids Management*. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.waterquality.gov.au/guidelines/sewerage-systems#biosolids-sludge-management">https://www.waterquality.gov.au/guidelines/sewerage-systems#biosolids-sludge-management</a>
- Natural Resource Management Ministerial Council (NRMMC) (2006) *The Australian Guidelines for Water Recycling: Managing Health and Environmental Risks (Phase 1).* Available from: <a href="https://www.waterquality.gov.au/guidelines/recycled-water#managing-health-and-environmental-risks-phase-1">https://www.waterquality.gov.au/guidelines/recycled-water#managing-health-and-environmental-risks-phase-1</a>
- Queensland Resources Council (QRC) (2013) *Queensland Resources and Energy Sector Code of Practice for Local Content*. Available from: <a href="https://www.qrc.org.au/wp-content/uploads/2016/07/Local-Content-Code-of-Practice.pdf">https://www.qrc.org.au/wp-content/uploads/2016/07/Local-Content-Code-of-Practice.pdf</a>
- Queensland Resources Council (QRC) (2017) *Local Content*. Available from: <a href="https://www.qrc.org.au/policies/local-content/">https://www.qrc.org.au/policies/local-content/</a>.
- Roberts, C. (2004) Ecoaccess Guideline for the Assessment of Low Frequency Noise. *Proceedings of Acoustics 2004*. Brisbane, Queensland. Available from:

  <a href="http://www.acoustics.asn.au/conference\_proceedings/AAS2004/ACOUSTIC/PDF/AUTHOR/ACOU
- Standards Australia (1998) *Explosives Storage, Transport and Use Terminology* (AS 2187.0-1998). Standards Australia (2006a) *Explosives Storage and Use of Explosives* (AS 2187.2-2006).



- Standards Australia (2006b) *Environmental Risk Management Principles and Process* (HB 203:2006).
- Standards Australia (2010) *Guide to Noise and Vibration Control on Construction, Demolition and Maintenance Sites* (AS 2436:2010).
- Standards Australia (2012a) Code of Practice for Handling Combustible Dusts (AS/NZS 4745:2012).
- Standards Australia (2016a) *Environmental Management Systems Requirements with Guidance for Use* (AS/NZS ISO 14001:2016).
- Standards Australia (2016b) *Explosive atmospheres Classification of areas Explosive dust atmospheres* (AS/NZS 60079.10.2:2016).
- Standards Australia (2017) *The storage and handling of flammable and combustible liquids* (AS 1940:2017).
- Standards Australia (2018a) *Occupational health and safety management systems Requirements with quidance for use* (AS/NZS ISO 45001:2018).
- Standards Australia (2018b) Risk Management (AS ISO 31000:2018).
- State of Queensland (2010) *Queensland Joint Strategic Framework for Mosquito Management 2010* 2015. Available from:
  - https://www.health.qld.gov.au/ data/assets/pdf file/0019/444421/joint-strat-fwk.pdf
- State of Queensland (2013) *Central Queensland Regional Plan*. Available from: <a href="https://dilgpprd.blob.core.windows.net/general/central-queensland-regional-plan.pdf">https://dilgpprd.blob.core.windows.net/general/central-queensland-regional-plan.pdf</a>
- State of Queensland (2019) *Queensland Waste Management and Resource Recovery Strategy*.

  Available from: <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/">https://www.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf\_file/0028/103798/qld-wastemanagement-resource-recovery-strategy.pdf

#### 24.3 Project Changes and Responses to Regulator Comments

- 3D Environmental (2020) *Groundwater Dependent Ecosystem Assessment*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- AGE (2020) *Groundwater Model Peer Review Stage 4*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Allen (2019) Transient Electromagnetic Survey. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- AMEC and Cox Andrew Engineers (2020a) MIA, CHPP and Dam 1 Access Road Civil Drawings.
- AMEC and Cox Andrew Engineers (2020b) Mine Access Road Civil Drawings.
- AMEC and Cox Andrew Engineers (2020c) Mine Dam 1 Civil Drawings.
- AMEC and Cox Andrew Engineers (2020d) Mine Haul Road Civil Drawings.
- Austecology (2020a). *Threatened Fauna Investigations Deep Creek, Central Queensland*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Austecology (2020b). MNES and MSES Fauna Supplementary Impact Assessments. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.



- Austecology (2020c). Significant Species Management Plan. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- CDM Smith (2018) Economic Model Outputs Contribution to Economy Tables and Figures.
- Central Queensland Coal (CQC) (2020) *Preliminary Isotope Study.* Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- CO2 Australia (2020) Biodiversity Offset Strategy. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- CO2 Australia (2020) *Draft Mamelon Offset Area Management Plan.* Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- CO2 Australia (2020) *Draft Mellaluka Offset Area Management Plan.* Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- CO2 Australia (2020) Draft Offset Delivery Plan. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (DEHP) (2013) *Galilee Basin Strategic Offset Investment Corridors Map*. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/offsets/tools/tools-corridors">https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/offsets/tools/tools-corridors</a>
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (DEHP) (2014a) *Queensland Environmental Offsets Policy Significant Residual Impact Guideline*. Queensland Government, Brisbane.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (DEHP) (2014b) Styx River, Shoalwater Creek and Water Park Basins Environmental Values and Water Quality Objectives Basins 127, 128 and 129, including all waters of the Styx River, Shoalwater Creek and Water Park Basins and Adjacent Coastal Waters. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0027/88290/styx-shoalwater-waterpark-evs-wqos.pdf</a>
- Department of Science, Information Technology, Innovation and the Arts (DSITIA) (2016 & 2020) *A review of the Wildlife Online report in 2016 and 2020.*
- Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Populations and Communities (DSEWPaC) (2012)

  Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 Environmental Offsets Policy.

  Commonwealth of Australia. Canberra.
- Department of the Environment (DE) (2013) *Matters of National Environmental Significance.*Significant Impact Guidelines 1.1, Australian Government. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.environment.gov.au/epbc/publications/significant-impact-guidelines-11-matters-national-environmental-significance.">https://www.environment.gov.au/epbc/publications/significant-impact-guidelines-11-matters-national-environmental-significance.</a>
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DEE) (2016 & 2020) A search of the PMST report in 2016 and 2020.
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DEE) (2019) Habitat description framework for the Squatter Pigeon (Southern). Attachment to email from Luke Hulbert, Acting Assistant Director, Assessments and Governance Brach, DEE (dated 19 November 2019).
- Department of the Environmental and Science (DES) (2014) Receiving Environment Monitoring

  Program guideline For use with Environmental Relevant Activities under the Environmental

  Protection Act (1994). Brisbane, Queensland.



- Department of the Environmental and Science (DES) (2018) *Matters of state environmental* significance fish habitat area A and B areas Queensland. [Spatial Dataset]. Queensland Government. Dated: 7 Dec 2018.
- Department of the Environmental and Science (DES) (2020) *Matters of state environmental* significance fish habitat area A and B areas Queensland. [Spatial Dataset]. Queensland Government. Dated: 19 Feb 2020.
- EcoLogical Australia (ELA) (2020a) *Numerical Groundwater Model Technical Summary Report*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- EcoLogical Australia (ELA) (2020b) *Technical Report Investigations on Groundwater Surface Water Interactions.* Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- EcoLogical Australia (ELA) (2020c) *Technical Report Groundwater Dependent Ecosystems, Aquatic Ecology, Marine Ecology and the Great Barrier Reef.* Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- EcoLogical Australia (ELA) (2020d) *Draft Groundwater Dependent Ecosystem Management and Monitoring Plan*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- EcoLogical Australia (ELA) (2020e) *Draft Receiving Environment Monitoring Program*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Engeny Water Management (Engeny) (2020a). *Preliminary Dams Consequence Category Assessment*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Engeny Water Management (Engeny) (2020b) Conceptual Erosion and Sediment Control Plan, Central Queensland Coal Project. Engeny Water Management. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Engeny Water Management (Engeny) (2020c) *Project Sediment Budget Assessment, Central Queensland Coal Project*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Gippel C.J. (2020) Fluvial Geomorphology. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Groundwater Exploration Services (2020) *Core Permeability Tests*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Horizon Environmental Soil Survey and Evaluation (HESSE) (2020) *CQC Project Soil and Land Suitability Assessment*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- HydroAlgorithmics (2020). *Numerical groundwater model and groundwater assessment report*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Meyer, E. (2011a). A preliminary assessment of faunal values within and adjacent EPC 1029, Styx Basin, central-east Queensland. Report prepared for Yeats Consulting Engineers.
- Meyer, E. (2011b). September 2011 fauna survey results for EPC 1029, Styx Basin, central-east Queensland. Report prepared for Yeats Consulting Engineers.
- Meyer, E. (2012). February 2012 fauna survey results for EPC 1029, Styx Basin, central-east Queensland. Report prepared for Yeats Consulting Engineers.
- Orange Environmental (2020a) *Surface Water Quality Technical Report*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.



- Orange Environmental (2020b) *Groundwater Quality Data Summary Report*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- RGS Environmental Pty Ltd (RGS) (2020a) *Geochemical Assessment of Waste Rock and Coal Rejects*.

  Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- RGS Environmental Pty Ltd (RGS) (2020b) *Land Stability Assessment*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Square Peg Social Performance (2020) *Stakeholder Engagement Report*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Vipac Engineers & Scientists (2020a) *Central Queensland Coal Project Air Quality Assessment*.

  Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Vipac Engineers & Scientists (2020b) *Central Queensland Coal Project Noise Impact Assessment*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- WRM Water & Environment Pty Ltd (WRM) (2020a) *Flood study and site water balance technical report.* Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- WRM Water and Environment (WRM) (2020b) *Draft Mine Site Water Management Plan*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.

## 24.4 Climate and Climate Change

- Ball, J. Babister, M. Nathan, R. Weeks, W. Weinmann, E. Retallick, M. & Testoni, I. (Eds.) (2016) Australian Rainfall and Runoff: A Guide to Flood Estimation, Commonwealth of Australia (Geoscience Australia).
- Bureau of Meteorology (2020a) *Bushfire weather Understanding fire weather,* Australian Government. Access date: 26 Aug 2020. Available from: <a href="http://www.bom.gov.au/weather-services/fire-weather-centre/bushfire-weather/index.shtml">http://www.bom.gov.au/weather-services/fire-weather-centre/bushfire-weather/index.shtml</a>
- Bureau of Meteorology (BoM) (2017a) *Weather Station Directory*, Australian Government. Access date: 18 January 2017. Available from: <a href="http://www.bom.gov.au/climate/data/stations/">http://www.bom.gov.au/climate/data/stations/</a>
- Bureau of Meteorology (BoM) (2017b) Evaporation: Average Monthly and Annual Evaporation, Australian Government. Access date: 18 January 2017. Available from: http://www.bom.gov.au/watl/evaporation/
- Bureau of Meteorology (BoM) (2017c) *St Lawrence, Queensland, March 2017 Daily Weather Observations*, Australian Government. Access date: 1 June 2017. Available from: <a href="http://www.bom.gov.au/climate/dwo/201703/html/IDCJDW4111.201703.shtml">http://www.bom.gov.au/climate/dwo/201703/html/IDCJDW4111.201703.shtml</a>
- Bureau of Meteorology (BoM) (2020b) *Southern Hemisphere Tropical Cyclone Data Portal*, Australian Government. Available from: <a href="http://www.bom.gov.au/cyclone/tropical-cyclone-knowledge-centre/history/tracks/">http://www.bom.gov.au/cyclone/tropical-cyclone-knowledge-centre/history/tracks/</a>
- Commonwealth of Australia (2014) *Commonwealth Environmental Management Plan Guidelines*.
- Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO) (2015) *Climate Change in Australia: Projections for Australia's NRM Regions*. Access date: 18 January 2017. Available from:



https://www.climatechangeinaustralia.gov.au/media/ccia/2.1.6/cms\_page\_media/168/CCIA\_ 2015\_NRM\_TechnicalReport\_WEB.pdf

- Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO) (2016) *State of the Climate 2016*, Australian Government, Bureau of Meteorology. Access date: 18 January 2017.

  Available from: <a href="http://www.bom.gov.au/state-of-the-climate/State-of-the-Climate-2016.pdf">http://www.bom.gov.au/state-of-the-climate/State-of-the-Climate-2016.pdf</a>
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2014) *Stormwater Guideline:*Environmentally Relevant Activities, Queensland Government. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/8f96f2dc-6bfc-4b13-a4a0-75925fe957d7/resource/12e61fa7-b0a0-415d-9d38-86198faa074e/fs\_download/pp28.pdf">https://www.publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/8f96f2dc-6bfc-4b13-a4a0-75925fe957d7/resource/12e61fa7-b0a0-415d-9d38-86198faa074e/fs\_download/pp28.pdf</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2019a) *Climate Change in Queensland version 1*.

  Published by Department of Environment and Science (DES). Access date: 26 August 2020.

  Available from: <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/data/assets/pdf">https://www.qld.gov.au/data/assets/pdf</a> file/0023/68126/queensland-climate-change-impact-summary.pdf
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2019b) Climate change in the Central Queensland Region version 1. Access date: 10 August 2020. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/">https://www.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0020/68141/central-qld-climate-change-impact-summary.pdf</a>
- Department of Infrastructure and Local Government Planning (DILGP) (2017) *State Planning Policy*, Queensland Government.
- Emergency Management Australia (EMA) (2012) Severe Thunderstorms: Facts, Warnings, Protection,
  Australian Government Attorney-General's Department: Australian Emergency Management
  Institute. Access date: 18 January 2017. Available from:
  <a href="http://www.pfes.nt.gov.au/SearchResults.aspx?searchStr=severe%20thunderstorms">http://www.pfes.nt.gov.au/SearchResults.aspx?searchStr=severe%20thunderstorms</a>
- Geoscience Australia (AGA) (2019) AR&R Data Hub (software). Version 2019\_v1. Available from: <a href="http://data.arr-software.org">http://data.arr-software.org</a>
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC) (2014) *Climate Change (2014): Impacts, Adaptation and Vulnerability, Part B: Regional Aspects, Working Group II Contribution the Fifth Assessment Report of the IPCC,* Cambridge University Press, UK and USA.
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC) (2014) Climate Change 2014: Synthesis Report.

  Contribution of Working Groups I, II and III to the Fifth Assessment Report of the
  Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change [Core Writing Team, R.K. Pachauri and L.A.
  Meyer (eds.)]. IPCC, Geneva, Switzerland, 151 pp.
- Livingstone Shire Council (LSC) (2018) *Livingstone Shire Planning Scheme*. Access date: 24 August 2020. Available from: <a href="https://www.livingstone.qld.gov.au/doing-business/building-and-development/town-planning/planning-scheme-information">https://www.livingstone.qld.gov.au/doing-business/building-and-development/town-planning/planning-scheme-information</a>
- Longpaddock (2017) *SILO Climate Data*. Queensland Government. Access date: 3 March 2017. Available from: <a href="https://www.longpaddock.qld.gov.au/silo">https://www.longpaddock.qld.gov.au/silo</a>
- Longpaddock (2020) *Drought Declarations Archive*. Queensland Government. Available from: <a href="https://www.longpaddock.qld.gov.au/drought/archive/">https://www.longpaddock.qld.gov.au/drought/archive/</a>
- Queensland Climate Change Centre of Excellence (QCCCE) (2009) Climate Change in the Central Queensland Region, Brisbane, Queensland Government.



- Standards Australia (2016) *Environmental management systems Requirements with guidance for use.* (AS/NZS ISO 14001)
- State of Queensland (2019) *Get Ready Queensland Earthquake*. Queensland Government. Access date: 24 August 2020. Retrieved from: <a href="https://www.getready.qld.gov.au/understand-your-risk/types-natural-disasters/earthquake">https://www.getready.qld.gov.au/understand-your-risk/types-natural-disasters/earthquake</a>
- University of Queensland (2020) Earthquake information for Queensland, Australia. Access date: 24
  August 2020. Retrieved from: http://www.quakes.uq.edu.au/quakeinfo.html

#### 24.5 Land

- Ahern, C.R. Ahern, M.R. and Powell, B. (1998) *Guidelines for Sampling and Analysis of Lowland Acid Sulfate Soils (ASS) in Queensland 1998*. QASSIT. Department of Natural Resources, Resource Sciences Centre, Indooroopilly.
- Ball, K.K. Clay, O.J. Wadley, V.G. and Roth, D.L. (2005) *Predicting Driving Performance in Older Adults* with the Useful Field of View Test: a Meta-analysis. Proceedings of the Third International Driving Symposium on Human Factors in Driver Assessment, Training and Vehicle Design.
- Chong, E.S.C. (1964) Coal Resources Styx River Coalfield (Styx No. 3 State Mine Area). Geological Survey Reports, Queensland Government Mining Journal Vol LXV: 752
- Costella, J.P. (1995) *A Beginner's Guide to the Human Field of View*. School of Physics. The University of Melbourne. Australia.
- Dear, S.E. Ahern, C.R. O'Brien, L.E. Dobos, S.K. McElnear, A.E. Moore, N.G. and Watling, K.M. (2014) Queensland Acid Sulfate Soil Technical Manual: Soil Management Guidelines. Department of Science, Information Technology, Innovation and the Arts. Brisbane. Queensland Government.
- Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning (DILGP) (2017) *The RPI Act Statutory Guideline 01/14. How to demonstrate that land in the strategic cropping area does not meet the criterial for strategic cropping land.*
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2019) Fitzroy NRM Region Land Use 2017 [GIS data].
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2020) Land systems land systems of the Capricornia coast CCL3 [1:250,000 Scale GIS dataset]
- Department of Minerals and Energy (DME) (1995) *Technical Guidelines for the Environmental Management of Exploration and Mining in Queensland*. Queensland Mining Council
- Department of Natural Resources and Mines (DNRM) (2018) Trigger map for strategic cropping land in Queensland Version 3.6 [Spatial Data].
- Department of Natural Resources and Mines (DNR&M) (2006) 1:100,000 Scale Geological Series, Marlborough Sheet 8852 [Map].
- Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (DNRME) (2018) *Queensland Globe*.

  Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy, Queensland Government. Access date: 28 April 2017. Available from: <a href="https://www.business.qld.gov.au/business/support-tools-rants/services/mapping-dataimagery/queensland-globe">https://www.business.qld.gov.au/business/support-tools-rants/services/mapping-dataimagery/queensland-globe</a>



- Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (DNRME) (2019) Watercourse lines Queensland.
- Department of Primary Industries (DPI) (1995) Land Systems of the Capricornia Coast Map 1. St

  Lawrence Marlborough Area. Department of Primary Industries. Queensland Government.

  Available from: <a href="https://publications.qld.gov.au/storage/f/2014-11-19T21%3A47%3A19.203Z/ccl-a03409-capricornia-land-systems-1-stlawrence-marlborough-map.pdf">https://publications.qld.gov.au/storage/f/2014-11-19T21%3A47%3A19.203Z/ccl-a03409-capricornia-land-systems-1-stlawrence-marlborough-map.pdf</a>
- Department of Science, Information Technology, Innovation and the Arts and Department of Natural Resources and Mines (DSITI and DNRM) (2015) *Guidelines for Agricultural Land Evaluation in Queensland, Version 2.0.*
- Department of Science, Information Technology, Innovation and the Arts and Department of Natural Resources and Mines (DSITIA and DNRM) (2013) *Regional land suitability frameworks for Queensland*. Brisbane, Queensland.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2012) *Guidelines for contaminated land professionals,* Department of Environment and Heritage Protection. Queensland Government.
- Fitzpatrick, R. Powell, B. and Marvanek, S. (2011) *Atlas of Australian Acid Sulphate Soils, v2*. CSIRO. [Data Collection]. Available from: <a href="https://doi.org/10.4225/08/512E79A0BC589">https://doi.org/10.4225/08/512E79A0BC589</a>
- Gallant, J. Wilson, N. Tickle, P.K. Dowling, T. Read, A. (2009) 3 second SRTM Derived Digital Elevation Model (DEM) Version 1.0. Record 1.0. Geoscience Australia. Canberra.
- Geoscience Australian (2011) 1 second SRTM Level 2 Derived Digital Elevation Model v1.0.
- Horizon Environmental Soil Survey and Evaluation (HESSE) (2020) *CQC Project Soil and Land Suitability Assessment*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- IECA (2008) *Best Practice Erosion and Sediment Control Guidelines*. International Erosion Control Association (Australasia), Picton NSW.
- Isbell, R.F. (2002) The Australian Soil Classification. CSIRO Publishing. Collingwood, VIC.
- Isbell, R.F. Thompson, C.H. Hubble, G.D. Beckman, G.G. and Paton, T.R. (1967) *Atlas of Australian Soils*. CSIRO Publishing. Melbourne.
- Malone, E.J. (1970) 1:250,000 Geological Series Explanatory Notes: St Lawrence, Qld. Sheet SF/55-12 International Index. Commonwealth of Australia and State of Queensland.
- Malone, E.J. Olgers, F. Kirkegaard, A.G. (1965) Australia 1:250,000 Geological Series, Saint Lawrence Sheet SF 55-12 [Map]. First Edition 1970.
- Morten, M. C. (1955) Geological Survey of Queensland, Coal Resources, Tooloombah Creek Area, Styx Coalfield.
- Munsell (2000) Munsell Soil Colour Charts.
- National Committee on Soil and Terrain (NCST) (2009) *Australian Soil and Land Survey Field Handbook*, 3rd edition. CSIRO Publishing. Melbourne.
- Northcote, K.J. and Skene, J.K.M (1972) *Australian Soils with saline and sodic properties*. CSIRO. Melbourne.



- Shaw, R.J. (1994) Estimation of the electrical conductivity of saturation extracts from the electrical conductivity of 1:5 soil: water suspensions and various soil properties. Project Report Q094025. Department of Primary Industries. Queensland.
- Shepherd, S.R.L. (1949) Bowman Coal Mine Styx River Coalfield. C.M.L. No. 227 Rockhampton. Geological Survey Reports. *Queensland Government Mining Journal* Vol. L, No. 571.
- Taubert, S. (2002) *Australian Geological Provinces Database Styx Basin*. Australian Government. Geoscience Australia website. Available from: http://www.ga.gov.au/provexplorer/provinceDetails.do?eno=22644
- Wolchover, N. (2012) *How far can the human eye see?* LiveScience. Access date: 22 June 2017. Available from: <a href="https://www.livescience.com/33895-human-eye.html">https://www.livescience.com/33895-human-eye.html</a>
- Rands, W.H. (1892) Styx River Coalfield. Geol. Surv. Qld Publ. 84, 1-10
- Xenith Consulting Pty. Ltd. (Xenith) (2017) JORC Resource Estimate. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.

#### 24.6 Traffic and Transport

- ALCAM (2016) *The Australian Level Crossing Assessment Model*. Available from: http://alcam.com.au/media/1013/alcam-in-detail-update-august-2016.pdf
- Aurizon (2010) Coal Dust Management Plan. Queensland Rail Network.
- Aurizon (2014) Management of Ballast Fouling in the Central Queensland Coal Network: A review of Ballast Management 2010 2017.
- Austroads (2009) Guide to Traffic Management Part 3: Traffic Studies and Analysis.
- Connell Hatch (2008) Environmental Evaluation of Fugitive Coal Dust Emissions from Coal Trains Final Report. Prepared for Queensland Rail Limited.
- Dalrymple Bay Coal Terminal Management (DBCTM) (2016) DBCT Management Master Plan 2016.
- Department of Natural Resources and Mines (DNRM) (2017) *Queensland Guidance Note QGN 20 v*3.5 09, February 2017, Management of oxides of nitrogen in open cut blasting.

  <a href="https://www.dnrme.qld.gov.au/">https://www.dnrme.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0010/212500/qld-guidance-note-20-mgmt-oxides-nitrogen.pdf</a>
- Department of Transport and Mains Roads (DTMR) (2006) *Guidelines for Assessment of Road Impacts of Development*.
- Department of Transport and Mains Roads (DTMR (2013) *Road Planning and Design Manual* (2<sup>nd</sup> edition) *Queensland Practice*.
- Department of Transport and Mains Roads (DTMR) (2017a) Guide to Traffic Impact Assessment.
- Department of Transport and Mains Roads (DTMR) (2017b) *Queensland Transport and Roads Investment Program 2017-2018 to 2020-2021*' (QTRIP).
- National Transport Commission (2017) Australian Code for the Transport of Dangerous Goods by Road and Rail: 7th Edition, Edition Version 7.5, Commonwealth of Australia, ISBN 978-1-921604-69-0. National Transport Commission (2017) Australian Code for the Transport of Dangerous Goods by Road and Rail: Version 7.5. Commonwealth of Australia. ISBN 978-1-



921604-69-0. Available from:

https://www.ntc.gov.au/sites/default/files/assets/files/Australian-Code-for-the-Transport-of-Dangerous-Goods-by-Road%26Rail-7.5.pdf

## 24.7 Waste Management

- Commonwealth of Australia (2014) *Commonwealth Environmental Management Plan Guidelines*.

  Canberra ACT.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2014) *Queensland Waste Avoidance and Resource Productivity Strategy (2014-2024)*. Queensland Government. Available from: <a href="https://s3.treasury.qld.gov.au/files/qld-waste-strategy.pdf">https://s3.treasury.qld.gov.au/files/qld-waste-strategy.pdf</a>
- National Resource Management Ministerial Council (NRMMC) (2004) *Guideline for Sewerage*Systems Biosolids Management. Canberra ACT. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.waterquality.gov.au/sites/default/files/documents/biosolids-management.pdf">https://www.waterquality.gov.au/sites/default/files/documents/biosolids-management.pdf</a>
- Natural Resource Management Ministerial Council (NRMMC) (2006) Australian Guidelines for Water Recycling: Managing Health and Environmental Risks. Environment Protection and Heritage Council. Australian Health Ministers' Conference 2006. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.waterquality.gov.au/sites/default/files/documents/water-recycling-guidelines-full-21.pdf">https://www.waterquality.gov.au/sites/default/files/documents/water-recycling-guidelines-full-21.pdf</a>
- Planet Ark (2015) *Recycling Near You*. Access date: 6 June 2017. Available from: <a href="http://recyclingnearyou.com.au/paper-cardboard/">http://recyclingnearyou.com.au/paper-cardboard/</a>.
- Southern Oil (2020) *Our Refineries*. Available from: <a href="https://www.sor.com.au/what-we-do/oil-refineries/#:~:text=The%20Northern%20Oil%20Refinery%20at%20Yarwun%2C%20near%20">https://www.sor.com.au/what-we-do/oil-refineries/#:~:text=The%20Northern%20Oil%20Refinery%20at%20Yarwun%2C%20near%20</a> Gladstone%2C,million%20litres%20of%20waste%20lube%20oil%20a%20year.
- Standards Australia (2016) *Environmental management systems Requirements with guidance for use* (AS/NZS ISO 14001).
- Standards Australia (2017) *Storage and Handling of Flammable and Combustible Liquids Guideline* (AS 1940-2017).

#### 24.8 Waste Rock

- AMIRA International Ltd (AMIRA) (2002) *Acid Rock Drainage Test Handbook, Project P387A Prediction and Control of Acid Metalliferous Drainage*. Melbourne.
- ANZG (2018) Australian and New Zealand Guidelines for Fresh and Marine Water Quality. Australian and New Zealand Governments and Australian state and territory governments, Canberra ACT, Australia. Available from: <a href="https://www.waterquality.gov.au/anz-guidelines">www.waterquality.gov.au/anz-guidelines</a>
- Australia and New Zealand Environment and Conservation Council and Agriculture and Resources Management Council of Australia and New Zealand (ANZECC and ARMCANZ) (2000)

  Australian and New Zealand guidelines for fresh and marine water quality.
- Australian Government (2016) *Mine Rehabilitation: Leading Practice Sustainable Development Program for the Mining Industry*. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.industry.gov.au/sites/default/files/2019-04/lpsdp-mine-rehabilitation-handbook-english.pdf">https://www.industry.gov.au/sites/default/files/2019-04/lpsdp-mine-rehabilitation-handbook-english.pdf</a>



- Australian Mining Engineering Consultants (AMEC) (2017) *Geotechnical Report for the Styx Coal Project.* Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project. April 2017.
- Bennett, J.W. Comarmond, M.J. and Jeffery, J.J. (2000) Comparison of Oxidation Rates of Sulfidic Mine Wastes Measured in the Laboratory and Field. Australian Centre for Mining Environmental Research. Brisbane.
- Bickert, G. (2004) *Tailings Dewatering Technologies for Australian Coal Processing Plants*. The Australian Coal Industry's Research Program Online. Access date: 26 April 2017. Available from: <a href="http://www.acarp.com.au/abstracts.aspx?repId=C14012">http://www.acarp.com.au/abstracts.aspx?repId=C14012</a>
- Bowen, H.J.M. (1979) *Environmental Chemistry of the Elements*. Academic Press. ISBN 0-12-120450-2.
- Cardno Pty Ltd (Cardno) (2018) *Pits Adjacent to Bruce Highway Slope Stability Assessment, Central Queensland Coal Project.* Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project. May 2018.
- CDM Smith (2018) *Supplementary Environmental Impact Statement*. Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Commonwealth of Australia (COA) (2016a) The Commonwealth's Leading Practice Sustainable

  Development Program for the Mining Industry: Preventing Acid and Metalliferous Drainage.

  Australian Government. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.industry.gov.au/sites/default/files/2019-04/lpsdp-preventing-acid-and-metalliferous-drainage-handbook-english.pdf">https://www.industry.gov.au/sites/default/files/2019-04/lpsdp-preventing-acid-and-metalliferous-drainage-handbook-english.pdf</a>
- Commonwealth of Australia (COA) (2016b) *The Commonwealth's Leading Practice Sustainable Development Program for the Mining Industry: Tailing Management.* Australian Government. Available from: <a href="https://www.industry.gov.au/sites/default/files/2019-04/lpsdp-tailings-management-handbook-english.pdf">https://www.industry.gov.au/sites/default/files/2019-04/lpsdp-tailings-management-handbook-english.pdf</a>
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2013) *Application Requirements for Activities with Impacts to Land Guideline*. ESR/2015/1839, v 4.02. Available from: <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0024/88008/era-gl-land-impacts.pdf
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2019a) Fitzroy NRM Region Land Use 2017 [GIS data].
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2019b) Reef Water Quality Report Card 2017 and 2018. Access date: 5 July 2020. Available from:

  <a href="https://reportcard.reefplan.qld.gov.au/home?report=target&year=5e858f29194b0655bc3c3">https://reportcard.reefplan.qld.gov.au/home?report=target&year=5e858f29194b0655bc3c3</a>

  110&measure=ALL&area=FZ-Styx
- Department of Minerals and Energy (DME) (1995a) *Guideline- Assessment and Management of Acid Drainage*. Queensland Government.
- Department of Minerals and Energy (DME) (1995b) *Guideline- Assessment and Management of Saline/Sodic Wastes*. Queensland Government.
- Department of Minerals and Energy (DME) (1995c) *Technical Guidelines for the Environmental Management of Exploration and Mining in Queensland*. Queensland Government.
- Gippel C.J. (2020) Fluvial Geomorphology. Fluvial Systems. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Project Pty Ltd.



- Lottermoser, B. (2007) *Mines Waste: Characterization, Treatment, Environmental Impacts*. Springer Berlin Heidelberg. New York.
- Morten, M.C. (1955) Geological Survey of Queensland, Coal Resources, Tooloombah Creek Area, Styx Coalfield.
- Murphy, F. and Caldwell, J. (2012) *Filter-pressed, Dry-stack Tailings.* InfoMine Online. Access date: 25 April 2017. Available from: http://technology.infomine.com/reviews/FilterPressedTailings/welcome.asp?view=full
- RGS Environmental Pty Ltd (RGS) (2012) Newlands Coal Extension Project, Geochemical Assessment of Waste Rock and Coal Reject Materials. Prepared for: Kellogg Brown and Root Pty Ltd on behalf of Xstrata Coal Queensland. Project number 101113.
- RGS Environmental Pty Ltd (RGS) (2020a) *Geochemical Assessment of Waste Rock and Coal Rejects*.

  Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- RGS Environmental Pty Ltd (RGS) (2020b) *Land Stability Assessment*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Taubert, S. (2002) Styx Basin. Australian Government. Geoscience Australia.
- The International Network for Acid Prevention (INAP) (2009) *The Global Acid Rock Drainage Guide*. Available from: http://www.gardguide.com/index.php?title=Main\_Page
- Western Australia Department of Mines and Petroleum (WA DMP) (2016) *Draft Guidance Materials Characterisation Baseline Data Requirements for Mining Proposals*.

#### 24.9 Surface Water

- ANZG (2018) Australian and New Zealand Guidelines for Fresh and Marine Water Quality. Australian and New Zealand Governments and Australian state and territory governments, Canberra ACT, Australia. Available from: <a href="www.waterquality.gov.au/anz-guidelines">www.waterquality.gov.au/anz-guidelines</a>
- Ball, J. Babister, M. Nathan, R. Weeks, W. Weinmann, E. Retallick, M. and Testoni, I. (2016)

  Australian Rainfall and Runoff: A Guide to Flood Estimation. Commonwealth of Australia.

  Canberra.
- Bartley, R. Waters, D. Turner, R. Kroon, F. Wilkinson, S. Garzon-Garcia, A. Kuhnert, P. Lewis, S. Smith, R. Bainbridge, Z. Olley, J. Brooks, A. Burton, J. Brodie, J. Waterhouse, J. (2017) *Scientific Consensus Statement 2017: A synthesis of the science of land-based water quality impacts on the Great Barrier Reef, Chapter 2: Sources of sediment, nutrients, pesticides and other pollutants to the Great Barrier Reef.* State of Queensland.
- Bureau of Meteorology (BoM) (2011) *Australian Hydrological Spatial Fabric (Geofabric)*. Australian Government. Access date 20 June 2017. Available from: <a href="http://www.bom.gov.au/water/geofabric/">http://www.bom.gov.au/water/geofabric/</a>
- CDM Smith (2018) *Supplementary Environmental Impact Statement*. Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Commonwealth of Australia (2015) Expect Scientific Committee's (IESC's) Information guidelines for proposals relating to the development of coal seam gas and large coal mines where there is a significant impact on water resources



- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2009) *Monitoring and Sampling Manual 2009, Environmental Protection (Water) Policy 2009,* v2, 2013. Queensland Government.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2013) *Queensland Water Quality Guidelines 2009*. Queensland. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.hort360.com.au/wordpress/uploads/Irrigation/Irrigation%20Sustainability/Qld%20Water%20Quality%20Guidelines%202009.pdf">https://www.hort360.com.au/wordpress/uploads/Irrigation/Irrigation%20Sustainability/Qld%20Water%20Quality%20Guidelines%202009.pdf</a>
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2014a) Styx River, Shoalwater Creek and Water Park Creek Basins Environmental Values and Water Quality Objectives: Basins 127, 128 and 129, including all waters of the Styx River, Shoalwater Creek and Water Park basins and adjacent coastal waters: Environmental Protection (Water) Policy 2009. Queensland. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf\_file/0027/88290/styx-shoalwater-waterpark-evs-wqos.pdf</a>
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2014b) Stormwater Guideline:

  Environmentally Relevant Activities. Queensland Government. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0028/89119/pr-gl-stormwater-guideline-era.pdf</a>
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2016) Technical Guideline Wastewater Release to Queensland Waters. Queensland. ESR/2015/1654, v2.02. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0031/88636/pr-gl-wastewater-to-waters.pdf</a>
- Department of Environment and Resource Management (DERM) (2010) *Queensland Wetland Definition and Delineation Guideline*. Queensland Government.
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2013) *Guideline: Model Water Conditions for Coal Mines in the Fitzroy Basin.* Queensland. ESR/2015/1561, v3.01. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf\_file/0026/89612/rs-gl-water-conditions-mines-fitzroy.pdf</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2015) *Wetland Definition*. Queensland. Available from: <a href="https://wetlandinfo.des.qld.gov.au/wetlands/what-are-wetlands/definitions-classification/wetland-definition.html">https://wetlandinfo.des.qld.gov.au/wetlands/what-are-wetlands/definitions-classification/wetland-definition.html</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2016) *Manual for Assessing Consequence Categories and Hydraulic Performance of Structures*. Queensland. ESR/2016/1933, v5.02. Available from: <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0023/90266/era-mn-assessing-consequence-hydraulic-performance.pdf
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2017) *Guideline: Model Mining Conditions*.

  Queensland. ESR/2016/1936, v6.02. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0033/88926/rs-gl-model-mining-conditions.pdf
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2018) *Monitoring and Sampling Manual:*Environmental Protection (Water) Policy. Queensland. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0031/89914/monitoring-sampling-manual-2018.pdf</a>



- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2019a) *Great Barrier Reef River Basins, End-of-Basin Load Water Quality Objectives, Great Barrier Reef Basins 101–138 (excluding basins 115, 123, 131 and 139): Environmental Protection (Water and Wetland Biodiversity) Policy 2019.*Queensland. Available from:

  https://environment.des.gld.gov.au/\_\_data/assets/pdf\_file/0023/99320/gbr-river-basins
  - https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/ data/assets/pdf\_file/0023/99320/gbr-river-basins-eob-load-wqos.pdf
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2019b) Fitzroy NRM Region Land Use 2017 [GIS data].
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2019c) Reef Water Quality Report Card 2017 and 2018. Access date: 5 July 2020. Available from:

  <a href="https://reportcard.reefplan.qld.gov.au/home?report=target&year=5e858f29194b0655bc3c3">https://reportcard.reefplan.qld.gov.au/home?report=target&year=5e858f29194b0655bc3c3</a>

  110&measure=ALL&area=FZ-Styx
- Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (DNRME) (2018) *Guidelines for Failure Impact Assessment of Water Dams*. Queensland Government. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.dews.qld.gov.au/">https://www.dews.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf\_file/0005/78836/guidelines-failure-impact-assessment.pdf</a>
- Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (DNRME) (2019) Watercourse lines Queensland.
- Department of Transport and Main Roads (DTMR) (2019) *Queensland Tide Tables, Standard Port Tide Times 2020*. Queensland.
- Dougall, C. McCloskey, G.L. Ellis, R. Shaw, M. Waters, D. Carroll, C. (2014) *Modelling reductions of pollutant loads due to improved management practices in the Great Barrier Reef catchments Fitzroy NRM region, Technical Report, Volume 6.* Queensland Department of Natural Resources and Mines. Rockhampton, Queensland (ISBN: 978-0-7345-0444-9).
- Eco Logical Australia (ELA) (2020a) *Technical Report Investigations on Groundwater Surface Water Interactions, Central Queensland Coal Project*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Eco Logical Australia (ELA) (2020b) *Groundwater Dependent Ecosystems, Aquatic Ecology, Marine Ecology and the Great Barrier Reef.* Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Engeny (2020a). Preliminary Dams Consequence Category Assessment [Memorandum]. Engeny Water Management. Ref M7264\_002 CQC, 31 August 2020
- Engeny (2020b) *Conceptual Erosion and Sediment Control Plan, Central Queensland Coal Project*. Engeny Water Management. Ref M7264\_001-REP-001-1, Rev 1, 8 September 2020.
- Engeny (2020c) *Project Sediment Budget Assessment, Central Queensland Coal Project*. Engeny Water Management. Ref M7264\_002-REP-001, Rev 0, 16 June 2020.
- Gippel C.J. (2020) Fluvial Geomorphology. Central Queensland Coal Project EIS Supplementary Study Report. Fluvial Systems. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority (GBRMPA) (2019). *Great Barrier Reef Outlook Report 2019*. Townsville. Available from:

  <a href="http://elibrary.gbrmpa.gov.au/jspui/bitstream/11017/3474/10/Outlook-Report-2019-FINAL.pdf">http://elibrary.gbrmpa.gov.au/jspui/bitstream/11017/3474/10/Outlook-Report-2019-FINAL.pdf</a>



- HydroAlgorithmics (HA) (2020) *Numerical Groundwater Model and Groundwater Assessment*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC) (2014) Climate Change 2014: Synthesis Report.

  Contribution of Working Groups I, II and III to the Fifth Assessment Report of the

  Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. [Core Writing Team: Pachauri, R.K. and Meyer,

  L.A. (eds.)]. Geneva, Switzerland. 151 pp. Available from:

  https://www.ipcc.ch/site/assets/uploads/2018/05/SYR AR5 FINAL full wcover.pdf
- International Erosion Control Association (IECA) (2008) *Appendix B Sediment Basin Design and Operation*. Rev June 2018.
- Melzer, A. Jaensch, R. and Cook, C. (2008) *Landscape condition in the Broadsound Basin: A preliminary assessment (2006 2007) to guide investment in natural resource management*. Centre for Environmental Management. Central Queensland University, Gladstone.
- Minerals Council of Australia (2014) Water Accounting Framework for the Minerals Industry User

  Guide, v1.3. Available from:

  <a href="http://www.minerals.org.au/sites/default/files/WAF">http://www.minerals.org.au/sites/default/files/WAF</a> UserGuide v1.3 %28Jan 2014%29.pd

  f
- National Health and Medical Research Council and National Resource Management Ministerial Council. (NHMRC and NRMMC) (2018) *Australian Drinking Water Guidelines 6, 2011:*National Water Quality Management Strategy, v3.5. Updated August 2018. Commonwealth of Australia, Canberra.
- Orange Environmental (2020) *Surface Water Quality Technical Report*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- RGS Environmental Pty Ltd (RGS) (2020a) *Geochemical Assessment of Waste Rock and Coal Reject*.

  Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- RGS Environmental Pty Ltd (RGS) (2020b) *Land Stability Assessment*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- State of Queensland (2018) Reef 2050 Water Quality Improvement Plan 2017–2022. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.reefplan.qld.gov.au/">https://www.reefplan.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0017/46115/reef-2050-water-quality-improvement-plan-2017-22.pdf
- Waterhouse, J. Flint, N. Johnson, J. (2015) Fitzroy WQIP Supporting Studies: Key findings, gaps and recommendations. Prepared for: Fitzroy Basin Association. Available from:

  <a href="https://riverhealth.org.au/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/Synthesis-Report-FinalDarft\_2015\_11\_20-.pdf">https://riverhealth.org.au/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/Synthesis-Report-FinalDarft\_2015\_11\_20-.pdf</a>
- WRM Water & Environment Pty Ltd (WRM) (2020a) *Flood study and site water balance technical report.* Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- WRM Water and Environment (WRM) (2020b) *Draft Mine Site Water Management Plan*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.

#### 24.10 Groundwater

3D Environmental (2020) *Groundwater Dependent Ecosystem Assessment*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.



- ANZG (2018) Australian and New Zealand Guidelines for Fresh and Marine Water Quality. Australian and New Zealand Governments and Australian state and territory governments, Canberra ACT, Australia. Available from: <a href="www.waterquality.gov.au/anz-guidelines">www.waterquality.gov.au/anz-guidelines</a>
- Ausenco-Norwest (2012) *Groundwater Model, Northern Bowen Basin Regional Model Impact Predictions.* Queensland, Australia. Arrow Energy Pty Ltd.
- Australasian Groundwater and Environmental Consultants Pty Ltd (AGE) (2020) *Central Queensland Coal groundwater model peer review Stage 4*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Australasian Groundwater and Environmental Consultants Pty Ltd (AGE) (2006) Ensham Central Project Environmental Impact Assessment Groundwater Impact Assessment.
- Australian Mining Engineering Consultants (AMEC) (2019) *Groundwater Report for the Central Queensland Coal Project*. November 2019.
- Barnett, B. Townley, L.R. Post, V. Evans, R.E. Hunt, R.J. Peeters, L. Richardson, S. Werner, A.D. Knapton, A. Boronkay, A. (2012) *Australian groundwater modelling guidelines*. Waterlines report no. 82. National Water Commission. Canberra.
- CDM Smith (2013) *Springsure Creek Coal Mine Project: EIS Chapter 9 Groundwater*. Report for Springsure Creek Coal Pty Ltd.
- Coffey (2014) Supplementary Groundwater Assessment Arrow Energy Bowen Gas Project Supplementary Report to the EIS. 17 April 2014.
- Commonwealth of Australia (2013) Significant impact guidelines 1.3: Coal seam gas and large coal mining developments—impacts on water resources. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/d078caf3-3923-4416-a743-0988ac3f1ee1/files/sig-water-resources.pdf">https://www.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/d078caf3-3923-4416-a743-0988ac3f1ee1/files/sig-water-resources.pdf</a>
- Commonwealth of Australia (2015) Expect Scientific Committee's (IESC's) Information guidelines for proposals relating to the development of coal seam gas and large coal mines where there is a significant impact on water resources.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2009) *Monitoring and Sampling Manual 2009, Environmental Protection (Water) Policy 2009,* v2, 2013. Queensland Government.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2013) *The Queensland water quality guidelines*. Available from: <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/management/water/quality-guidelines">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/management/water/quality-guidelines</a>
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2014) Styx River, Shoalwater Creek and Water Park Creek Basins Environmental Values and Water Quality Objectives: Basins 127, 128 and 129, including all waters of the Styx River, Shoalwater Creek and Water Park basins and adjacent coastal waters. Environmental Policy and Planning Division.
- Department of Environment and Resource Management (DERM) (2010) Monitoring and Sampling Manual 2009, Environmental Protection (Water) Policy 2009. Version 2 .September 2010
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2017) *Guideline: Baseline Assessments*. Queensland. ESR/2016/1999, v3.02. Effective 5 July 2017.



- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2018) *Monitoring and Sampling Manual:*Environmental Protection (Water) Policy. Brisbane. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0031/89914/monitoring-sampling-manual-2018.pdf</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2019a) *Great Barrier Reef River Basins, End-of-Basin Load Water Quality Objectives, Great Barrier Reef Basins 101–138 (excluding basins 115, 123, 131 and 139): Environmental Protection (Water and Wetland Biodiversity) Policy 2019.*Queensland. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0023/99320/gbr-river-basins-eob-load-wqos.pdf</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2019b) Fitzroy NRM Region Land Use 2017 [GIS data]. June 2019.
- Department of Natural Resources and Mines (DNR&M) (2006) 1:100,000 Scale Geological Series, Marlborough Sheet 8852 [Map].
- Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (DNRME) (2019) Watercourse lines Queensland.
- Doherty, J. (2016) *PEST, Model-Independent Parameter Estimation User Manual Part I (sixth edition).* Watermark Numerical Computing. Brisbane, Australia.
- Doody, T.M. Hancock, P.J. & Pritchard, J.L. (2019) *Information Guidelines Explanatory Note:*\*\*Assessing groundwater-dependent ecosystems. Prepared for: The Independent Expert Scientific Committee on Coal Seam Gas and Large Coal Mining Development through the Department of the Environment and Energy. Commonwealth of Australia 2019. Available from: <a href="http://www.iesc.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/422b5f66-dfba-4e89-adda-b169fe408fe1/files/information-guidelines-explanatory-note-assessing-groundwater-dependent-ecosystems.pdf">http://www.iesc.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/422b5f66-dfba-4e89-adda-b169fe408fe1/files/information-guidelines-explanatory-note-assessing-groundwater-dependent-ecosystems.pdf</a>
- Eco Logical Australia (ELA) (2020a) *Technical Report Investigations on Groundwater Surface Water Interactions, Central Queensland Coal Project*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal

  Project.
- Eco Logical Australia (ELA) (2020b) *Groundwater Dependent Ecosystem Management and Monitoring Plan, Central Queensland Coal Project*. Prepared: for Central Queensland Coal.
- Ford, J. Hayes, K. Henderson, B. Lewis, S. Baker, P. and Schmidt, R. (2016) *Systematic analysis of water related hazards associated with coal resource development*. Sub methodology M11 from the Bioregional Assessment Technical Program. Department of Environment and Energy, Bureau of Meteorology. CSIRO and Geoscience Australia. Australia.
- Gippel, C.J. (2020) *Fluvial Geomorphology*. Central Queensland Coal Project EIS Supplementary Study Report. Fluvial Systems. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Groundwater Imaging (2019) CQC Ogmore AgTEM Survey for Groundwater Investigation.
- Howe, P. (2011) Framework for Assessing Potential Local and Cumulative Effects of Mining on Groundwater Project Summary Report. Waterlines Report No. 59. National Water Commission. Canberra.



- HydroAlgorithmics (2020) *Numerical Groundwater Model and Groundwater Assessment*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project. Version 5 Final Draft.
- Independent Expert Scientific Committee (IESC) (2019) Deriving site-specific guideline values for physico-chemical parameters and toxicants Summary Guide. Available from:

  <a href="http://www.iesc.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/249ff82e-f853-499b-ac06-d90726f8a394/files/summary-guide-site-specific-guidelines-values.pdf">http://www.iesc.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/249ff82e-f853-499b-ac06-d90726f8a394/files/summary-guide-site-specific-guidelines-values.pdf</a>
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC) (2014) Climate Change 2014: Synthesis Report.

  Contribution of Working Groups I, II and III to the Fifth Assessment Report of the

  Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change [Core Writing Team, R.K. Pachauri and L.A.

  Meyer (eds.)]. IPCC. Geneva, Switzerland. 151 pp.
- JBT (2012) Report on Groundwater Seepage Studies and Operational Monitoring Review: Baralaba North Project. December 2012.
- Mackie, C.D. (2009) Hydrogeological Characterisation of Coal Measures and Overview of Impacts of Coal Mining on Groundwater Systems in the Upper Hunter Valley of NSW. Doctor of Philosophy Thesis. University of Technology. Sydney.
- Malone, E.J. (1970) 1:250,000 Geological Series Explanatory Notes: St Lawrence, Qld. Sheet SF/55-12 International Index. Commonwealth of Australia and State of Queensland.
- Malone, E.J. Olgers, F. Kirkegaard, A.G. (1965) Australia 1:250,000 Geological Series, Saint Lawrence Sheet SF 55-12 [Map]. First Edition 1970.
- Matrix Plus (2012) Groundwater Impact Assessment for Millennium Expansion Project Environmental Impact Statement.
- McNeil, V.H. Thames, D. Vaca, F. Bennett, L. & McGregor, G.B. (2018) Regional groundwater chemistry zones: Fitzroy-Capricorn-Curtis Coast and Burdekin-Haughton-Don regions: Summary and results. Draft for consultation. Water Planning Ecology: Department of Environment and Science. Queensland Government.
- Merrick, D. (2017) AlgoCompute: Large-Scale Calibration and Uncertainty Analysis Made Easy in the Cloud. In Proc. MODFLOW and More. Golden, Colorado.
- Miller, K.L. Berg, S.J. Davison, J.H. Sudicky, E.A. and Forsyth, P.A. (2018) Efficient Uncertainty Quantification in Fully-Integrated Surface and Subsurface Hydrologic Simulations. *Advances in Water Resources* **111**: pp. 381-394
- Moran, C. Vink, S. Straughton, G. and Howe, P. (2010) Framework for assessing local and cumulative effects of mining on groundwater resources, Report 3 Framework for risk-based assessment of cumulative effects to groundwater from mining. Prepared by Sinclair Knight Merz and Sustainable Minerals Institute for Australian Government's National Water Commission.
- Office of Water Science (OWS) (2020) Environmental water tracers in environmental impact assessments for coal seam gas and large coal mining developments factsheet. Prepared by the Office of Water Science IESC on Coal Seam Gas and Large Coal Mining Development.

  Canberra. Available from: <a href="http://iesc.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/269a12ba-09a5-424f-bda3-d5f9679317c7/files/environment-water-tracers-factsheet.pdf">http://iesc.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/269a12ba-09a5-424f-bda3-d5f9679317c7/files/environment-water-tracers-factsheet.pdf</a>



- Orange Environmental (2020) Groundwater Quality Data Summary Report. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Rau, G.C. Acworth, R.I. Halloran, L.J.S. Timms, W.A. and Cuthbert, M.O. (2018) Quantifying Compressible Groundwater Storage by Combining Cross-Hole Seismic Surveys and Head Response to Atmospheric Tides. *Journal of Geophysical Research Earth Surface* **123**(8): pp. 1910-1930.
- SKM (2014) Baralaba North Continued Operations Project Environmental Impact Statement Groundwater Studies Preliminary Conceptual Groundwater Model. February 2014.
- State of Queensland (2018) *Reef 2050 Water Quality Improvement Plan 2017–2022*. Available from: <a href="https://www.reefplan.qld.gov.au/">https://www.reefplan.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0017/46115/reef-2050-water-quality-improvement-plan-2017-22.pdf
- URS (2009) Caval Ridge Groundwater Impact Assessment. BMA Coal Operations Pty Ltd.
- URS (2012) Arrow Bowen Gas Project Environmental Impact Statement.
- Verruijt, A. (1968) A Note on the Ghyben-Herzberg Formula. Bulletin of the International Association of Scientific Hydrology XIII: 4-12. Technological University. Delft, The Netherlands
- WRM Water and Environment (2020) *Flood Study and Site Water Balance Technical Report*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.

## 24.11 Rehabilitation and Decommissioning

- Arrow Energy (2005) Well Completion Report, Styx River 1. ATP 700P Latitude 22°34′51.1322″S, Longitude 149°40′25.4172″E.
- Australian and New Zealand Minerals and Energy Council and Minerals Council of Australia (ANZMEC and MCA) (2000) *Strategic Framework for Mine Closure*. National Library of Australia Catalogue Data. Available from: <a href="https://www.sernageomin.cl/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/Strategic-Framework-Mine-Closure.pdf">https://www.sernageomin.cl/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/Strategic-Framework-Mine-Closure.pdf</a>
- Australian Government (2016) *Mine Rehabilitation: Leading Practice Sustainable Development Program for the Mining Industry*. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.industry.gov.au/sites/default/files/2019-04/lpsdp-mine-rehabilitation-handbook-english.pdf">https://www.industry.gov.au/sites/default/files/2019-04/lpsdp-mine-rehabilitation-handbook-english.pdf</a>
- Bouma, J.A and Beukering, J.H. (2015) *Ecosystem Services: from concept to practice*. Bouma, J.A. and Beukering, J.H. (2015) *Ecosystem Services: from concept to practice*. Cambridge University Press. UK.
- Chapin, F.S. Matson, P.A. and Vitousek, P. (2011) *Principles of Terrestrial Ecosystem Ecology.* 2<sup>nd</sup> Edition. Springer. New York.
- Council of Australian Governments (COA) (1992) *The National Strategy for Ecologically Sustainable Development*. Ecologically Sustainable Development Steering Committee. ISBN 0 644 27253 8.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2014) *Guideline EM1122, Rehabilitation Requirements for Mining Resource Activities*. Queensland Government.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection, Department of Natural Resources and Mines and Queensland Treasury (EHP, DNRM and QT) (2019) *Mined Land Rehabilitation Policy*. Available



- from: <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0035/87659/mined-land-rehabilitation-policy.pdf
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2017) WetlandInfo Styx Drainage Basin.

  Queensland. Access date: 3 August 2020. Available from:

  <a href="https://wetlandinfo.des.qld.gov.au/wetlands/facts-maps/basin-styx/">https://wetlandinfo.des.qld.gov.au/wetlands/facts-maps/basin-styx/</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2019a) *Guideline Progressive rehabilitation and closure plans (PRC plans)*. Queensland. ESR/2019/4964, v1.00. Available from: https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/\_\_data/assets/pdf\_file/0026/95444/rs-gl-prc-plan.pdf
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2019b) *Guideline: Financial assurance under the Environmental Protection Act 1994*. Queensland. ESR/2015/1758, v3.03. Available from: <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0033/89385/era-gl-financial-assurance-ep-act.pdf
- Department of Minerals and Energy (DME) (1995) *Technical Guidelines for the Environmental Management of Exploration and Mining in Queensland*. Queensland Mining Council.
- Engeny Water Management (Engeny) (2020) *Project Sediment Budget Assessment*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Project. Refref: M7264\_002-REP-001, June 2020.
- Eyre, T.J. Kelly, A.L. Neldner, V.J. Wilson, B.A. Ferguson, D.J. Laidlaw, M.J. and Franks, A.J. (2015) BioCondition: A Condition Assessment Framework for Terrestrial Biodiversity in Queensland, Assessment Manual. Version 2.2. Queensland Herbarium, Science Delivery. Department of Science, Information Technology, Innovation and Arts. Brisbane. Available from: https://www.qld.gov.au/ data/assets/pdf file/0029/68726/biocondition-assessmentmanual.pdf
- Fitzroy Basin Association (2015) *Fitzroy WQIP Supporting Studies: Key findings, gaps and recommendations.* Fitzroy Basin Association.
- Geoscience Australia (2008) Geological mapping from Australia 1:250 000 Geological Series.
- Gurnell, A. Thompson, K. Goodson, J. and Moggridge, H. (2008) Propagule deposition along river margins: linking hydrology and ecology. *Journal of Ecology* **96**: 553-565.
- Horizon Environmental Soil Survey and Evaluation (HESSE) (2020) *CQC Project Soil and Land Suitability Assessment*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Project.
- Inter-governmental Panel of Climate Change (IPCC) (2014) *Climate Change 2014: Synthesis Report.*Contribution of Working Groups I, II and III to the Fifth Assessment Report of the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. Geneva. Switzerland. Available from:
  <a href="https://www.ipcc.ch/site/assets/uploads/2018/05/SYR">https://www.ipcc.ch/site/assets/uploads/2018/05/SYR</a> AR5 FINAL full wcover.pdf
- Larsen, L.G. Choi, J. Nungesser, M.K. and Harvey, J.W. (2012) Directional connectivity in hydrology and ecology. *Ecological Applications*. **22**: 2204-2220.
- Leopold, L.B. Wolman, M.G. and Miller, P.J. (2012) *Fluvial Processes in Geomorphology.*, Dover Science Books. Courier Corporation.
- Medinski, T.V. Mills, A.J. Esler, K.J. Schmiedel, U. and Jürgens, N. (2010) Do soil properties constrain species richness? Insights from boundary line analysis across several biomes in south western Africa. *Journal of Arid Environments* **74**: 1052 1060.



- Millennium Ecosystem Assessment (2005) *Ecosystems and human well-being: synthesis*. Island Press. Washington, DC. Access date: 17 April 2017. Available from: <a href="https://www.millenniumassessment.org/documents/document.356.aspx.pdf">https://www.millenniumassessment.org/documents/document.356.aspx.pdf</a>
- Muller, Fohrer and Chicharo (2015) *Ecosystem Services and River Basin Ecohydrology.* Springer. Netherlands.
- National Geographic Society (2016) *Keystone species*. National Geographic. Available from: https://www.nationalgeographic.org/encyclopedia/keystone-species/
- Queensland Government FA IDC (2017) *Better Mine Rehabilitation for Queensland Discussion Paper*.

  Queensland Government Interdepartmental Committee on Financial Assurance for the Resource Sector. Available from: <a href="https://s3.treasury.qld.gov.au/files/better-mine-rehabilitation-in-qld-discussion-paper.pdf">https://s3.treasury.qld.gov.au/files/better-mine-rehabilitation-in-qld-discussion-paper.pdf</a>
- RGS Environmental (RGS) (2020a) *Technical Report: Geochemical Assessment of Waste Rock and Coal Reject.* Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Project. Project no. 2020023.
- RGS Environmental (RGS) (2020b) *Technical Report: Land Stability Assessment*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Project. Project no. 2020023.
- Turkington, A.V. Phillips, J.D. and Campbell, S.W. (2015) Weathering and landscape evolution. *Geomorphology* **67**: 1-6, no 1-2.
- van Andel, J. Grootjans, A.P. and Aronson, J. (2012) "Chapter 2: *Unifying Concepts."* In, *Chapter 2 in Restoration Ecology: The New Frontier* (Second edition). Edited by), pp 9-22 (eds J. van Andel and J. Aronaon, 9-22. Aronson). John Wiley and Sons Ltd. Chichester. UK. doi: 10.1002/9781118223130.ch2
- van Leeuwen A.P. Hemerika, L. Bloemb, J. and de Ruitera, P.C. (2011) Food webs and ecosystem services during soil transformation. *Applied Geochemistry* **26**: S142.
- Voroney, R.P. and Heck, R.J. (2015) *The soil habitat, in Eldor PA, Soil Microbiology, Ecology and Biochemistry* (Fourth edition). Academic Press.
- Waratah Coal (2008) *EPC 1029 Styx Partial Relinquishment Report*. Ref:Report No. EPC1029-1(R), April 2008.
- Wright, J. (1992) Seasonal drought, soil fertility and the species density of tropical forest plant communities. *Trends in Ecology and Evolution* **7**: 260-263, no 8.

#### 24.12 Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Assessment

- Armbrust, D.V. (2000) Effect of Particulates (Dust) on Cotton Growth, Photosynthesis, and Respiration. *Agronomy Journal* **78**: 1078-1081.
- Aurizon (2010) Coal Dust Management Plan. Prepared by Queensland Rail Network.
- Barclay, J. and Scire, J. (2011) Generic Guidance and Optimum Model Settings for the CALPUFF Modeling System for Inclusion into the 'Approved Methods for the Modeling and Assessments of Air Pollutants in NSW, Australia'.
- Commonwealth of Australia (2014) *Commonwealth Environmental Management Plan Guidelines*. Canberra ACT.



- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (DEHP) (n.d.) EIS information guideline Air.

  Queensland Government. Brisbane. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis">https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis</a>
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DotEE) (2019) *National Greenhouse Accounts Factors*.

  Australian Government.
- Katestone Environmental Pty Ltd (2012) *Cumulative Assessment of Air Emmissions at Abbot Point Coal Terminal*. Prepared for: CDM Smith. Milton, Queensland, Australia.
- Lodge, J.P. Waggoner, A.P. Klodt, D.T. and Crain, C.N. (1981) Non-health effects of airborne particulate matter. *Atmospheric Environment* **15**: 431-482.
- New South Wales (NSW) Mineral Council (2000) *Particulate Matter and Mining, a NSW Minerals Council Technical Paper.*
- National Pollutant Inventory (NPI) (2011) NPI Emission Estimation Technique Manual for Mining v3.0.

  Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities. Australian Government.
- Standards Australia (2014) *Methods for sampling and analysis of ambient air Meteorological monitoring for ambient air quality monitoring applications* (AS/NZS 3580.14).
- Standards Australia (2016) Environmental management systems— Requirements with guidance for use (AS/NZS ISO 14001).

#### 24.13 Noise and Vibration

- Commonwealth of Australia (2014) *Commonwealth Environmental Management Plan Guidelines*. Canberra ACT.
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2017) *Guideline Mining Model Mining Conditions*.

  Queensland. ESR/2016/1936, v6.02. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0033/88926/rs-gl-model-mining-conditions.pdf
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2020a) *Noise and vibration EIS information guideline*. ESR/2020/5305, v1.00. Queensland Government. Brisbane. Available from: <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/">https://www.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0029/87941/eis-tm-noise-vibration-information-guide.pdf
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2020b) *Noise Measurement Manual*.

  ESR/2016/2195, v4.01. Queensland Government. Brisbane. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0027/88560/eis-tm-noise-measurement-manual.pdf</a>
- Dooling, R. J. & Popper, A. N. (2007) *The Effects of Highway Noise on Birds*. California: Environmental BioAcoustics LLC. For the California Department of Transportation, Division of Environmental Analysis.
- Dooling, R. J. Fay, R. R. & Popper, A. N. (2000) *Comparative Hearing: Birds and Reptiles.* Springer-Verslag.



- Environment Australia (1998) *Noise Vibration and Airblast Control.* Canberra: Commonwealth Department of Environment.
- Larkin, R. P. (1996) Effects of Military Noise on Wildlife: A Literature Review. US.
- Manci, K.M. Gladwin, D.N. Vilella, R. and Cavendish, M.G. (1988) *Effects of aircraft noise and sonic booms on domestic animals and wildlife: a literature synthesis*. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. National Ecology Research Center. Ft. Collins, CO.
- Radle, A.L. (2007) The Effect of Noise on Wildlife: A Literature Review.
- Roberts, C. (2004) Ecoaccess Guideline for the Assessment of Low Frequency Noise. *Proceedings of Acoustics 2004*. Brisbane, Queensland. Available from:

  <a href="http://www.acoustics.asn.au/conference\_proceedings/AAS2004/ACOUSTIC/PDF/AUTHOR/ACOU
- Sanderson, P. (2013) Live Noise Prediction Method for Australian Conditions. ACARP Report.
- Standards Australia (1997) *Acoustics-Description and measurement of environmental noise General procedures* (AS 1055.1-1997).
- Standards Australia (2006) Explosives Storage and use of explosives (AS 2187.2-2006).
- Standards Australia (2016) *Environmental management systems Requirements with guidance for use* (AS/NZS ISO: 14001).
- Warren, P. S. Katti, M. Ermann, M. & Brazel, A. (2006) Urban Bioacoustics: It's Not Just Noise. *Animal Behaviour* **71**: 491-502.
- Wyle. (2003) Noise Basics and the Effect of Aviation Noise on the Environment. USA.

## 24.14 Terrestrial Ecology

- 3D Environmental (2020) *Groundwater Dependent Ecosystem Assessment*. Prepared for: Ecological Australia Pty Ltd and Central Queensland Coal.
- Allen, D. (2019) *CQC Ogmore AgTEM survey for Groundwater Investigation*. Unpublished report prepared by Groundwater Imaging for Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Andersen, M., Barron, O., Bond, N., Burrows, R., Eberhard, S., Emelyanova, I., Fensham, R., Froend, R., Kennard, M., Marsh, N., Rossini, R., Rutlidge, R., Valdez, D., and Ward, D. (2016).

  Research to inform the assessment of ecohydrological responses to coal seam gas extraction and coal mining. Department of the Environment and Energy, Commonwealth of Australia.
- Atlas of Living Australia (ALA) (2018) Available from: https://www.ala.org.au/
- Augee, M.L. (2008) "Short-beaked Echidna." In *Mammals of Australia 3<sup>rd</sup> edition*. Edited by S. Van Dyck and R. Strahan, pp 37-39. Reed New Holland. Sydney.
- Augee, M.L. and Gooden, B. (1993) *Echidnas of Australia and New Guinea*. CSIRO Publishing. Collingwood.
- Austecology (2020) Threatened Fauna Investigations Deep Creek, Central Queensland, Central Queensland Coal Project. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Pty Ltd.
- Austecology (2020b) MNES and MSES Fauna Supplementary Impact Assessments, Central Queensland Coal Project. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Pty Ltd.



- Austecology (2020c) Significant Species Management Plan, Central Queensland Coal Project.

  Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Pty Ltd.
- Bamford, M. Watkins, D. Bancroft, W. Tischler, G. and Wahl, J. (2008) *Migratory shorebirds of the East Asian-Australian flyway: population estimates and internationally important sites.*Wetlands International Oceania. Canberra, Australia.
- Barber-Meyer, S.M. (2007) Photopollution impacts on the nocturnal behaviour of the sugar glider (*Petaurus breviceps*). *Pacific Conservation Biology* **13**: 171-176.
- Batianoff, G.N. Nelder, V.J. and Singh, S. (2000) Vascular Plant Census and Floristic Analysis of Serpentine Landscapes in Central Queensland. *Proceedings of the Royal Society of Queensland* **109**: 1-30.
- Bean, A.R. and Jobson, P.C. (2017) Olearia bella (Asteraceae: Astereae), two new species from Queensland. *Austrobaileya* **10**(1): 102–112.
- Birdlife Australia (2020a) *Beach Stone-curlew*. Access date: 18 Aug 2020. Available from: <a href="http://birdlife.org.au/bird-profile/beach-stone-curlew">http://birdlife.org.au/bird-profile/beach-stone-curlew</a>
- Birdlife Capricornia (2018) Broad Sound shorebird data extraction. Coowonga, Queensland.
- BirdLife International (2020) *Important Bird Areas factsheet: Broad Sound*. Access date: 23 June 2020. Available from: <a href="http://www.birdlife.org">http://www.birdlife.org</a>
- Blakers, M. Davies, S.J.J.F., and Reilly, P.N. (1984) *The atlas of Australian birds*. Royal Australasian Ornithologists Union. Melbourne University Press. Melbourne.
- BMT WBM (2010) Ecological Character Description of the Shoalwater and Corio Bays Area Ramsar Site. Prepared for the Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts. Canberra.
- Bureau of Meteorology (BoM) (2020) *Groundwater Dependent Ecosystem Atlas*. Available from: <a href="http://www.bom.gov.au/water/groundwater/gde/map.shtml">http://www.bom.gov.au/water/groundwater/gde/map.shtml</a>
- Busfield, J. (2012) *Springsure Creek Project Underground Coal Mine Mining Study*. Minecraft. Brisbane.
- Butler, D.W. (2007) Recovery plan for the "Brigalow (Acacia harpophylla dominant and codominant" endangered ecological community. Report to the Department of the Environment and Water Resources, Canberra. Qld National Parks and Wildlife Service. Brisbane.
- Butler, D.W. (2008) Recovery plan for the "Brigalow (Acacia harpophylla) dominant and codominant" endangered ecological community. Report to the Department of the Environment and Water Resources. Queensland National Parks and Wildlife Service, Brisbane.
- Carter, A.B. McKenna, S.A. Rasheed, M.A. McKenzie L. Coles R.G. (2016) *Seagrass mapping synthesis:*A resource for coastal management in the Great Barrier Reef World Heritage Area. Report to the National Environmental Science Programme. Reef and Rainforest Research Centre Limited. Cairns.
- CDM Smith (2018) Central Queensland Coal Project Supplementary Environmental Impact Statement. December 2018.
- Central Queensland Coal (CQC 2020b) Observational pools surveys of Tooloombah Creek and Deep Creek. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Project.



- Central Queensland Coal (CQC) (2020a) *Preliminary Isotope Study.* Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Project.
- Chaston, K. and Doley, D. (2006) Mineral Particulates and Vegetation: Effects of Coal Dust, Overburden and Flyash on Light Interception and Leaf Temperature. *Clean Air and Environmental Quality* **40**: 40-44.
- Churchill, S. (2008) Australian Bats. 2nd ed. Allen and Unwin. Crows Nest.
- CO2 Australia (2020a) *Biodiversity Offset Strategy*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Pty Ltd.
- CO2 Australia (2020b) *Draft Offset Delivery Plan*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Pty Ltd.
- Cogger, H.G. (2000) Reptiles and Amphibians of Australia. Reed New Holland. Sydney.
- Commonwealth of Australia (2014) *Commonwealth Environmental Management Plan Guidelines*. Canberra, ACT.
- Creuzer, J.C. Hargiss, L.M. Norland, J.E. DeSutter, T. Casey, F.X. DeKeyser, E.S. and E.I.I. (2016) Does Increased Road Dust Due to Energy Development Impact Wetlands in the Bakken Region? Water, Air and Soil Pollution 227: 39.
- Crome, F. and Shields, J. (1992) *The parrots and pigeons of Australia: The national photographic index of Australian wildlife.* Angus and Robertson. Pymble.
- Cropper, S.C. (1993) Management of Endangered Plants. CSIRO, Canberra.
- Debus, S. (2012) *The Birds of Prey of Australia: a Field Guide to Australian Raptors*. Oxford University Press. Melbourne.
- Debus, S. and Czechura, G. (1988) The Red Goshawk Erythrotriorchis radiatus: a review. *Australian Bird Watcher* **12**: 175-199.
- Department of Agriculture (DoA) (2020) *Salinity tolerance of plants for agriculture and revegetation*. Available from: <a href="https://www.agric.wa.gov.au/soil-salinity/salinity-tolerance-plants-agriculture-and-revegetation">https://www.agric.wa.gov.au/soil-salinity/salinity-tolerance-plants-agriculture-and-revegetation</a>
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020a) Species Profile and Threats

  Database for Gallinago hardwickii Latham's Snipe, Japanese Snipe. Access date: 18 July
  2020. Available from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=863">http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=863</a>
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020b) Species Profile and Threats

  Database for Hirundapus caudacutus White-throated Needletail. Access date: 17 July 2020.

  Available from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=64440">http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=64440</a>
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020c) Species Profile and Threats

  Database for Apus Pacificus Fork-tailed Swift. Access date: 18 July 2020. Available from:

  <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=678">http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=678</a>
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020d) *Species Profile and Threats Database for Rhipidura rufifrons Rufous Fantail.* Access date: 18 July 2020. Available from: https://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=592



- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020e) *Species Profile and Threats Database for Denisonia maculata Ornamental Snake*. Access date: 21 July 2020. Available from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi/bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=1193">http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi/bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=1193</a>
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020f) *Species Profile and Threats Database for Erythrotriorchis radiatus Red Goshawk*. Access date: 24 July 2020. Available from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon">http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon</a> id=942
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020g) *Species Profile and Threats Database for Furina dunmalli Dunmall's Snake*. Access date: 24 July 2020. Available from: http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=59254
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020h) Species Profile and Threats

  Database for Thalassarche impavida Campbell Albatross, Campbell Black-browed

  Albatross. Access date: 24 July 2020. Available from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/cgibin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=64459">http://www.environment.gov.au/cgibin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=64459</a>
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020i) Species Profile and Threats

  Database for Actitis hypoleucos Common Sandpiper. Access date: 25 July 2020. Available from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=59309">http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=59309</a>
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020j) Species Profile and Threats

  Database for Ardenna carneipes Flesh-footed Shearwater, Fleshy-footed Shearwater.

  Access date: 24 July 2020. Available from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon">http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon</a> id=82404
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020k) Species Profile and Threats

  Database for Pterodroma neglecta neglecta Kermadec Petrel (western). Access date: 24

  July 2020. Available from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=64450">http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=64450</a>
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020l) *Species Profile and Threats Database for Calidris melanotos*—*Pectoral Sandpiper*. Access date: 25 July 2020. Available from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon">http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon</a> id=858
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020m) Species Profile and Threats

  Database for Ardenna tenuirostris Short-tailed Shearwater. Access date: 25 July 2020.

  Available from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=82652">http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=82652</a>
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020n) Species Profile and Threats

  Database for Macronectes giganteus Southern Giant-Petrel, Southern Giant Petrel. Access
  date: 24 July 2020. Available from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=1060">http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=1060</a>
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020o) Species Profile and Threats

  Database for Fregetta grallaria grallaria White-bellied Storm-Petrel (Tasman Sea), Whitebellied Storm-Petrel (Australasian). Access date: 24 July 2020. Available from:

  <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=64438">http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=64438</a>



- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020p) Species Profile and Threats

  Database for Tringa glareola Wood Sandpiper. Access date: 25 July 2020. Available from:

  <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=829">http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=829</a>
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020q) *Species Profile and Threats Database for Petauroides volans Greater Glider*. Access date: 21 July 2020. Available from: <a href="https://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=254">https://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=254</a>
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020r) Species Profile and Threats

  Database for Phascolarctos cinereus (combined populations of Qld, NSW and the ACT) —

  Koala (combined populations of Queensland, New South Wales and the Australian Capital

  Territory). Access date: 21 July 2020. Available from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/cgibin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon">http://www.environment.gov.au/cgibin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon</a> id=85104
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020s) Species Profile and Threats

  Database for Geophaps scripta squatter pigeon (southern). Access date: 17 July

  2020. Available from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=64440">http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=64440</a>
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020t) Species Profile and Threats

  Database for Plegadis falcinellus Glossy Ibis. Access date: 18 July 2020. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=991">https://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=991</a>
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020u) Species Profile and Threats

  Database for Delma torquata Adorned Delma, Collared Delma. Access date: 24 July 2020.

  Available from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=1656">http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=1656</a>
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020v) Species Profile and Threats

  Database for Calidris ferruginea Curlew Sandpiper. Access date: 11 September 2020.

  Available from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=856">http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=856</a>
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020w) Species Profile and Threats

  Database for Numenius madagascariensis Eastern Curlew, Far Eastern Curlew. Access
  date: 11 September 2020. Available from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=847">http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=847</a>
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020x) Species Profile and Threats

  Database for Calidris tenuirostris Great Knot . Access date: 11 September 2020. Available

  from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=856">http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=856</a>
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020y) Species Profile and Threats

  Database for Charadrius mongolus Lesser Sand Plover, Mongolian Plover . Access date: 11

  September 2020. Available from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=879">http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=879</a>
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020z) *Species Profile and Threats Database for Calidris canutus Red Knot, Knot*. Access date: 11 September 2020. Available from: <a href="https://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon">https://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon</a> id=855
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020aa) Species Profile and Threats

  Database for Limosa lapponica baueri Bar-tailed Godwit (baueri), Western Alaskan Bar-



- tailed Godwit. Access date: 11 September 2020. Available from: https://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=86380
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020bb) Species Profile and Threats Database for Charadrius leschenaultii Greater Sand Plover, Large Sand Plover. Access date: 11 September 2020. Available from: https://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=877
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (DEHP) (2013) *Galilee Basin Strategic Offset Investment Corridors Map*. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/offsets/tools/tools-corridors">https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/offsets/tools/tools-corridors</a>
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (DEHP) (2014) *Queensland Environmental Offsets Policy Significant Residual Impact Guideline*. Queensland Government, Brisbane.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (DEHP) (n.d.) Flora and Fauna. Available from: <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis">https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis</a>
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (DEHP) (n.d.) *Matters of National Environmental Significance*. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis">https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES 2018a) *Protected plants flora survey trigger map, Queensland Government*. Available from: <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/licences-permits/plants-animals/protected-plants/map-request.php">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/licences-permits/plants-animals/protected-plants/map-request.php</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES 2018b) *A Biodiversity Planning Assessment for the Brigalow Belt Bioregion: Expert Panel. Version 2.1.* Queensland Government. Brisbane.
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2019) *Matters of State Environmental Significance Environmental Reports*. Access date: 17 December 2019. Available from: <a href="https://apps.des.qld.gov.au/report-request/environment/">https://apps.des.qld.gov.au/report-request/environment/</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2020a) *Environmental Protection Regulation Wetland Map*. Access date: 26 June 2020. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/wildlife/wetlands/map-referrable-wetlands/request-form">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/wildlife/wetlands/map-referrable-wetlands/request-form</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2020b) WildNet Wildlife Records. Access date: 15

  July 2020. Available from:

  <a href="http://qldspatial.information.qld.gov.au/catalogue/custom/search.page?q=%22WildNet%20">http://qldspatial.information.qld.gov.au/catalogue/custom/search.page?q=%22WildNet%20</a>

  wildlife%20records%20-%20published%20-%20Queensland%22
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2020c) *Queensland Environmental Offsets Policy, Version 1.8.* Queensland Government. Brisbane.
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2020d) *Coastal Sheathtail bat.* Available from: <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/wildlife/animals/living-with/bats/micro-bats/coastal-sheathtail">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/wildlife/animals/living-with/bats/micro-bats/coastal-sheathtail</a>
- Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning (DELWP) (2019) Greater Glider (Petauroides volans subsp. volans) Action Statement No. 267. State of Victoria. Available from:



- https://www.environment.vic.gov.au/ data/assets/pdf file/0019/440371/267-Greater-Glider-2019-Action-Statement.pdf
- Department of Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts (DEWHA) (2008a) *A Directory of Important Wetlands in Australia*. Broad Sound QLD003. Access date: 23 June 2020. Available from:
  - http://www.environment.gov.au/water/publications/environmental/wetlands/database/
- Department of Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts (DEWHA) (2008b) *Threat abatement plan for predation by the European red fox*. Canberra.
- Department of Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts (DEWHA) (2010a) *Survey guidelines for Australia's threatened birds*. Canberra.
- Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (DNRME) (2017) *Vegetation management regional ecosystem map version 10.0*. Access date: Unknown. Available from: <a href="http://qldspatial.information.qld.gov.au/catalogue/custom/detail.page?fid={BCFBDC29-85AF-46B5-85E3-41C5A4B2057A}">http://qldspatial.information.qld.gov.au/catalogue/custom/detail.page?fid={BCFBDC29-85AF-46B5-85E3-41C5A4B2057A}</a>
- Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (DNRME) (2020a) *Vegetation management regional ecosystem map version 11.0*. Access date: 17 April 2020. Available from: <a href="http://qldspatial.information.qld.gov.au/catalogue/custom/detail.page?fid={BCFBDC29-85AF-46B5-85E3-41C5A4B2057A}">http://qldspatial.information.qld.gov.au/catalogue/custom/detail.page?fid={BCFBDC29-85AF-46B5-85E3-41C5A4B2057A}</a>
- Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (DNRME) (2020b) *Vegetation management report request*. Access date: 26 June 2020. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.dnrme.qld.gov.au/qld/environment/land/vegetation/vegetation-map-request-form">https://www.dnrme.qld.gov.au/qld/environment/land/vegetation/vegetation-map-request-form</a>
- Department of Primary Industries, Parks, Water and Environment (DPIPWE) (2020) Short-tailed Shearwater. Access date: 25 July 2020. Available from: <a href="https://dpipwe.tas.gov.au/wildlife-management/fauna-of-tasmania/birds/complete-list-of-tasmanian-birds/short-tailed-shearwater">https://dpipwe.tas.gov.au/wildlife-management/fauna-of-tasmania/birds/complete-list-of-tasmanian-birds/short-tailed-shearwater</a>
- Department of Science Information Technology Innovation and the Arts (DSITIA) (2016) *Wildlife Online Extract*. Access date: 14 December 2016. Available from: https://apps.des.qld.gov.au/report-request/species-list/
- Department of Science Information Technology Innovation and the Arts (DSITIA) (2020) *Wildlife*Online Extract. Access date: 8 July 2020. Available from: <a href="https://apps.des.qld.gov.au/report-request/species-list/">https://apps.des.qld.gov.au/report-request/species-list/</a>
- Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities (DSEWPaC) (2011a)

  Draft Referral Guidelines for the Nationally Listed Brigalow Belt Reptiles. Commonwealth of Australia. Canberra.
- Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities (DSEWPaC) (2011b)

  Threat abatement plan for the biological effects, including lethal toxic ingestion, caused by cane toads. Commonwealth of Australia. Canberra.
- Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Populations and Communities (DSEWPaC) (2012)

  Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 Environmental Offsets Policy.

  Commonwealth of Australia. Canberra.



- Department of the Environment (DE) (2013) *Matters of National Environmental Significance.*Significant Impact Guidelines 1.1, Australian Government. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.environment.gov.au/epbc/publications/significant-impact-guidelines-11-matters-national-environmental-significance">https://www.environment.gov.au/epbc/publications/significant-impact-guidelines-11-matters-national-environmental-significance</a>.
- Department of the Environment (DE) (2014a) EPBC Act Referral Guidelines for the vulnerable koala (combined populations of Queensland, New South Wales and the Australian Capital Territory). Canberra.
- Department of the Environment (DE) (2014b) *Approved Conservation Advice for Denisonia maculata* (Ornamental Snake). Canberra.
- Department of the Environment (DE) (2015a) *Referral guideline for 14 birds listed as migratory species under the EPBC Act*. Canberra.
- Department of the Environment (DE) (2015b) *Threat abatement plan for predation by feral cats.*Department of the Environment. Canberra.
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DEE) (2016a) *EPBC Act Protected Matters Report*.

  Access date: 14 December 2016. Available from: <a href="https://www.environment.gov.au/webgis-framework/apps/pmst/pmst.jsf">https://www.environment.gov.au/webgis-framework/apps/pmst/pmst.jsf</a>
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DEE) (2016b) *Threat abatement plan for competition and land degradation by rabbits*. Canberra.
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DEE) (2017a) *EPBC Act Policy Statement 3.21—Industry guidelines for avoiding, assessing and mitigating impacts on EPBC Act listed migratory shorebird species*. Commonwealth of Australia.
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DEE) (2017b) *Directory of important wetlands in Australia information sheet Broad Sound.* Canberra.
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DEE) (2017c) Threat abatement plan for predation, habitat degradation, competition and disease transmission by feral pigs (Sus scrofa) (2017). Commonwealth of Australia.
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DEE) (2019a) Habitat description framework for the Squatter Pigeon (Southern). Attachment to email from Luke Hulbert, Acting Assistant Director, Assessments and Governance Brach, (dated 19 November 2019).
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DEE) (2019b) Draft Light Pollution Guidelines. National Light Pollution Guidelines for Wildlife. Canberra.
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DEE) (2020) EPBC Act Protected Matters Report. Access date: 22 May 2020. Available from: <a href="https://www.environment.gov.au/webgis-framework/apps/pmst.jsf">https://www.environment.gov.au/webgis-framework/apps/pmst.jsf</a>
- Department of the Environment and Resource Management (DERM) (2010) Fitzroy Natural Resource Management Region Back on Track Actions for Biodiversity. Brisbane.
- Doody, T.M. Hancock, P.J. and Pritchard, J.L. (2019) Information Guidelines Explanatory Note:

  Assessing groundwater-dependent ecosystems. Report prepared for the Independent Expert Scientific Committee on Coal Seam Gas and Large Coal Mining Development through the Department of the Environment and Energy. Commonwealth of Australia.



- Dooling, R. J. and Popper, A. N. (2007) The Effects of Highway Noise on birds. Report prepared for the California Department of Transportation. Available from:

  www.dot.ca.gov/hq/env/bio/files/ caltrans birds 10-7-2007b.pdf
- eBird (2018) An online database of bird distribution and abundance [web application]. eBird, d
  Cornell Lab of Ornithology. Ithaca, New York. Available from: <a href="https://ebird.org/australia/">https://ebird.org/australia/</a>
- Eby, P. and Roberts, B. (2012) "Grey-headed Flying-fox." In Queensland Threatened Animals. Edited by Curtis, L.K. Dennis, A.J. McDonald, K.R. Kyne, P. M. and Debus, S.J.S. CSIRO Publishing.
- Ecological Australia (ELA) (2020a) *Technical Report Groundwater Dependent Ecosystems, Aquatic Ecology, Marine Ecology and the Great Barrier Reef.* Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Pty Ltd.
- Ecological Australia (ELA) (2020b) *Draft Groundwater Dependent Ecosystem Management and Monitoring Plan*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Pty Ltd.
- Ehmann, H. (1992) Encyclopaedia of Australian Animals: Reptiles. Angus and Robertson. Sydney.
- Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) (2003) BPA BRB South Fauna Expert Panel in Brigalow Belt South Biodiversity Planning Assessment. Environmental Protection Agency. Brisbane.
- Eyre, T. Barrett, D. and Venz, M. (1997) Systematic vertebrate fauna survey project, stage 1 vertebrate fauna survey in the SEQ bioregion. Department of Natural Resources. Brisbane.
- Farmer, A.M. (1993) The Effect of Dust on Vegetation: A Review. Environmental Pollution 79: 63-75.
- Francis M.J. Spooner P.G. and Matthews A. (2015) The influence of urban encroachment on squirrel gliders (Petaurus norfolcensis): effects of road density, light and noise pollution. Wildlife Research **42**: 324–333.
- Frith, H.J. (1982) Pigeons and doves of Australia. Rigby. Adelaide.
- Frith, H.J. Crome, F.H.J. and Brown, B.K. (1977) Aspects of the Biology of the Japanese Snipe Gallinago hardwickii. Australian Journal of Ecology 2: 341-368.
- Geering, A. Agnew, L. and Harding, S. (2008) Shorebirds of Australia. CSIRO Publishing, Collingwood.
- Gippel C.J. (2020) Fluvial Geomorphology. Fluvial Systems. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Project Pty Ltd.
- Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority (GBRMPA) (2015) Great Barrier Reef Outlook Report 2014.

  Townsville.
- Henderson, R.J.F. (1992) Studies in Euphorbiaceae A.L.Juss, s. lat. 2. A Revision of Neoroepera (Oldfieldioideae Kohler and Webster, Caletieae Muell. Arg.). Austrobaileya **3** (4): 622-624.
- Higgins, P.J and Davies, S.J.J.F. (1996) Handbook of Australian, New Zealand and Antarctic Birds, Volume 3, Snipe to Pigeons. Oxford University Press. Melbourne.
- Higgins, P.J. (1999) Handbook of Australian, New Zealand and Antarctic Birds, Volume 4, Parrots to Dollarbird. Oxford University Press. Melbourne.
- Higgins, P.J. Peter, J.M. and Cowling, S.J. (2006) Handbook of Australian, New Zealand and Antarctic birds, Vol. 7, Boatbills to Starlings, Part B, Dunnock to Starlings. Oxford University Press. Melbourne.



- Hourigan, C. (2011) Coastal sheathtail bat, Taphozous australis. Targeted species survey guidelines. Queensland Herbarium. Department of Environment and Science. Brisbane.
- Houston, W. and Melzer, A. (2008) *Yellow chat (Capricorn subspecies) Epthianura crocea macgregori recovery plan.* Report to Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts, Canberra. Queensland Environmental Protection Agency. Brisbane.
- HydroAlgorithmics (2020) *Numerical groundwater model and groundwater assessment report*.

  Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Project.
- Independent Expert Scientific Committee (IESC) (2018) Draft Independent Expert Scientific Committee on Coal Seam Gas and Large Coal Mining Development: Assessing Groundwater-Dependent Ecosystems: IESC Information Guidelines Explanatory Note. Commonwealth of Australia.
- International Dark-Sky Association (IDSA) (1996) Illumination Levels, Then and Now. Information Sheet 114. Tucson, Arizona.
- Jaensch, R. (2009) Migratory shorebirds in western Broad Sound, central Queensland, 2009-09.

  Unpublished report by Wetlands International Oceania. Prepared for the Fitzroy Basin Association. Brisbane.
- Katestone Environmental Pty Ltd (2012) Cumulative Assessment of Air Emissions at Abbot Point Coal Terminal. Report Prepared for CDM Smith. Milton, Queensland, Australia.
- Kavanagh, R.P. (1984) "Seasonal changes in habitat use by gliders and possums in south-eastern New South Wales." In Possums and Gliders. Edited by Smith, A.P. Hume, I.D. pp. 527-543. Surrey Beatty and Sons. Chipping Norton.
- Longcore T. and Rich, C. (2017) *Artificial Night Lighting and Protected Lands*. Ecological Effects and Management Approaches. Natural Resource Report NPS/NRSS/NSNS/NRR—2017/1493. U.S. Department of the Interior National Park Service Natural Resource Stewardship and Science. Fort Collins, Colorado.
- Longcore, T. and Rich, C. (2004) Ecological light pollution. Frontiers in Ecology and Environment **2**: 191-198.
- Low, T. (2011). Climate Change and Terrestrial Biodiversity in Queensland. Department of Environment and Resource Management. Queensland Government. Brisbane.
- Lukowski, A. Popek, R. and Karoewski, P. (2019) *Particulate matter on foliage of Betula pendula, Quercus robur, and Tilia cordata: deposition and ecophysiology*. Environmental Science and Pollution Research. Published online 13 January 2020. Springer.
- Marchant, S. and Higgins, P.J. (1990) Handbook of Australian, New Zealand and Antarctic Birds, Volume 1, Ratites to ducks, Part B Australian Pelican to Ducks. Oxford University Press. Melbourne.
- Marchant, S. and Higgins, P.J. (1993) *Handbook of Australian, New Zealand and Antarctic Birds, Volume 2, Raptors to Lapwings*. Oxford University Press. Melbourne.
- Martin, R.W. Handasyde, K.A. and Krockenberger. (2008) "Koala." In *The Mammals of Australia 3<sup>rd</sup> edition*. Edited by Van Dyck, S. and Strahan, R. pp. 198-201. Reed New Holland. Sydney.



- Matusick, G. Ruthrof, K.K. Brouwers, N.C. Dell, B. and Hardy, G.E.StJ. (2013) Sudden forest canopy collapse corresponding with extreme drought and heat in a Mediterranean-type eucalypt forest in southwestern Australia. *European Journal of Forest Research* **132**(3): 497-510.
- McDonald, W.J.F. (2010) *National recovery plan for the "Semi-evergreen vine thickets of the Brigalow Belt (North and South) and Nandewar Bioregions" ecological community*. Report to Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts, Canberra.
- Mella, S.A. McArthur, C. Krockenberger, M.B. Frend, R. and Crowther, M.S. (2019) Needing a drink: rainfall and temperature drive the use of free water by a threatened arboreal folivore. *PLoS ONE* **14**(5).
- Melzer, A. (2012) "Ornamental Snake." In *Queensland Threatened Animals*. Edited by Curtis, L.K. Dennis, A.J. McDonald, K.R. Kyne, P.M. and Debus, S.J.S. CSIRO Publishing. Collingwood.
- Melzer, A. and Tucker, G. (2011) *Koalas of the St Lawrence Region of Central Queensland. Report 1:*Defining the population. Report prepared by Central Queensland Environmental Surveys for the Queensland Department of Transport and Main Roads.
- Menkhorst, P.W. and Knight, F. (2004) *A Field Guide to the Mammals of Australia*. Oxford University Press. Melbourne.
- Menkhorst, P.W. Rogers, D. Clarke, R. Davies, J. Marsack, P. and Franklin, K. (2017) *The Australian bird guide*. CSIRO Publishing. Clayton, Victoria.
- Meyer, E. (2011a) A preliminary assessment of faunal values within and adjacent EPC 1029, Styx Basin, central-east Queensland. Report prepared for: Yeats Consulting Engineers.
- Meyer, E. (2011b) September 2011 fauna survey results for EPC 1029, Styx Basin, central-east Queensland. Report prepared for: Yeats Consulting Engineers.
- Meyer, E. (2012) February 2012 fauna survey results for EPC 1029, Styx Basin, central-east Queensland. Report prepared for: Yeats Consulting Engineers.
- Naidoo, G. and Chirkoot, D. (2004) The effects of coal dust on photosynthesis performance of mangrove, Avicennia marina in Richards Bay, South Africa. *Environmental Pollution* **127**(3): 359-66.
- Neldner, V.J. Wilson, B. A. Thompson, E.J. and Dillewaard, H.A. (2005) *Methodology for Survey and Mapping of Regional Ecosystems and Vegetation Communities in Queensland Version 3.1*.

  Queensland Herbarium. Environmental Protection Agency. Brisbane.
- Neldner, V.J. Wilson, B.A. Dillewaard, H.A. Ryan, T.S. and Butler, D.W. (2017) *Methodology for Survey and Mapping of Regional Ecosystems and Vegetation Communities in Queensland. Version 4.0*. Queensland Herbarium. Queensland Department of Science, Information Technology and Innovation. Brisbane.
- Neldner, V.J. Wilson, B.A. Dillewaard, H.A. Ryan, T.S. Butler, D.W. McDonald, W.J.F. Addicott, E.P. and Appelman, C.N. (2019) *Methodology for survey and mapping of regional ecosystems and vegetation communities in Queensland Version 5.0*. Queensland Herbarium. Queensland Department of Environment and Science. Brisbane.
- New South Wales Parks and Wildlife Service (NSW NPWS) (2003) *Threatened species of the New England Tablelands and north west slopes of New South Wales*. Coffs Harbour.



- Oberonia Botanical Services (OBS) (2011) *Flora and Vegetation Assessment Styx Coal*. Report prepared for: Yeats Consulting Engineers.
- Orange Environmental (2020a) *Central Queensland Coal Project Surface Water Quality Technical Report*. A Report Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Orange Environmental (2020b) *Central Queensland Coal Project Groundwater Quality Data Summary Report*. A Report Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Ortega, C.P. (2012) *Effects of Noise Pollution on Birds: A Brief Review of Our Knowledge*. Ornithological Monographs No. 74:6-22.
- Parris, K. M. and Schneider, A. (2009) Impacts of traffic noise and traffic volume on birds of roadside habitats. *Ecology and Society* **14**(1): 29.
- Patricelli, G.L. and Blickley, J.L. (2006) Avian communication in urban noise: Causes and consequences of vocal adjustment. *Auk* **123**: 639–649.
- Pennay, M. Ellis, M. and Parnaby, H. (2011) "The bat fauna of New South Wales and the Australian Capital Territory." In *The Biology and Conservation of Australian Bats*. Edited by Law, B. Eby, P. Lunney, D. and Lunsdem, L. Royal Zoological Society of New South Wales. Sydney.
- Pizzey, G. and Knight, F. (2012) *The field guide to the birds of Australia 9<sup>th</sup> edition*. HarperCollins Publishers. Sydney.
- Ponce Reyes, R. Firn, J. Nicol, S. Chadès, I. Stratford, D.S. Martin, T.G. Whitten, S. and Carwardine, J. (2016) *Priority Threat Management for Imperilled Species of the Queensland Brigalow Belt*. CSIR. Brisbane.
- Pringle, J.D. (1985) *The Waterbirds of Australia: the National Photographic Index of Australian Wildlife*. Angus and Robertson. Sydney.
- Pringle, J.D. (1987) *The shorebirds of Australia: the National Photographic Index of Australian Wildlife.* Angus and Robertson. North Ryde.
- Rich, C. and Longcore, T. (2006). *Ecological consequences of artificial night lighting*. Island Press. Washington, D.C.
- Roberts, B.J. Caterall, C.P. Kanowski, J. and Eby, P. (2008) A re-evaluation of the northern distributional limit of the grey-headed flying-fox, Pteropus poliocephalus. *Australian Bat Society News* **31**: 16-19.
- Saadullah, K.L. Mudassir, A.Z. Atta, M.S. (2014) Effect of road side dust pollution on the growth and total chlorophyll contents in Vitis vinifera L. (grape). *African Journal of Biotechnology* **13**: 1237–1242.
- Sparshott and Bostock (1993) *An assessment of rare and threatened wetlands flora and their habitats in national estate interim listed areas on North Stradbroke Island*. Brisbane, QLD.
- Spencer, S. and Tinnin, R. (1997). Effects of coal dust on plant growth and species composition in an arid environment. *Journal of Arid Environments* **37**: 475-485.
- Standards Australia (2016) Environmental Management Systems Requirements with guidance for use (AS/NZS ISO 14001).
- Thompson, B. (2002) *Australian handbook for the conservation of bats in mines and artificial cavebat habitats*. Australian Centre for Mining Environmental Research, Brisbane.



- Threatened Species Scientific Committee (TSSC) (2013) Commonwealth Listing Advice on Rostratula australis (Australian Painted Snipe). Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities. Available from:
  - http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/threatened/species/pubs/77037-listing-advice.pdf
- Threatened Species Scientific Committee (TSSC) (2015a) Conservation Advice Nyctophilus corbeni south-eastern long-eared bat. Canberra: Department of the Environment. Access date: 24 July 2020. Available from:
  - http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/threatened/species/pubs/83395-conservation\_advice-01102015.pdf
- Threatened Species Scientific Committee (TSSC) (2015b) Conservation Advice Geophaps scripta scripta squatter pigeon (southern). Canberra, Department of the Environment. Access date: 17 July 2020. Available from:
  - http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/threatened/species/pubs/64440-conservation-advice-31102015.pdf
- Threatened Species Scientific Committee (TSSC) (2016a) Conservation Advice Petauroides volans greater glider. Threatened Species Scientific Committee. Department of the Environment. Canberra.
- Threatened Species Scientific Committee (TSSC) (2016b) *Conservation Advice Limosa Iapponica baueri Bar-tailed godwit (western Alaskan).* Canberra: Department of the Environment. Available from:
  - http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/threatened/species/pubs/86380-conservation-advice-05052016.pdf
- Threatened Species Scientific Committee (TSSC) (2019) *Conservation Advice Hirundapus caudacutus White-throated Needletail.* Canberra: Department of the Environment and Energy. Access date: 18 July 2020. Available from:
  - http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/threatened/species/pubs/682-conservationadvice-04072019.pdf. In effect under the EPBC Act from 04-Jul-2019
- Turbill, C. and Ellis, M. (2006) Distribution and abundance of the south eastern form of the Greater Long-eared Bat Nyctophilus timoriensis. *Australian Mammalogy* **28**: 1-7.
- Turbill, C. Lumsden, L.F. and Ford, G.I. (2008) "South-eastern and Tasmanian Long-eared Bats." In *The Mammals of Australia*. Edited by S van Dyck and R Strahan. Reed New Holland. Sydney.
- Valentine, P. and Johnson, S. (2012) "Pale Imperial Hairstreak." In *Queensland Threatened Animals*. Edited by Curtis, L.K. Dennis, A.J. McDonald, K.R. Kyne, P. M. and Debus, S.J.S. CSIRO Publishing. Collingwood.
- Wilson, S. (2015) *A field guide to the reptiles of Queensland 2nd ed*. New Holland Publishers. Chatswood.
- Workman, G.W. and Bunch, T.D. (1991) *Sonic Boom / Animal Stress Project Report on Elk (Cervis camadensis)*. Prepared by the Utah State University for the USAF.
- WRM Water and Environment Pty Ltd (WRM) (2020). *Flood study and site water balance technical report*. Prepared for: Waratah Coal Pty Ltd.



# 24.15 Aquatic and Marine Ecology

- 3D Environmental (2020) *Groundwater Dependent Ecosystem Assessment*. Prepared for: Eco Logical Australia.
- Allen D (2019) *Central Queensland Coal Ogmore AgTEM survey for Groundwater Investigation*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Allen, G.R. Midgely, S.H. and Allen M. (2003) *Field guide to freshwater fishes of Australia*. West Australian Museum. Perth.
- ALS Water Science Group (ALS) (2011) Styx River Catchment Aquatic Baseline Monitoring Program.

  Prepared for: Yeats Consulting.
- ALS Water Science Group (ALS) (2012) Styx River Catchment Pre-wet Season 2011 Estuarine Benthic Study. Prepared for: Yeats Consulting.
- Arthur, K.E. O'Neil, J.M. Limpus, C.J. Abernathy, K.J. and Marshall, G.J. (2007) Using animal-borne imaging to assess green turtle (*Chelonia mydas*) foraging ecology in Moreton Bay. *Marine Technology Society Journal* **41**: 5-9. Australia.
- Atlas of Living Australia (ALA) (2018) *Atlas of Living Australia*. Available from: <a href="https://www.ala.org.au/">https://www.ala.org.au/</a>
- Ball, D. (2004) Distribution and Habitat of the Water Mouse, *Xeromys myoides* Thomas, 1889 (Rodentia: Muridae) in Intertidal Areas of Central Eastern Queensland. *Memoirs of the Queensland Museum* **49**: part 2. Brisbane.
- Bartley, R. Waters, D. Turner, R. Kroon, F. Wilkinson, S. Garzon-Garcia, A. Kuhnert, P. Lewis, S. Smith, R. Bainbridge, Z. Olley, J. Brooks, A. Burton, J. Brodie, J. Waterhouse, J. (2017) *Scientific Consensus Statement 2017: A synthesis of the science of land-based water quality impacts on the Great Barrier Reef, Chapter 2: Sources of sediment, nutrients, pesticides and other pollutants to the Great Barrier Reef.* State of Queensland.
- Berry, K.L. Hoogenboom, M.O. Flores, F. and Negri, A.P. (2016) Simulated coal spill causes mortality and growth inhibition in tropical marine organisms. *Scientific Reports* **6**. Available from: https://www.nature.com/articles/srep25894.
- Bureau of Meteorology (BoM) (2020) *Groundwater Dependent Ecosystem Atlas*. Available from: <a href="http://www.bom.gov.au/water/groundwater/gde/map.shtml">http://www.bom.gov.au/water/groundwater/gde/map.shtml</a>
- Cagnazzi, D. (2010) Conservation status of Australian snubfin dolphin, *Orcaella heinsohni*, and Indo-Pacific humpback dolphin, Sousa chinensis, in the Capricorn Coast, Central Queensland, Australia. [PhD Thesis] Southern Cross University, Lismore, NSW.
- Cagnazzi, D. Guido, G.J. Westley, S. and Harrison, P.L. (2013) At the Heart of the Industrial Boom:
  Australian Snubfin Dolphins in the Capricorn Coast, Queensland, Need Urgent Conservation
  Action. *PLOS One* 8: 2.
- Capricorn Cetaceans Project (CCP) (2013) *Broad Sound Summary Report, Capricorn Cetaceans Project*. Marine Ecology Research Centre, Southern Cross University. Available from: <a href="http://www.capricorncetaceansproject.com/blog/broad-soundwhere-summary-report">http://www.capricorncetaceansproject.com/blog/broad-soundwhere-summary-report</a>
- Carter, A.B. McKenna, S.A. Rasheed, M.A. McKenzie, L. and Coles, R.G. (2016) Seagrass mapping synthesis: A resource for coastal management in the Great Barrier Reef World Heritage Area.



- Report to the National Environmental Science Programme. Reef and Rainforest Research Centre Limited. Cairns. Available from: <a href="http://nesptropical.edu.au/wp-content/uploads/2016/03/NESP-TWQ-3.1-FINAL-REPORT.pdf">http://nesptropical.edu.au/wp-content/uploads/2016/03/NESP-TWQ-3.1-FINAL-REPORT.pdf</a>
- CDM Smith (2018) *Supplementary Environmental Impact Statement*. Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Central Queensland Coal (CQC) (2018) Waterway Barrier Works Map Amendment Request.
- Central Queensland Coal (CQC) (2020) *Preliminary Isotope Study.* Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Project.
- Chaston, K. and Doley, D. (2006) Mineral Particulates and Vegetation: Effects of Coal Dust, Overburden and Flyash on Light Interception and Leaf Temperature. *Clean Air and Environmental Quality* **40**: 40-44.
- CO2 Australia (2020) Biodiversity Offset Strategy. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Cogger, H.G. (2000) Reptiles and Amphibians of Australia. Reed New Holland. Sydney.
- Commonwealth of Australia (2014) *Commonwealth Environmental Management Plan Guidelines*. Canberra, ACT.
- Commonwealth of Australia (2018) *Reef 2050 Long-Term Sustainability Plan*. Accessed: 16 February 2018. Available from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/35e55187-b76e-4aaf-a2fa-376a65c89810/files/reef-2050-long-term-sustainability-plan-2018.pdf">http://www.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/35e55187-b76e-4aaf-a2fa-376a65c89810/files/reef-2050-long-term-sustainability-plan-2018.pdf</a>
- Couturier, L.I.E. Fabrice, R.A.J. Townsend, K.A. Weeks, S.J. Richardson, A.J. and Bennett, M.B. (2011) Distribution, site affinity and regional movements of *Manta alfredi* along the east coast of Australia. *Marine and Freshwater Research*: **62**: 628–637.
- Creuzer, J.C. Hargiss, L.M. Norland, J.E. DeSutter, T. Casey, F.X. DeKeyser, E.S. and Ell, M. (2016) Does Increased Road Dust Due to Energy Development Impact Wetlands in the Bakken Region? *Water, Air and Soil Pollution* **227**: 39.
- De'ath, G. and Fabricius, K. (2008) Water quality of the Great Barrier Reef: distributions, effects on reef biota and trigger values for the protection of ecosystem health. Final Report to the Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority. Australian Institute of Marine Science. Townsville.
- Department of Agriculture (DoA) (2020) Salinity tolerance of plants for agriculture and revegetation. https://www.agric.wa.gov.au/soil-salinity/salinity-tolerance-plants-agriculture-and-revegetation
- Department of Agriculture and Fisheries (DAF) (2020) *Guidelines for fish salvage*. Access date: 22 July 2020. Available from: <a href="https://www.daf.qld.gov.au/business-priorities/fisheries/habitats/policies-guidelines/factsheets/guidelines-for-fish-salvage">https://www.daf.qld.gov.au/business-priorities/fisheries/habitats/policies-guidelines/factsheets/guidelines-for-fish-salvage</a>
- Department of Agriculture, Water and Environment (DAWE) (2020d) *Species Profile and Threats Database. Xeromys myoides* Water Mouse, False Water Rat, Yirrkoo. Access date: 21 August 2020. Available from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon">http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon</a> id=66
- Department of Agriculture, Water and Environment (DAWE) (2020e) *Species Profile and Threats*Database. Crocodylus porosus Salt-water Crocodile, Estuarine Crocodile. Access date: 20



- August 2020. Available from: https://www.environment.gov.au/cgibin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon id=1774
- Department of Agriculture, Water and Environment (DAWE) (2020f) Species Profile and Threats Database. Chelonia mydas — Green Turtle. Access date: 20 August 2020. Available from: http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=1765
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2016) EPBC Act Protected Matters Report. Access date: 14 December 2016. Available from: https://www.environment.gov.au/webgis-framework/apps/pmst/pmst.jsf
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020a) EPBC Act Protected Matters Report. Access date: 22 May 2020. Available from: https://www.environment.gov.au/webgis-framework/apps/pmst/pmst.jsf
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020b) Directory of Important Wetlands in Australia. Available from: https://www.environment.gov.au/water/wetlands/australian-wetlandsdatabase/directory-important-wetlands
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020c) Species Profile and Threats Database. Megaptera novaeangliae – Humpback Whale. Access date: 22 July 2020. Available from: http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/publicspecies.pl?taxon\_id=38
- Department of Defence (DoD) (2009) State of the environment report for Shoalwater Bay Training Area. Commonwealth of Australia.
- Department of Environment and Energy (DEE) (2017a) Directory of important wetlands in Australia information sheet - Broad Sound. Canberra
- Department of Environment and Energy (DEE) (2017b) Recovery Plan for Marine Turtles. Available from: https://www.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/46eedcfc-204b-43de-99c5-4d6f6e72704f/files/recovery-plan-marine-turtles-2017.pdf
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (DEHP) (2013) The Queensland water quality quidelines. Available from: https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/management/water/quality-guidelines
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (DEHP) (2014a) Queensland Environmental
- Offsets Policy: Significant Residual Impact Guideline. Brisbane.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (DEHP) (2014b) Styx River, Shoalwater Creek and Water Park Basins Environmental Values and Water Quality Objectives - Basins 127, 128 and 129, including all waters of the Styx River, Shoalwater Creek and Water Park Basins and Adjacent Coastal Waters. Available from: https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/\_\_data/assets/pdf\_file/0027/88290/styx-shoalwater-
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2016) Fitzroy River turtle. Available from: https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/wildlife/threatened-species/vulnerable/fitzroy-river-<u>turtle#:~:text=Fitzroy%20River%20turtle%201%20Description.%20The%20Fitzroy</u>%20River,5 %20Recovery%20actions.%20...%206%20Related%20information.%20

waterpark-evs-wqos.pdf



- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2017) White throated snapping turtle. Available from: <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/wildlife/threatened-species/endangered/whitethroated-snapping-turtle">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/wildlife/threatened-species/endangered/whitethroated-snapping-turtle</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2018) Background information on sampling bores for stygofauna. EPP Water 2009 Monitoring and Sampling Manual Biological Assessment.

  Version February 2018. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0029/90767/biological-assessment-background-information-on-sampling-bores-for-stygofauna.pdf
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2019) *Matters of State Environmental Significance Environmental Reports*. Accessed date: 17 December 2019. Available from: <a href="https://apps.des.qld.gov.au/report-request/environment/">https://apps.des.qld.gov.au/report-request/environment/</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2020a) *Environmental Protection Regulation Wetland Map*. Available from: <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/wildlife/wetlands/map-referrable-wetlands/request-form">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/wildlife/wetlands/map-referrable-wetlands/request-form</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2020b) *Queensland Environmental Offsets Policy*(Version 1.8). Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0030/209937/offsets-policyv19.pdf
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2020c) Styx River (Fitzroy) water quality improvement plan catchment. Available from:

  https://wetlandinfo.des.qld.gov.au/wetlands/facts-maps/wqip-styx-river-fitzroy/
- Department of National Parks, Sport and Racing (DNPSR) (2014) *Declared Fish Habitat Area summary Broad Sound*. Available from: <a href="https://www.npsr.qld.gov.au/managing/area-summaries/broadsound.html">https://www.npsr.qld.gov.au/managing/area-summaries/broadsound.html</a>
- Department of Natural Resources and Water (DNRW) (2001) *Queensland Australian River*Assessment System (AUSRIVAS) Sampling and Processing Manual. Brisbane.
- Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (DNRME) (2017) *Vegetation management regional ecosystem map version 10.0*. Access date: Unknown. Available from: <a href="http://qldspatial.information.qld.gov.au/catalogue/custom/detail.page?fid={BCFBDC29-85AF-46B5-85E3-41C5A4B2057A}">http://qldspatial.information.qld.gov.au/catalogue/custom/detail.page?fid={BCFBDC29-85AF-46B5-85E3-41C5A4B2057A}</a>
- Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (DNRME) (2020a) *Vegetation management regional ecosystem map version 11.0.* Access date: 17 April 2020. Available from: <a href="http://qldspatial.information.qld.gov.au/catalogue/custom/detail.page?fid={BCFBDC29-85AF-46B5-85E3-41C5A4B2057A}">http://qldspatial.information.qld.gov.au/catalogue/custom/detail.page?fid={BCFBDC29-85AF-46B5-85E3-41C5A4B2057A}</a>
- Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (DNRME) (2020b) *Vegetation management report request*. Access date: 26 June 2020. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.dnrme.qld.gov.au/qld/environment/land/vegetation/vegetation-map-request-form">https://www.dnrme.qld.gov.au/qld/environment/land/vegetation/vegetation-map-request-form</a>
- Department of Science Information Technology Innovation and the Arts (DSITIA) (2016) Wildlife

  Online Extract. Access date: 14 December 2016. Available from:

  <a href="https://apps.des.qld.gov.au/report-request/species-list/">https://apps.des.qld.gov.au/report-request/species-list/</a>



- Department of Science Information Technology Innovation and the Arts (DSITIA) (2020) Wildlife Online Extract. Access date: 8 July 2020. Available from: <a href="https://apps.des.qld.gov.au/report-request/species-list/">https://apps.des.qld.gov.au/report-request/species-list/</a>
- Department of the Environment (DE) (2013) Matters of National Environmental Significance
  Significant Impact Guidelines 1.1. Available from:
  <a href="https://www.environment.gov.au/epbc/publications/significant-impact-guidelines-11-matters-national-environmental-significance">https://www.environment.gov.au/epbc/publications/significant-impact-guidelines-11-matters-national-environmental-significance</a>
- Department of the Environment (DE) (2014) EPBC Act referral Guidelines for the Outstanding

  Universal Value of the Great Barrier Reef World Heritage Area. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/e8e47508-5ea4-457b-adef-b9c1364e9bec/files/referral-guidelines-great-barrier-reef-0.pdf">https://www.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/e8e47508-5ea4-457b-adef-b9c1364e9bec/files/referral-guidelines-great-barrier-reef-0.pdf</a>
- Doody, T.M. Hancock, P.J. and Pritchard, J.L. (2019) *Information Guidelines Explanatory Note:*\*\*Assessing groundwater-dependent ecosystems. Report prepared for the Independent Expert Scientific Committee on Coal Seam Gas and Large Coal Mining Development through the Department of the Environment and Energy. Commonwealth of Australia.
- Eco Logical Australia (ELA) (2020a) *Technical Report Groundwater Dependent Ecosystems, Aquatic Ecology, Marine Ecology and the Great Barrier Reef.* Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Eco Logical Australia (ELA) (2020b) *Numerical Groundwater Model Technical Report Summary*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Eco Logical Australia (ELA) (2020c) *Technical Report Investigations on Groundwater Surface Water Interactions*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Eco Logical Australia (ELA) (2020d) *Draft Groundwater Dependent Ecosystem Management and Monitoring Plan*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Eco Logical Australia (ELA) (2020e) *Draft Receiving Environment Monitoring Program*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Engeny Water Management (Engeny) (2020a) *Conceptual Erosion and Sediment Control Plan*.

  Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Engeny Water Management (Engeny) (2020b) Sediment budget for the Central Queensland Coal Project. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Farmer, A.M. (1993) The Effect of Dust on Vegetation: A Review. *Environmental Pollution* **79**: 63-75.
- GHD (2015) Additional information to the draft environmental impact statement: Fitzroy River turtle and white-throated snapping turtle species management program. Report for Gladstone Area Water Board and SunWater Lower Fitzroy River Infrastructure Project. Available from: <a href="http://eisdocs.dsdip.qld.gov.au/Lower%20Fitzroy%20River%20Infrastructure/AEIS/appendix-e-fitzroy-river-turtle-and-white-throated-snapping-turtle-species-management-program-may-2016.pdf">http://eisdocs.dsdip.qld.gov.au/Lower%20Fitzroy%20River%20Infrastructure/AEIS/appendix-e-fitzroy-river-turtle-and-white-throated-snapping-turtle-species-management-program-may-2016.pdf</a>
- GHD (2012) Stygofauna Survey. Draft report for Styx Coal South Project EM Plan. Prepared for: Yeats Consulting.
- Gippel C.J. (2020) Fluvial Geomorphology. Central Queensland Coal Project EIS Supplementary Study Report. Fluvial Systems. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.



- Glanville, K. Schulz, C. Tomlinson, M. and Butler, D. (2016) Biodiversity and biogeography of groundwater invertebrates in Queensland. *Australia. Subterranean Biology* **17**: 55-76.
- Goudkamp, K. and Chin, A. (2006) Mangroves and Saltmarshes in Chin. A, (ed) *The State of the Great Barrier Reef On-line*. Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority. Townsville. Available from: <a href="http://elibrary.gbrmpa.gov.au/jspui/bitstream/11017/666/1/State-of-the-Reef-Report-2006-Mangroves-and-saltmarshes.pdf">http://elibrary.gbrmpa.gov.au/jspui/bitstream/11017/666/1/State-of-the-Reef-Report-2006-Mangroves-and-saltmarshes.pdf</a>
- Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority (GBRMPA) (2018) *Net Benefit Policy. Reef 2050 Plan*.

  Published by the Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority. Available from:

  <a href="http://elibrary.gbrmpa.gov.au/jspui/bitstream/11017/3388/9/Reef-2050-net-benefit-policy.pdf">http://elibrary.gbrmpa.gov.au/jspui/bitstream/11017/3388/9/Reef-2050-net-benefit-policy.pdf</a>
- Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority (GBRMPA) (2019) *Great Barrier Reef Outlook Report 2019*.

  Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority, Townsville. Available from:

  <a href="http://elibrary.gbrmpa.gov.au/jspui/bitstream/11017/3474/10/Outlook-Report-2019-FINAL.pdf">http://elibrary.gbrmpa.gov.au/jspui/bitstream/11017/3474/10/Outlook-Report-2019-FINAL.pdf</a>
- Hale, P.T., Barreto, A.S. and Ross, G.J.B. (2000) Comparative morphology and distribution of the *aduncus* and *truncatus* forms of bottlenose dolphin *Tursiops* in the Indian and Western Pacific Oceans.' *Aquatic Mammals* **26**: 101-110.
- Halse S.A. and Pearson G.B. (2014) Troglofauna in the vadose zone: comparison of scraping and trapping results and sampling adequacy. *Subterranean Biology* **13**: 17-34.
- Hamann, M. Schauble, C.S. Limpus, D.J. Emerick, S.P. and Limpus, C.J. (2007) *Management plan for the conservation of Elseya sp. (Burnett River) in the Burnett River Catchment*. Report prepared for: Queensland Environmental Protection Agency.
- Holmes, G. McGrath, C. Larsen, J. Hockings, M. and Moss, P.T. (2013) Coastal systems management case study: fish connectivity. Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority. Townsville.
- HydroAlgorithmics (2020) *Numerical Groundwater Model and Groundwater Assessment Report*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project. Brisbane.
- Independent Expert Scientific Committee (IESC) (2018) Draft Independent Expert Scientific

  Committee on Coal Seam Gas and Large Coal Mining Development: Assessing

  Groundwater-Dependent Ecosystems: IESC Information Guidelines Explanatory Note.

  Commonwealth of Australia.
- Inglis, S.N. and Howell, S. (2009) *Aquatic Conservation Assessments (ACA) using AquaBAMM for the Riverine Wetlands of the Great Barrier Reef catchment*. Published by the Department of Environment and Resource Management. Brisbane.
- Jaffrennou, C. Giamarchi, P. Cabon J.Y. Stephan, L. Burel-Deschamps, L. Bautin, F. Thomas, A. Dumont, J. and Le Floch, S. (2007) Simulations of accidental coal immersion. *Marine Pollution Bulletin* **54**: 1932-1939.
- Jefferson, T.A. and Rosenbaum, H.C. (2014) Taxonomic revision of the humpback dolphins (Sousa spp.), and description of a new species from Australia. *Marine Mammal Science* **30**(4): 1494-1541.
- Katestone Environmental Pty Ltd (2012) *Cumulative Assessment of Air Emmissions at Abbot Point Coal Terminal*. Prepared for: CDM Smith. Queensland, Australia.



- Kleypas, J.R. (1996) Coral reef development under naturally turbid conditions: fringing reefs near Broad Sound, Australia.' *Coral Reefs* **15**: 153-167.
- Kuiter, RH (1996) Guide to Sea Fishes of Australia. New Holland Publishers, Frenchs Forest, Australia.
- Limpus, C. J. Miller, J. D. Parmenter, C. J. Reimer, D. McLachlan, N. and Webb, R. (1992) Migration of green (Chelonia mydas) and loggerhead (Caretta caretta) turtles to and from eastern Australian rookeries. *Wildlife Research* 19: 347–358.
- Limpus, C.J. (2007) A Biological Review of Australian Marine Turtles. 5. Flatback turtle, Natator depressus (Garman). Environmental Protection Agency. Brisbane.
- Limpus, C.J. (2008) *A Biological Review of Australian Marine Turtle Species*. Environmental Protection Agency. Brisbane.
- Limpus, C.J. (2009a) *A Biological review of Australian Marine Turtle Species. 3. Hawksbill turtle, Eretmochelys imbricata (Linnaeus)*. Environmental Protection Agency. Brisbane.
- Limpus, C.J. (2009b) *A Biological Review of Australian Marine Turtles. 6. Leatherback turtle, Dermochelys coriacea (Vandelli)*. Environmental Protection Agency. Brisbane.
- Limpus, C.J. Clifton, D. Griffin, K. Kemp, L. Gallagher, L. Gallagher, L. Fisher, S. and Parmenter, C.J. (2002) *Survey of marine turtle nesting distribution in Queensland, 2000 and 2001: Broad Sound to Repulse Bay.* Central Queensland. Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service. Brisbane.
- Lin, T. Akamatsu, T. and Chou, L.S. (2013) Tidal influences on the habitat use of Indo-Pacific humpback dolphins in an estuary. *Marine Biology* **160**: 1353-1363.
- Little, J. Schmidt, D.J. Cook, B.D. Page, T.J. and Hughes, J.M. (2016) Diversity and phylogeny of southeast Queensland Bathynellacea. *Australian Journal of Zoology* **64**: 36-47.
- Lucas, S.A. and Planner, J. (2012) Grounded or submerged bulk carrier: the potential for leaching of coal trace elements to seawater. *Marine Pollution Bulletin* **64**: 1012-1017.
- Marsh, H. and Penrose, H. (2001) Seasonal distribution of the dugong in the southern Great Barrier Reef Marine Park. Report for the Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority. Available from: http://dugong.id.au/publications/Unpublished/GBRMPA%20seasonal\_report.pdf
- Marshall, A. Kashiwagi, T. Bennett, M.B. Deakos, M. Stevens, G. McGregor, F. Clark, T. Ishihara, H. and Sato, K. (2011) *Manta alfredi. The IUCN Red List of Threatened Species 2011:* e.T195459A8969079. Available from: <a href="http://www.iucnredlist.org/details/195459/0">http://www.iucnredlist.org/details/195459/0</a>
- Melzer, A. Jaensch, R. and Cook, C. (2008) Landscape condition in the Broadsound Basin: A preliminary assessment (2006 2007) to guide investment in natural resource management. Centre for Environmental Management. Central Queensland University. Gladstone.
- Naidoo, G. and Naidoo, Y. (2005) Coal dust pollution effects on wetland tree species in Richards Bay, South Africa. *Wetlands Ecology and Management* **13**: 509-515.
- Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) (2017) *Humpback Whale profile*. Available from: <a href="https://www.environment.nsw.gov.au/threatenedspeciesapp/profile.aspx?id=10914">https://www.environment.nsw.gov.au/threatenedspeciesapp/profile.aspx?id=10914</a>
- Orange Environmental (2020a) *Central Queensland Coal Project Surface Water Quality Technical Report*. A Report Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Orange Environmental (2020b) *Central Queensland Coal Project Groundwater Quality Data Summary Report*. A Report Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.



- Peverell S.C. (2005) Distribution of sawfishes (Pristidae) in the Queensland Gulf of Carpentaria, Australia, with notes on sawfish ecology. *Environmental Biology of Fishes* **73**: 391-402.
- Read M.A. Miller J.D. Bell, I.P. and Felton, A. (2004) The distribution and abundance of the estuarine crocodile, *Crocodylus porosus*, in Queensland. *Wildlife Research* **31**: 527-534.
- Read, M.A. and Limpus, C.J. (2002) The green turtle (*Chelonia mydas*) in Queensland: feeding ecology of immature turtles in a temperate feeding area. *Memoirs of the Queensland Museum* **48**: 207-214.
- Sobtzick, S. Cleguer, C. Hagihara, R. and Marsh, H. (2017) *Distribution and abundance of dugong and large marine turtles in Moreton Bay, Hervey Bay and the southern Great Barrier Reef.* A report to the Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority. Centre for Tropical Water & Aquatic Ecosystem Research. James Cook University. Townsville.
- Spencer, S. and Tinnin, R. (1997) Effects of coal dust on plant growth and species composition in an arid environment. *Journal of Arid Environments* **37**: 475-485.
- Standards Australia (2016) *Environmental management systems Requirements with guidance for use* (AS/NZS ISO 14001:2016).
- Thompson, A. Schroeder, T. Brando, V. and Schaffelke, B. (2014) Coral community responses to declining water quality: Whitsunday Islands, Great Barrier Reef, Australia. *Coral Reefs* **33**: 923-938.
- Threatened Species Scientific Committee (TSSC) (2015) *Conservation Advice Megaptera novaeangliae Humpback Whale*. Department of the Environment. Canberra. Available from:
  <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/threatened/species/pubs/38-conservation-advice-10102015.pdf">http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/threatened/species/pubs/38-conservation-advice-10102015.pdf</a>
- Tucker, A.D. Limpus, C.J. Priest, T.E. Cay, J. Glen, C. and Guarino, E. (2001) Home Ranges of Fitzroy River Turtles (*Rheodytes leukops*) Overlap Riffle Zones: Potential Concerns Related to River Regulation. *Biological Conservation* **102**: 171-181.
- Waterhouse, J. Flint, N. Johnson, J. (2015) Fitzroy WQIP Supporting Studies: Key findings, gaps and recommendations. Prepared for: Fitzroy Basin Association. Available from:

  <a href="https://riverhealth.org.au/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/Synthesis-Report-FinalDarft">https://riverhealth.org.au/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/Synthesis-Report-FinalDarft</a> 2015 11 20-.pdf
- Woinarski, J., Burbidge, A. & Harrison, P. (2014) *The Action Plan for Australian Mammals 2012.* CSIRO Publishing.
- WRM Water & Environment Pty Ltd (WRM) (2020a) *Flood Study and Site Water Balance Technical Report*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- WRM Water & Environment Pty Ltd (WRM) (2020b) *Mine Site Water Management Plan*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.

#### **24.16 MNES**

3D Environmental (2020) *Groundwater Dependent Ecosystem Assessment*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.



- Allen, D. (2019) *CQC Ogmore AgTEM survey for Groundwater Investigation*. Unpublished report prepared by Groundwater Imaging for Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Allen, G.R. Midgely, S.H. and Allen M. (2003) *Field guide to freshwater fishes of Australia*. West Australian Museum. Perth.
- ALS Water Science Group (ALS) (2011) Styx River Catchment Aquatic Baseline Monitoring Program.

  Prepared for: Yeats Consulting.
- ALS Water Science Group (ALS) (2012) Styx River Catchment Pre-wet Season 2011 Estuarine Benthic Study. Prepared for: Yeats Consulting.
- ANZG (2018) Australian and New Zealand Guidelines for Fresh and Marine Water Quality. Australian and New Zealand Governments and Australian state and territory governments, Canberra ACT, Australia. Available from: <a href="https://www.waterquality.gov.au/anz-guidelines">www.waterquality.gov.au/anz-guidelines</a>
- Arthur, K.E. O'Neil, J.M. Limpus, C.J. Abernathy, K.J. and Marshall, G.J. (2007) Using animal-borne imaging to assess green turtle (*Chelonia mydas*) foraging ecology in Moreton Bay. *Marine Technology Society Journal* **41**: 5-9. Australia.
- Atlas of Living Australia (ALA) (2018) Available from: <a href="https://www.ala.org.au/">https://www.ala.org.au/</a>
- Ausenco-Norwest (2012) *Groundwater Model, Northern Bowen Basin Regional Model Impact Predictions.* Queensland, Australia. Arrow Energy Pty Ltd.
- Austecology (2020a) *Threatened Fauna Investigations Deep Creek, Central Queensland, Central Queensland Coal Project.* Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Pty Ltd.
- Austecology (2020b) MNES and MSES Fauna Supplementary Impact Assessments, Central Queensland Coal Project. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Pty Ltd.
- Austecology (2020c) Significant Species Management Plan, Central Queensland Coal Project.

  Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Pty Ltd.
- Australasian Groundwater and Environmental Consultants Pty Ltd (AGE) (2006) Ensham Central Project Environmental Impact Assessment Groundwater Impact Assessment.
- Australasian Groundwater and Environmental Consultants Pty Ltd (AGE) (2020) *Central Queensland Coal groundwater model peer review Stage 4*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Australian Bureau of Statistics (ABS) 2019, 6291.0.55.003 Labour Force, Australia, Detailed,
  Quarterly, Nov 2019. Access date: 10 June 2020. Available from:
  <a href="https://www.abs.gov.au/AUSSTATS/abs@.nsf/DetailsPage/6291.0.55.003Feb%202017?OpenDocument">https://www.abs.gov.au/AUSSTATS/abs@.nsf/DetailsPage/6291.0.55.003Feb%202017?OpenDocument</a>
- Australian Mining Engineering Consultants (AMEC) (2019) *Groundwater Report for the Central Queensland Coal Project*. November 2019.
- Ball, D. (2004) Distribution and Habitat of the Water Mouse, *Xeromys myoides* Thomas, 1889 (Rodentia: Muridae) in Intertidal Areas of Central Eastern Queensland. *Memoirs of the Queensland Museum* **49**: part 2. Brisbane.
- Ball, J. Babister, M. Nathan, R. Weeks, W. Weinmann, E. Retallick, M. & Testoni, I. (Eds.) (2016) Australian Rainfall and Runoff: A Guide to Flood Estimation, Commonwealth of Australia (Geoscience Australia).



- Ball, J. Babister, M. Nathan, R. Weeks, W. Weinmann, E. Retallick, M. Testoni, I. (2019) *Australian Rainfall and Runoff: A Guide to Flood Estimation*. Commonwealth of Australia
- Bamford, M. Watkins, D. Bancroft, W. Tischler, G. and Wahl, J. (2008) *Migratory shorebirds of the East Asian-Australian flyway: population estimates and internationally important sites.*Wetlands International Oceania. Canberra, Australia.
- Barber-Meyer, S.M. (2007) Photopollution impacts on the nocturnal behaviour of the sugar glider (*Petaurus breviceps*). *Pacific Conservation Biology* **13**: 171-176.
- Barnett, B. Townley, L.R. Post, V. Evans, R.E. Hunt, R.J. Peeters, L. Richardson, S. Werner, A.D. Knapton, A. Boronkay, A. (2012) *Australian groundwater modelling guidelines*. Waterlines report no. 82. National Water Commission. Canberra.
- Bartley, R. Waters, D. Turner, R. Kroon, F. Wilkinson, S. Garzon-Garcia, A. Kuhnert, P. Lewis, S. Smith, R. Bainbridge, Z. Olley, J. Brooks, A. Burton, J. Brodie, J. Waterhouse, J. (2017) *Scientific Consensus Statement 2017: A synthesis of the science of land-based water quality impacts on the Great Barrier Reef, Chapter 2: Sources of sediment, nutrients, pesticides and other pollutants to the Great Barrier Reef.* State of Queensland.
- Berry, K.L. Hoogenboom, M.O. Flores, F. and Negri, A.P. (2016) Simulated coal spill causes mortality and growth inhibition in tropical marine organisms. *Scientific Reports* **6**. Available from: <a href="https://www.nature.com/articles/srep25894">https://www.nature.com/articles/srep25894</a>.
- Birdlife Capricornia (2018) Broad Sound shorebird data extraction. Coowonga, Queensland.
- BirdLife International (2020) *Important Bird Areas factsheet: Broad Sound*. Access date: 23 June 2020. Available from: <a href="http://www.birdlife.org">http://www.birdlife.org</a>
- Blakers, M. Davies, S.J.J.F., and Reilly, P.N. (1984) *The atlas of Australian birds*. Royal Australasian Ornithologists Union. Melbourne University Press. Melbourne.
- Bureau of Meteorology (BoM) (2011) *Australian Hydrological Spatial Fabric (Geofabric)*. Australian Government. Access date 20 June 2017. Available from: <a href="http://www.bom.gov.au/water/geofabric/">http://www.bom.gov.au/water/geofabric/</a>
- Bureau of Meteorology (BoM) (2020) *Groundwater Dependent Ecosystem Atlas*. Available from: <a href="http://www.bom.gov.au/water/groundwater/gde/map.shtml">http://www.bom.gov.au/water/groundwater/gde/map.shtml</a>
- Busfield, J. (2012) *Springsure Creek Project Underground Coal Mine Mining Study*. Minecraft. Brisbane.
- Butler, D.W. (2007) Recovery plan for the "Brigalow (Acacia harpophylla dominant and codominant" endangered ecological community. Report to the Department of the Environment and Water Resources, Canberra. Qld National Parks and Wildlife Service. Brisbane.
- Butler, D.W. (2008) Recovery plan for the "Brigalow (Acacia harpophylla) dominant and codominant" endangered ecological community. Report to the Department of the Environment and Water Resources. Queensland National Parks and Wildlife Service, Brisbane.
- Cagnazzi, D. Guido, G.J. Westley, S. and Harrison, P.L. (2013) At the Heart of the Industrial Boom:

  Australian Snubfin Dolphins in the Capricorn Coast, Queensland, Need Urgent Conservation

  Action. *PLOS One* 8: 2.



- Carter, A.B. McKenna, S.A. Rasheed, M.A. McKenzie L. Coles R.G. (2016) *Seagrass mapping synthesis:*A resource for coastal management in the Great Barrier Reef World Heritage Area. Report to the National Environmental Science Programme. Reef and Rainforest Research Centre Limited. Cairns.
- CDM Smith (2013) *Springsure Creek Coal Mine Project: EIS Chapter 9 Groundwater*. Report for Springsure Creek Coal Pty Ltd.
- CDM Smith (2018) Central Queensland Coal Project Supplementary Environmental Impact Statement. December 2018.
- Central Queensland Coal (CQC 2020b) Observational pools surveys of Tooloombah Creek and Deep Creek. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Project.
- Central Queensland Coal (CQC) (2018) Waterway Barrier Works Map Amendment Request.
- Central Queensland Coal (CQC) (2020a) *Preliminary Isotope Study.* Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Project.
- Chaston, K. and Doley, D. (2006) Mineral Particulates and Vegetation: Effects of Coal Dust, Overburden and Flyash on Light Interception and Leaf Temperature. *Clean Air and Environmental Quality* **40**: 40-44.
- Churchill, S. (2008) Australian Bats. 2nd ed. Allen and Unwin. Crows Nest.
- CO2 Australia (2020a) *Biodiversity Offset Strategy*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Pty Ltd.
- CO2 Australia (2020b) *Draft Offset Delivery Plan*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Pty Ltd.
- Coffey (2014) Supplementary Groundwater Assessment Arrow Energy Bowen Gas Project Supplementary Report to the EIS. 17 April 2014.
- Cogger, H.G. (2000) Reptiles and Amphibians of Australia. Reed New Holland. Sydney.
- Commonwealth of Australia (2018) *Reef 2050 Long-Term Sustainability Plan*. Accessed: 16 February 2018. Available from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/35e55187-b76e-4aaf-a2fa-376a65c89810/files/reef-2050-long-term-sustainability-plan-2018.pdf">http://www.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/35e55187-b76e-4aaf-a2fa-376a65c89810/files/reef-2050-long-term-sustainability-plan-2018.pdf</a>
- Couturier, L.I.E. Fabrice, R.A.J. Townsend, K.A. Weeks, S.J. Richardson, A.J. and Bennett, M.B. (2011)

  Distribution, site affinity and regional movements of *Manta alfredi* along the east coast of Australia. *Marine and Freshwater Research*: **62**: 628–637.
- Creuzer, J.C. Hargiss, L.M. Norland, J.E. DeSutter, T. Casey, F.X. DeKeyser, E.S. and E.I.I. (2016) Does Increased Road Dust Due to Energy Development Impact Wetlands in the Bakken Region? *Water, Air and Soil Pollution* **227**: 39.
- Crome, F. and Shields, J. (1992) *The parrots and pigeons of Australia: The national photographic index of Australian wildlife.* Angus and Robertson. Pymble.
- De'ath, G. and Fabricius, K. (2008) Water quality of the Great Barrier Reef: distributions, effects on reef biota and trigger values for the protection of ecosystem health. Final Report to the Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority. Australian Institute of Marine Science. Townsville.
- Debus, S. (2012) *The Birds of Prey of Australia: a Field Guide to Australian Raptors*. Oxford University Press, Melbourne.



- Debus, S. and Czechura, G. (1988) The Red Goshawk Erythrotriorchis radiatus: a review. *Australian Bird Watcher* **12**: 175-199.
- Department of Agriculture (DoA) (2020) *Salinity tolerance of plants for agriculture and revegetation*. Available from: <a href="https://www.agric.wa.gov.au/soil-salinity/salinity-tolerance-plants-agriculture-and-revegetation">https://www.agric.wa.gov.au/soil-salinity/salinity-tolerance-plants-agriculture-and-revegetation</a>
- Department of Agriculture and Fisheries (DAF) (2020) *Guidelines for fish salvage*. Access date: 22 July 2020. Available from: <a href="https://www.daf.qld.gov.au/business-priorities/fisheries/habitats/policies-guidelines/factsheets/guidelines-for-fish-salvage">https://www.daf.qld.gov.au/business-priorities/fisheries/habitats/policies-guidelines/factsheets/guidelines-for-fish-salvage</a>
- Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment (DAWE) (2020) *Species Profile and Threats Database*. Available from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/sprat.pl">http://www.environment.gov.au/cgi-bin/sprat/public/sprat.pl</a>
- Department of Defence (DoD) (2009) *State of the environment report for Shoalwater Bay Training Area*. Commonwealth of Australia.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2009) *Monitoring and Sampling Manual 2009, Environmental Protection (Water) Policy 2009,* v2, 2013. Queensland Government.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2013) *Queensland Water Quality Guidelines 2009*. Queensland. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.hort360.com.au/wordpress/uploads/Irrigation/Irrigation%20Sustainability/Qld%20Water%20Quality%20Guidelines%202009.pdf">https://www.hort360.com.au/wordpress/uploads/Irrigation/Irrigation%20Sustainability/Qld%20Water%20Quality%20Guidelines%202009.pdf</a>
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2014a) Styx River, Shoalwater Creek and Water Park Creek Basins Environmental Values and Water Quality Objectives. Available from: <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0027/88290/styx-shoalwater-waterpark-evs-wqos.pdf
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2014b) *Stormwater Guideline:*Environmentally Relevant Activities, Queensland Government. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/8f96f2dc-6bfc-4b13-a4a0-75925fe957d7/resource/12e61fa7-b0a0-415d-9d38-86198faa074e/fs\_download/pp28.pdf">https://www.publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/8f96f2dc-6bfc-4b13-a4a0-75925fe957d7/resource/12e61fa7-b0a0-415d-9d38-86198faa074e/fs\_download/pp28.pdf</a>
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2014c) *Queensland Environmental Offsets Policy: Significant Residual Impact Guideline*. Brisbane.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (n.d.) Coastal EIS Information

  Guideline. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis">https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis</a>
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (n.d.) Flora and Fauna EIS Information Guideline. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis">https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis</a>
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (n.d.) Matters of National Environment Significance EIS Information Guideline. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis">https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis</a>



- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (n.d.) Water EIS Information Guideline.

  Available from: <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis">https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/pollution/management/eis-process/about-the-eis-process/developing-an-eis</a>
- Department of Environment and Resource Management (DERM) (2010b) *Monitoring and Sampling Manual 2009, Environmental Protection (Water) Policy 2009.* Version 2. September 2010
- Department of Environment and Science (DES 2018a) *Protected plants flora survey trigger map, Queensland Government*. Available from: <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/licences-permits/plants-animals/protected-plants/map-request.php">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/licences-permits/plants-animals/protected-plants/map-request.php</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2013) *Guideline: Model Water Conditions for Coal Mines in the Fitzroy Basin.* Queensland. ESR/2015/1561, v3.01. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0026/89612/rs-gl-water-conditions-mines-fitzroy.pdf</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2014) Receiving Environment Monitoring Program guideline For use with Environmental Relevant Activities under the Environmental Protection Act (1994). Brisbane: Department of Environment and Science. Queensland, Government.
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2015) *Wetland Definition*. Queensland. Available from: <a href="https://wetlandinfo.des.qld.gov.au/wetlands/what-are-wetlands/definitions-classification/wetland-definition.html">https://wetlandinfo.des.qld.gov.au/wetlands/what-are-wetlands/definitions-classification/wetland-definition.html</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2016) *Manual for Assessing Consequence Categories and Hydraulic Performance of Structures*. Queensland. ESR/2016/1933. Available from: <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/management/activities/mining/guidelines">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/management/activities/mining/guidelines</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2017) *Guideline Mining Model Mining Conditions*.

  Queensland. ESR/2016/1936, v6.02. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0033/88926/rs-gl-model-mining-conditions.pdf</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2018b) *Monitoring and Sampling Manual:*Environmental Protection (Water) Policy. Queensland. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0031/89914/monitoring-sampling-manual-2018.pdf</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2019a) *Great Barrier Reef River Basins, End-of-Basin Load Water Quality Objectives, Great Barrier Reef Basins 101–138 (excluding basins 115, 123, 131 and 139): Environmental Protection (Water and Wetland Biodiversity) Policy 2019.*Queensland. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0023/99320/gbr-river-basins-eob-load-wgos.pdf</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2019b) Reef Water Quality Report Card 2017 and 2018. Access date: 5 July 2020. Available from:

  <a href="https://reportcard.reefplan.qld.gov.au/home?report=target&year=5e858f29194b0655bc3c3">https://reportcard.reefplan.qld.gov.au/home?report=target&year=5e858f29194b0655bc3c3</a>

  110&measure=ALL&area=FZ-Styx



- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2019c) *Guideline Progressive rehabilitation and closure plans*. Available from:
  - https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/ data/assets/pdf file/0026/95444/rs-gl-prc-plan.pdf
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2020a) *Environmental Protection Regulation Wetland Map*. Access date: 26 June 2020. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/wildlife/wetlands/map-referrable-wetlands/request-form">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/wildlife/wetlands/map-referrable-wetlands/request-form</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2020b) *WildNet Wildlife Records. Access date: 15*July 2020. Available from:

  <a href="http://qldspatial.information.qld.gov.au/catalogue/custom/search.page?q=%22WildNet%20wildlife%20records%20-%20published%20-%20Queensland%22">http://qldspatial.information.qld.gov.au/catalogue/custom/search.page?q=%22WildNet%20wildlife%20records%20-%20published%20-%20Queensland%22</a>
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2020c) Styx River (Fitzroy) water quality improvement plan catchment. Available from:

  <a href="https://wetlandinfo.des.qld.gov.au/wetlands/facts-maps/wqip-styx-river-fitzroy/">https://wetlandinfo.des.qld.gov.au/wetlands/facts-maps/wqip-styx-river-fitzroy/</a>
- Department of Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts (DEWHA) (2008a) *A Directory of Important Wetlands in Australia*. Broad Sound QLD003. Access date: 23 June 2020. Available from:

  http://www.environment.gov.au/water/publications/environmental/wetlands/database/
- Department of Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts (DEWHA) (2008b) *Threat abatement plan for predation by the European red fox*. Canberra.
- Department of Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts (DEWHA) (2010) *Survey guidelines for Australia's threatened birds*. Canberra.
- Department of Natural Resources and Mines (DNR&M) (2006) 1:100,000 Scale Geological Series, Marlborough Sheet 8852 [Map].
- Department of Natural Resources and Water (DNRW) (2001) *Queensland Australian River*Assessment System (AUSRIVAS) Sampling and Processing Manual. Brisbane.
- Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (DNRME) (2017) *Vegetation management regional ecosystem map version 10.0*. Access date: Unknown. Available from: <a href="http://qldspatial.information.qld.gov.au/catalogue/custom/detail.page?fid={BCFBDC29-85AF-46B5-85E3-41C5A4B2057A}">http://qldspatial.information.qld.gov.au/catalogue/custom/detail.page?fid={BCFBDC29-85AF-46B5-85E3-41C5A4B2057A}</a>
- Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (DNRME) (2018) *Guidelines for Failure Impact Assessment of Water Dams*. Queensland Government. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.dews.qld.gov.au/">https://www.dews.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf\_file/0005/78836/guidelines-failure-impact-assessment.pdf</a>
- Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (DNRME) (2019) Watercourse lines Queensland.
- Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (DNRME) (2020a) *Vegetation management regional ecosystem map version 11.0*. Access date: 17 April 2020. Available from: <a href="http://qldspatial.information.qld.gov.au/catalogue/custom/detail.page?fid={BCFBDC29-85AF-46B5-85E3-41C5A4B2057A}">http://qldspatial.information.qld.gov.au/catalogue/custom/detail.page?fid={BCFBDC29-85AF-46B5-85E3-41C5A4B2057A}</a>



- Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (DNRME) (2020b) *Vegetation management report request*. Access date: 26 June 2020. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.dnrme.qld.gov.au/qld/environment/land/vegetation/vegetation-map-request-form">https://www.dnrme.qld.gov.au/qld/environment/land/vegetation/vegetation-map-request-form</a>
- Department of Primary Industries, Parks, Water and Environment (DPIPWE) (2020) Short-tailed Shearwater. Access date: 25 July 2020. Available from: <a href="https://dpipwe.tas.gov.au/wildlife-management/fauna-of-tasmania/birds/complete-list-of-tasmanian-birds/short-tailed-shearwater">https://dpipwe.tas.gov.au/wildlife-management/fauna-of-tasmania/birds/complete-list-of-tasmanian-birds/short-tailed-shearwater</a>
- Department of Science Information Technology Innovation and the Arts (DSITIA) (2016) *Wildlife Online Extract*. Available from: <a href="https://apps.des.qld.gov.au/report-request/species-list/">https://apps.des.qld.gov.au/report-request/species-list/</a>
- Department of Science Information Technology Innovation and the Arts (DSITIA) (2020) *Wildlife Online Extract*. Available from: <a href="https://apps.des.qld.gov.au/report-request/species-list/">https://apps.des.qld.gov.au/report-request/species-list/</a>
- Department of State Development, Infrastructure and Planning (DSDIP) (2013) Central Queensland Regional Plan 2013. Available from: <a href="https://dilgpprd.blob.core.windows.net/general/central-queensland-regional-plan.pdf">https://dilgpprd.blob.core.windows.net/general/central-queensland-regional-plan.pdf</a>
- Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities (DSEWPaC) (2011a)

  Draft Referral Guidelines for the Nationally Listed Brigalow Belt Reptiles. Commonwealth of Australia. Canberra.
- Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities (DSEWPaC) (2011b)

  Threat abatement plan for the biological effects, including lethal toxic ingestion, caused by cane toads. Commonwealth of Australia. Canberra.
- Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Populations and Communities (DSEWPaC) (2012) Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 Environmental Offsets Policy. Commonwealth of Australia. Canberra.
- Department of the Environment (DE) (2013a) *Matters of National Environmental Significance.*Significant Impact Guidelines 1.1, Australian Government. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.environment.gov.au/epbc/publications/significant-impact-guidelines-11-matters-national-environmental-significance">https://www.environment.gov.au/epbc/publications/significant-impact-guidelines-11-matters-national-environmental-significance</a>
- Department of the Environment (DE) (2013b) Coal seam gas and large coal mining developments impacts on water resources. Significant impact guidelines 1.3. Australian Government.
- Department of the Environment (DE) (2014a) EPBC Act Referral Guidelines for the vulnerable koala (combined populations of Queensland, New South Wales and the Australian Capital Territory). Canberra.
- Department of the Environment (DE) (2014b) EPBC Act referral Guidelines for the Outstanding Universal Value of the Great Barrier Reef World Heritage Area. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/e8e47508-5ea4-457b-adef-b9c1364e9bec/files/referral-guidelines-great-barrier-reef-0.pdf">https://www.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/e8e47508-5ea4-457b-adef-b9c1364e9bec/files/referral-guidelines-great-barrier-reef-0.pdf</a>
- Department of the Environment (DE) (2014c) Approved Conservation Advice for Denisonia maculata (Ornamental Snake). Canberra.
- Department of the Environment (DE) (2015a) Referral guideline for 14 birds listed as migratory species under the EPBC Act. Canberra.



- Department of the Environment (DE) (2015b) *Threat abatement plan for predation by feral cats.*Department of the Environment. Canberra.
- Department of the Environment (DoE) (2013) Significant Impact Guidelines 1.1 Matters of National Environmental Significance. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/42f84df4-720b-4dcf-b262-48679a3aba58/files/nes-guidelines-1.pdf">https://www.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/42f84df4-720b-4dcf-b262-48679a3aba58/files/nes-guidelines-1.pdf</a>
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DEE) (2016a) *EPBC Act Protected Matters Report*.

  Access date: 14 December 2016. Available from: <a href="https://www.environment.gov.au/webgisframework/apps/pmst/pmst.jsf">https://www.environment.gov.au/webgisframework/apps/pmst/pmst.jsf</a>
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DEE) (2016b) *Threat abatement plan for competition and land degradation by rabbits*. Canberra.
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DEE) (2017a) *EPBC Act Policy Statement 3.21—Industry guidelines for avoiding, assessing and mitigating impacts on EPBC Act listed migratory shorebird species*. Commonwealth of Australia.
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DEE) (2017b) *Directory of important wetlands in Australia information sheet Broad Sound*. Canberra.
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DEE) (2017c) Threat abatement plan for predation, habitat degradation, competition and disease transmission by feral pigs (Sus scrofa) (2017). Commonwealth of Australia.
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DEE) (2018) APPROVAL Clarke Creek Wind Farm,
  Queensland (EPBC 2018/8141). Available from:
  <a href="http://epbcnotices.environment.gov.au/">http://epbcnotices.environment.gov.au/</a> entity/annotation/8728696b-eee6-e811-b86c-005056ba00a7/a71d58ad-4cba-48b6-8dab-f3091fc31cd5?t=1600341578809
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DEE) (2019a) Habitat description framework for the Squatter Pigeon (Southern). Attachment to email from Luke Hulbert, Acting Assistant Director, Assessments and Governance Brach, (dated 19 November 2019).
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DEE) (2019b) Draft Light Pollution Guidelines. National Light Pollution Guidelines for Wildlife. Canberra.
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DEE) (2020) *EPBC Act Protected Matters Report*. Access date: 22 May 2020. Available from: <a href="https://www.environment.gov.au/webgis-framework/apps/pmst/pmst.jsf">https://www.environment.gov.au/webgis-framework/apps/pmst/pmst.jsf</a>
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DoEE) (2016) *Technical Guidelines for the Estimation of Emissions by Facilities in Australia, Australian Government*. Available from:

  <a href="https://publications.industry.gov.au/publications/climate-change/system/files/resources/gas-group/ngers-technical-guidelines-2017-18.pdf">https://publications.industry.gov.au/publications/climate-change/system/files/resources/gas-group/ngers-technical-guidelines-2017-18.pdf</a>
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DotEE) (2019) *National Greenhouse Accounts Factors*.

  Australian Government.
- Department of the Environment and Resource Management (DERM) (2010a) Fitzroy Natural Resource Management Region Back on Track Actions for Biodiversity.
- Doherty, J. (2016) *PEST, Model-Independent Parameter Estimation User Manual Part I (sixth edition).* Watermark Numerical Computing. Brisbane, Australia.



- Doody, T.M. Hancock, P.J. & Pritchard, J.L. (2019) Information Guidelines Explanatory Note:

  Assessing groundwater-dependent ecosystems. Prepared for: The Independent Expert

  Scientific Committee on Coal Seam Gas and Large Coal Mining Development through the

  Department of the Environment and Energy, Commonwealth of Australia 2019. Available

  from: <a href="http://www.iesc.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/422b5f66-dfba-4e89-adda-b169fe408fe1/files/information-guidelines-explanatory-note-assessing-groundwater-dependent-ecosystems.pdf">http://www.iesc.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/422b5f66-dfba-4e89-adda-b169fe408fe1/files/information-guidelines-explanatory-note-assessing-groundwater-dependent-ecosystems.pdf</a>
- Dooling, R. J. & Popper, A. N. (2007) *The Effects of Highway Noise on Birds.* California: Environmental BioAcoustics LLC. For the California Department of Transportation, Division of Environmental Analysis.
- Dougall, C. McCloskey, G.L. Ellis, R. Shaw, M. Waters, D. Carroll, C. (2014) *Modelling reductions of pollutant loads due to improved management practices in the Great Barrier Reef catchments Fitzroy NRM region, Technical Report, Volume 6*. Queensland Department of Natural Resources and Mines. Rockhampton, Queensland (ISBN: 978-0-7345-0444-9).
- eBird (2018) An online database of bird distribution and abundance [web application]. eBird, d
  Cornell Lab of Ornithology. Ithaca, New York. Available from: <a href="https://ebird.org/australia/">https://ebird.org/australia/</a>
- Eby, P. and Roberts, B. (2012) "Grey-headed Flying-fox." In Queensland Threatened Animals. Edited by Curtis, L.K. Dennis, A.J. McDonald, K.R. Kyne, P. M. and Debus, S.J.S. CSIRO Publishing.
- Eco Logical Australia (ELA) (2020a) *Technical Report Groundwater Dependent Ecosystems, Aquatic Ecology, Marine Ecology and the Great Barrier Reef.* Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Eco Logical Australia (ELA) (2020b) *Numerical Groundwater Model Technical Report Summary*.

  Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Eco Logical Australia (ELA) (2020c) *Technical Report Investigations on Groundwater Surface Water Interactions*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Eco Logical Australia (ELA) (2020d) *Draft Groundwater Dependent Ecosystem Management and Monitoring Plan.* Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Eco Logical Australia (ELA) (2020e) *Draft Receiving Environment Monitoring Program*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Edraki, M. Baumgartl, T. Manlapig, E. Bradshaw, D. Franks, D. and Moran, C. (2014) Designing mine tailings for better environmental, social and economic outcomes: a review of alternative approaches. *Journal of Cleaner Production* **84** 411 420.
- Ehmann, H. (1992) Encyclopaedia of Australian Animals: Reptiles. Angus and Robertson. Sydney.
- Ellis, W. FitzGibbon, S. and Bath, B. (2018) *Koalas of the Clarke Connors Range*. Final report of progress October 2018. Koala Ecology Group. Brisbane.
- Engeny (2020a). Preliminary Dams Consequence Category Assessment [Memorandum]. Engeny Water Management. Ref M7264\_002 CQC, 31 August 2020
- Engeny (2020b) *Conceptual Erosion and Sediment Control Plan, Central Queensland Coal Project*. Engeny Water Management. Ref M7264\_001-REP-001-1, Rev 1, 8 September 2020.



- Engeny (2020c) *Project Sediment Budget Assessment, Central Queensland Coal Project*. Engeny Water Management. Ref M7264\_002-REP-001, Rev 0, 16 June 2020.
- Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) (2003) BPA BRB South Fauna Expert Panel in Brigalow Belt South Biodiversity Planning Assessment. Environmental Protection Agency. Brisbane.
- Evans, M. C. (2016) Deforestation in Australia: drivers, trends and policy responses. *Pacific Conservation Biology* **22**: 130-150.
- Eyre, T. Barrett, D. and Venz, M. (1997) Systematic vertebrate fauna survey project, stage 1 vertebrate fauna survey in the SEQ bioregion. Department of Natural Resources. Brisbane.
- Farmer, A.M. (1993) The Effect of Dust on Vegetation: A Review. *Environmental Pollution* **79**: 63-75.
- Francis M.J. Spooner P.G. and Matthews A. (2015) The influence of urban encroachment on squirrel gliders (Petaurus norfolcensis): effects of road density, light and noise pollution. Wildlife Research **42**: 324–333.
- Frith, H.J. (1982) Pigeons and doves of Australia. Rigby. Adelaide.
- Geering, A. Agnew, L. and Harding, S. (2008) Shorebirds of Australia. CSIRO Publishing, Collingwood.
- GHD (2012) Stygofauna Survey. Draft report for Styx Coal South Project EM Plan. Prepared for: Yeats Consulting.
- GHD (2015) Additional information to the draft environmental impact statement: Fitzroy River turtle and white-throated snapping turtle species management program. Report for Gladstone Area Water Board and SunWater Lower Fitzroy River Infrastructure Project. Available from: <a href="http://eisdocs.dsdip.qld.gov.au/Lower%20Fitzroy%20River%20Infrastructure/AEIS/appendix-e-fitzroy-river-turtle-and-white-throated-snapping-turtle-species-management-program-may-2016.pdf">http://eisdocs.dsdip.qld.gov.au/Lower%20Fitzroy%20River%20Infrastructure/AEIS/appendix-e-fitzroy-river-turtle-and-white-throated-snapping-turtle-species-management-program-may-2016.pdf</a>
- Gippel C.J. (2020) Fluvial Geomorphology. Central Queensland Coal Project EIS Supplementary Study Report. Fluvial Systems. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Gonfiantini, R. (1986) *Environmental isotopes in lake studies*. Handbook of Environmental Isotope Geochemistry (P. Fritz, J.-Ch. Fontes, Eds) Elsevier. Amsterdam. 113–168.
- Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority (GBRMPA) (2018) *Net Benefit Policy. Reef 2050 Plan*.

  Published by the Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority. Available from:

  <a href="http://elibrary.gbrmpa.gov.au/jspui/bitstream/11017/3388/9/Reef-2050-net-benefit-policy.pdf">http://elibrary.gbrmpa.gov.au/jspui/bitstream/11017/3388/9/Reef-2050-net-benefit-policy.pdf</a>
- Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority (GBRMPA) (2019). *Great Barrier Reef Outlook Report 2019*.

  Townsville. Available from:

  <a href="http://elibrary.gbrmpa.gov.au/jspui/bitstream/11017/3474/10/Outlook-Report-2019-FINAL.pdf">http://elibrary.gbrmpa.gov.au/jspui/bitstream/11017/3474/10/Outlook-Report-2019-FINAL.pdf</a>
- Guidelines Review Committee (2014) *Australian Guidelines for the Estimation and Classification of Coal Resources*. Prepared by the Guidelines Review Committee on behalf of the Coalfields Geology Council of New South Wales and the Queensland Resources Council. Available from: http://www.jorc.org/docs/Coal\_Guidelines\_2014\_- Final\_Ratified\_Document.pdf



- Hale, P.T., Barreto, A.S. and Ross, G.J.B. (2000) Comparative morphology and distribution of the *aduncus* and *truncatus* forms of bottlenose dolphin *Tursiops* in the Indian and Western Pacific Oceans.' *Aquatic Mammals* **26**: 101-110.
- Hamann, M. Schauble, C.S. Limpus, D.J. Emerick, S.P. and Limpus, C.J. (2007) *Management plan for the conservation of Elseya sp. (Burnett River) in the Burnett River Catchment*. Report prepared for: Queensland Environmental Protection Agency.
- Higgins, P.J and Davies, S.J.J.F. (1996) Handbook of Australian, New Zealand and Antarctic Birds, Volume 3, Snipe to Pigeons. Oxford University Press. Melbourne.
- Higgins, P.J. (1999) Handbook of Australian, New Zealand and Antarctic Birds, Volume 4, Parrots to Dollarbird. Oxford University Press. Melbourne.
- Higgins, P.J. Peter, J.M. and Cowling, S.J. (2006) Handbook of Australian, New Zealand and Antarctic birds, Vol. 7, Boatbills to Starlings, Part B, Dunnock to Starlings. Oxford University Press. Melbourne.
- Holmes, G. McGrath, C. Larsen, J. Hockings, M. and Moss, P.T. (2013) Coastal systems management case study: fish connectivity. Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority. Townsville.
- Houston, W. and Melzer, A. (2008) *Yellow chat (Capricorn subspecies) Epthianura crocea macgregori recovery plan.* Report to Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts, Canberra. Queensland Environmental Protection Agency. Brisbane.
- HydroAlgorithmics (2020) *Numerical Groundwater Model and Groundwater Assessment*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project. Version 5 Final Draft.
- Independent Expert Scientific Committee (IESC) (2018) Draft Independent Expert Scientific

  Committee on Coal Seam Gas and Large Coal Mining Development: Assessing Groundwater
  Dependent Ecosystems: IESC Information Guidelines Explanatory Note. Commonwealth of Australia.
- Independent Expert Scientific Committee (IESC) (2019) Deriving site-specific guideline values for physico-chemical parameters and toxicants Summary Guide. Available from:

  <a href="http://www.iesc.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/249ff82e-f853-499b-ac06-d90726f8a394/files/summary-guide-site-specific-guidelines-values.pdf">http://www.iesc.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/249ff82e-f853-499b-ac06-d90726f8a394/files/summary-guide-site-specific-guidelines-values.pdf</a>
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC) (2014) Climate Change 2014: Synthesis Report.

  Contribution of Working Groups I, II and III to the Fifth Assessment Report of the

  Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. [Core Writing Team: Pachauri, R.K. and Meyer,

  L.A. (eds.)]. Geneva, Switzerland. 151 pp. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.ipcc.ch/site/assets/uploads/2018/05/SYR">https://www.ipcc.ch/site/assets/uploads/2018/05/SYR</a> AR5 FINAL full wcover.pdf
- International Dark-Sky Association (IDSA) (1996) Illumination Levels, Then and Now. Information Sheet 114. Tucson, Arizona.
- International Erosion Control Association (IECA) (2008) *Appendix B Sediment Basin Design and Operation*. Rev June 2018.
- Jaensch, R. (2009) Migratory shorebirds in western Broad Sound, central Queensland, 2009-09.

  Unpublished report by Wetlands International Oceania. Prepared for the Fitzroy Basin Association. Brisbane.



- Jaffrennou, C. Giamarchi, P. Cabon J.Y. Stephan, L. Burel-Deschamps, L. Bautin, F. Thomas, A. Dumont, J. and Le Floch, S. (2007) Simulations of accidental coal immersion. *Marine Pollution Bulletin* **54**: 1932-1939.
- JBT (2012) Report on Groundwater Seepage Studies and Operational Monitoring Review: Baralaba North Project. December 2012.
- Jefferson, T.A. and Rosenbaum, H.C. (2014) Taxonomic revision of the humpback dolphins (Sousa spp.), and description of a new species from Australia. *Marine Mammal Science* **30**(4): 1494-1541.
- Katestone Environmental Pty Ltd (2012) *Cumulative Assessment of Air Emmissions at Abbot Point Coal Terminal*. Prepared for: CDM Smith. Milton, Queensland, Australia.
- Kavanagh, R.P. (1984) "Seasonal changes in habitat use by gliders and possums in south-eastern New South Wales." In Possums and Gliders. Edited by Smith, A.P. Hume, I.D. pp. 527-543. Surrey Beatty and Sons. Chipping Norton.
- Kleypas, J.R. (1996) Coral reef development under naturally turbid conditions: fringing reefs near Broad Sound, Australia.' *Coral Reefs* **15**: 153-167.
- Kuiter, RH (1996) Guide to Sea Fishes of Australia. New Holland Publishers, Frenchs Forest, Australia.
- Limpus, C. J. Miller, J. D. Parmenter, C. J. Reimer, D. McLachlan, N. and Webb, R. (1992) Migration of green (Chelonia mydas) and loggerhead (Caretta caretta) turtles to and from eastern Australian rookeries. *Wildlife Research* 19: 347–358.
- Limpus, C.J. (2007) *A Biological Review of Australian Marine Turtles. 5. Flatback turtle, Natator depressus (Garman)*. Environmental Protection Agency. Brisbane.
- Limpus, C.J. (2008) *A Biological Review of Australian Marine Turtle Species*. Environmental Protection Agency. Brisbane.
- Limpus, C.J. (2009a) *A Biological review of Australian Marine Turtle Species. 3. Hawksbill turtle, Eretmochelys imbricata (Linnaeus)*. Environmental Protection Agency. Brisbane.
- Limpus, C.J. (2009b) *A Biological Review of Australian Marine Turtles. 6. Leatherback turtle, Dermochelys coriacea (Vandelli).* Environmental Protection Agency. Brisbane.
- Limpus, C.J. Clifton, D. Griffin, K. Kemp, L. Gallagher, L. Gallagher, L. Fisher, S. and Parmenter, C.J. (2002) *Survey of marine turtle nesting distribution in Queensland, 2000 and 2001: Broad Sound to Repulse Bay.* Central Queensland. Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service. Brisbane.
- Lin, T. Akamatsu, T. and Chou, L.S. (2013) Tidal influences on the habitat use of Indo-Pacific humpback dolphins in an estuary. *Marine Biology* **160**: 1353-1363.
- Longcore T. and Rich, C. (2017) *Artificial Night Lighting and Protected Lands*. Ecological Effects and Management Approaches. Natural Resource Report NPS/NRSS/NSNS/NRR—2017/1493. U.S. Department of the Interior National Park Service Natural Resource Stewardship and Science. Fort Collins, Colorado.
- Longcore, T. and Rich, C. (2004) Ecological light pollution. Frontiers in Ecology and Environment **2**: 191-198.
- Lucas, S.A. and Planner, J. (2012) Grounded or submerged bulk carrier: the potential for leaching of coal trace elements to seawater. *Marine Pollution Bulletin* **64**: 1012-1017.



- Lukowski, A. Popek, R. and Karoewski, P. (2019) *Particulate matter on foliage of Betula pendula, Quercus robur, and Tilia cordata: deposition and ecophysiology*. Environmental Science and Pollution Research. Published online 13 January 2020. Springer.
- Mackie, C.D. (2009) Hydrogeological Characterisation of Coal Measures and Overview of Impacts of Coal Mining on Groundwater Systems in the Upper Hunter Valley of NSW. Doctor of Philosophy Thesis. University of Technology. Sydney.
- Malone, E.J. (1970) 1:250,000 Geological Series Explanatory Notes: St Lawrence, Qld. Sheet SF/55-12 International Index. Commonwealth of Australia and State of Queensland.
- Malone, E.J. Olgers, F. Kirkegaard, A.G. (1965) Australia 1:250,000 Geological Series, Saint Lawrence Sheet SF 55-12 [Map]. First Edition 1970.
- Marchant, S. and Higgins, P.J. (1990) Handbook of Australian, New Zealand and Antarctic Birds, Volume 1, Ratites to ducks, Part B Australian Pelican to Ducks. Oxford University Press. Melbourne.
- Marchant, S. and Higgins, P.J. (1993) *Handbook of Australian, New Zealand and Antarctic Birds, Volume 2, Raptors to Lapwings*. Oxford University Press. Melbourne.
- Marshall, A. Kashiwagi, T. Bennett, M.B. Deakos, M. Stevens, G. McGregor, F. Clark, T. Ishihara, H. and Sato, K. (2011) *Manta alfredi. The IUCN Red List of Threatened Species 2011:* e.T195459A8969079. Available from: <a href="http://www.iucnredlist.org/details/195459/0">http://www.iucnredlist.org/details/195459/0</a>
- Martin, R.W. Handasyde, K.A. and Krockenberger. (2008) "Koala." In *The Mammals of Australia 3<sup>rd</sup> edition*. Edited by Van Dyck, S. and Strahan, R. pp. 198-201. Reed New Holland. Sydney.
- Maseyk, F.J.F. Evans, M.C. and Maron, M. (2017) *Guidance for deriving 'Risk of Loss' estimates when evaluating biodiversity offset proposals under the EPBC Act*. Report to the National Environmental Science Programme, Department of the Environment and Energy. Centre of Biodiversity and Conservation Science, University of Queensland. Brisbane
- Matrix Plus (2012) Groundwater Impact Assessment for Millennium Expansion Project Environmental Impact Statement.
- McDonald, W.J.F. (2010) National recovery plan for the "Semi-evergreen vine thickets of the Brigalow Belt (North and South) and Nandewar Bioregions" ecological community. Report to Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts, Canberra.
- McNeil, V.H. Thames, D. Vaca, F. Bennett, L. & McGregor, G.B. (2018) Regional groundwater chemistry zones: Fitzroy-Capricorn-Curtis Coast and Burdekin-Haughton-Don regions: Summary and results. Draft for consultation. Water Planning Ecology: Department of Environment and Science. Queensland Government.
- Mella, S.A. McArthur, C. Krockenberger, M.B. Frend, R. and Crowther, M.S. (2019) Needing a drink: rainfall and temperature drive the use of free water by a threatened arboreal folivore. *PLoS ONE* **14**(5).
- Melzer, A. (2012) "Ornamental Snake." In *Queensland Threatened Animals*. Edited by Curtis, L.K. Dennis, A.J. McDonald, K.R. Kyne, P.M. and Debus, S.J.S. CSIRO Publishing. Collingwood.
- Melzer, A. and Tucker, G. (2011) *Koalas of the St Lawrence Region of Central Queensland. Report 1:*Defining the population. Report prepared by Central Queensland Environmental Surveys for the Queensland Department of Transport and Main Roads.



- Melzer, A. Jaensch, R. and Cook, C. (2008) Landscape condition in the Broadsound Basin: A preliminary assessment (2006 2007) to guide investment in natural resource management. Centre for Environmental Management. Central Queensland University, Gladstone.
- Menkhorst, P.W. and Knight, F. (2004) *A Field Guide to the Mammals of Australia*. Oxford University Press. Melbourne.
- Menkhorst, P.W. Rogers, D. Clarke, R. Davies, J. Marsack, P. and Franklin, K. (2017) *The Australian bird guide*. CSIRO Publishing. Clayton, Victoria.
- Merrick, D. (2017) AlgoCompute: Large-Scale Calibration and Uncertainty Analysis Made Easy in the Cloud. In Proc. MODFLOW and More. Golden, Colorado.
- Meyer, E. (2011a) A preliminary assessment of faunal values within and adjacent EPC 1029, Styx Basin, central-east Queensland. Report prepared for: Yeats Consulting Engineers.
- Meyer, E. (2011b) September 2011 fauna survey results for EPC 1029, Styx Basin, central-east Queensland. Report prepared for: Yeats Consulting Engineers.
- Meyer, E. (2012) February 2012 fauna survey results for EPC 1029, Styx Basin, central-east Queensland. Report prepared for: Yeats Consulting Engineers.
- Miller, K.L. Berg, S.J. Davison, J.H. Sudicky, E.A. and Forsyth, P.A. (2018) Efficient Uncertainty Quantification in Fully-Integrated Surface and Subsurface Hydrologic Simulations. *Advances in Water Resources* **111**: pp. 381-394
- Naidoo, G. and Chirkoot, D. (2004) The effects of coal dust on photosynthesis performance of mangrove, Avicennia marina in Richards Bay, South Africa. *Environmental Pollution* **127**(3): 359-66.
- National Health and Medical Research Council and National Resource Management Ministerial Council (National Health and Medical Research Council and National Resource Management Ministerial Council. (NHMRC and NRMMC) (2018) *Australian Drinking Water Guidelines 6, 2011: National Water Quality Management Strategy*, v3.5. Updated August 2018. Commonwealth of Australia, Canberra.
- Neldner, V.J. Wilson, B. A. Thompson, E.J. and Dillewaard, H.A. (2005) *Methodology for Survey and Mapping of Regional Ecosystems and Vegetation Communities in Queensland Version 3.1*.

  Queensland Herbarium. Environmental Protection Agency. Brisbane.
- Neldner, V.J. Wilson, B.A. Dillewaard, H.A. Ryan, T.S. and Butler, D.W. (2017) *Methodology for Survey and Mapping of Regional Ecosystems and Vegetation Communities in Queensland. Version 4.0*. Queensland Herbarium. Queensland Department of Science, Information Technology and Innovation. Brisbane.
- Neldner, V.J. Wilson, B.A. Dillewaard, H.A. Ryan, T.S. Butler, D.W. McDonald, W.J.F. Addicott, E.P. and Appelman, C.N. (2019) *Methodology for survey and mapping of regional ecosystems and vegetation communities in Queensland Version 5.0*. Queensland Herbarium. Queensland Department of Environment and Science. Brisbane.
- NHMRC and NRMMC) (2011) Australian Drinking Water Guidelines, Paper 6 National Water Quality Management Strategy. Version 3.4. Updated October 2017. Commonwealth of Australia, Canberra. Available from:



# https://www.nhmrc.gov.au/sites/default/files/documents/reports/aust-drinking-water-guidelines.pdf

- Oberonia Botanical Services (OBS) (2011) *Flora and Vegetation Assessment Styx Coal*. Report prepared for: Yeats Consulting Engineers.
- Office of Water Science (OWS) (2020) Environmental water tracers in environmental impact assessments for coal seam gas and large coal mining developments factsheet. Prepared by the Office of Water Science IESC on Coal Seam Gas and Large Coal Mining Development.

  Canberra. Available from: <a href="http://iesc.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/269a12ba-09a5-424f-bda3-d5f9679317c7/files/environment-water-tracers-factsheet.pdf">http://iesc.environment.gov.au/system/files/resources/269a12ba-09a5-424f-bda3-d5f9679317c7/files/environment-water-tracers-factsheet.pdf</a>
- Orange Environmental (2020a) *Central Queensland Coal Project Surface Water Quality Technical Report*. A Report Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Orange Environmental (2020b) *Central Queensland Coal Project Groundwater Quality Data Summary Report*. A Report Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Ortega, C.P. (2012) *Effects of Noise Pollution on Birds: A Brief Review of Our Knowledge*. Ornithological Monographs No. 74:6-22.
- Parris, K. M. and Schneider, A. (2009) Impacts of traffic noise and traffic volume on birds of roadside habitats. *Ecology and Society* **14**(1): 29.
- Patricelli, G.L. and Blickley, J.L. (2006) Avian communication in urban noise: Causes and consequences of vocal adjustment. *Auk* **123**: 639–649.
- Pennay, M. Ellis, M. and Parnaby, H. (2011) "The bat fauna of New South Wales and the Australian Capital Territory." In *The Biology and Conservation of Australian Bats*. Edited by Law, B. Eby, P. Lunney, D. and Lunsdem, L. Royal Zoological Society of New South Wales. Sydney.
- Peverell S.C. (2005) Distribution of sawfishes (Pristidae) in the Queensland Gulf of Carpentaria, Australia, with notes on sawfish ecology. *Environmental Biology of Fishes* **73**: 391-402.
- Pizzey, G. and Knight, F. (2012) *The field guide to the birds of Australia 9<sup>th</sup> edition*. HarperCollins Publishers. Sydney.
- Ponce Reyes, R. Firn, J. Nicol, S. Chadès, I. Stratford, D.S. Martin, T.G. Whitten, S. and Carwardine, J. (2016) *Priority Threat Management for Imperilled Species of the Queensland Brigalow Belt*. CSIR. Brisbane.
- Pringle, J.D. (1987) *The shorebirds of Australia: the National Photographic Index of Australian Wildlife.* Angus and Robertson. North Ryde.
- Rau, G.C. Acworth, R.I. Halloran, L.J.S. Timms, W.A. and Cuthbert, M.O. (2018) Quantifying Compressible Groundwater Storage by Combining Cross-Hole Seismic Surveys and Head Response to Atmospheric Tides. *Journal of Geophysical Research Earth Surface* **123**(8): pp. 1910-1930.
- Read M.A. Miller J.D. Bell, I.P. and Felton, A. (2004) The distribution and abundance of the estuarine crocodile, *Crocodylus porosus*, in Queensland. *Wildlife Research* **31**: 527-534.
- Read, M.A. and Limpus, C.J. (2002) The green turtle (*Chelonia mydas*) in Queensland: feeding ecology of immature turtles in a temperate feeding area. *Memoirs of the Queensland Museum* **48**: 207-214.



- RGS Environmental Pty Ltd (RGS) (2020a) *Geochemical Assessment of Waste Rock and Coal Rejects*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- RGS Environmental Pty Ltd (RGS) (2020b) *Land Stability Assessment*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.
- Rich, C. and Longcore, T. (2006). *Ecological consequences of artificial night lighting*. Island Press. Washington, D.C.
- Roberts, B.J. Caterall, C.P. Kanowski, J. and Eby, P. (2008) A re-evaluation of the northern distributional limit of the grey-headed flying-fox, Pteropus poliocephalus. *Australian Bat Society News* **31**: 16-19.
- Saadullah, K.L. Mudassir, A.Z. Atta, M.S. (2014) Effect of road side dust pollution on the growth and total chlorophyll contents in Vitis vinifera L. (grape). *African Journal of Biotechnology* **13**: 1237–1242.
- SKM (2014) Baralaba North Continued Operations Project Environmental Impact Statement Groundwater Studies Preliminary Conceptual Groundwater Model. February 2014.
- Sobtzick, S. Cleguer, C. Hagihara, R. and Marsh, H. (2017) *Distribution and abundance of dugong and large marine turtles in Moreton Bay, Hervey Bay and the southern Great Barrier Reef.* A report to the Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority. Centre for Tropical Water & Aquatic Ecosystem Research. James Cook University. Townsville.
- Spencer, S. and Tinnin, R. (1997) Effects of coal dust on plant growth and species composition in an arid environment. *Journal of Arid Environments* **37**: 475-485.
- Steffen, W. and Dean, A. (2018) *Land Clearing and Climate Change: Risks and Opportunities in the Sunshine State*. Climate Council of Australia Ltd, Potts Point, Sydney.
- Thompson, A. Schroeder, T. Brando, V. and Schaffelke, B. (2014) Coral community responses to declining water quality: Whitsunday Islands, Great Barrier Reef, Australia. *Coral Reefs* **33**: 923-938.
- Threatened Species Scientific Committee (TSSC) (2013) Commonwealth Listing Advice on Rostratula australis (Australian Painted Snipe). Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities. Available from:

  <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/threatened/species/pubs/77037-listing-advice.pdf">http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/threatened/species/pubs/77037-listing-advice.pdf</a>
- Threatened Species Scientific Committee (TSSC) (2015a) Conservation Advice Nyctophilus corbeni south-eastern long-eared bat. Canberra: Department of the Environment. Access date: 24 July 2020. Available from:

  <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/threatened/species/pubs/83395-conservation\_advice-01102015.pdf">http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/threatened/species/pubs/83395-conservation\_advice-01102015.pdf</a>
- Threatened Species Scientific Committee (TSSC) (2015b) Conservation Advice Geophaps scripta scripta squatter pigeon (southern). Canberra, Department of the Environment. Access date: 17 July 2020. Available from: http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/threatened/species/pubs/64440-

conservation-advice-31102015.pdf



- Threatened Species Scientific Committee (TSSC) (2015c) Conservation Advice Megaptera novaeangliae Humpback Whale. Department of the Environment. Canberra. Available from: <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/threatened/species/pubs/38-conservation-advice-10102015.pdf">http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/threatened/species/pubs/38-conservation-advice-10102015.pdf</a>
- Threatened Species Scientific Committee (TSSC) (2016a) Conservation Advice Petauroides volans greater glider. Threatened Species Scientific Committee. Department of the Environment. Canberra.
- Threatened Species Scientific Committee (TSSC) (2016b) *Conservation Advice Limosa Iapponica baueri Bar-tailed godwit (western Alaskan).* Canberra: Department of the Environment. Available from:
  - http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/threatened/species/pubs/86380-conservation-advice-05052016.pdf
- Threatened Species Scientific Committee (TSSC) (2019) Conservation Advice Hirundapus caudacutus White-throated Needletail. Canberra: Department of the Environment and Energy. Access date: 18 July 2020. Available from:

  <a href="http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/threatened/species/pubs/682-conservation-">http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/threatened/species/pubs/682-conservation-</a>
- Tucker, A.D. Limpus, C.J. Priest, T.E. Cay, J. Glen, C. and Guarino, E. (2001) Home Ranges of Fitzroy River Turtles (*Rheodytes leukops*) Overlap Riffle Zones: Potential Concerns Related to River Regulation. *Biological Conservation* **102**: 171-181.
- Turbill, C. and Ellis, M. (2006) Distribution and abundance of the south eastern form of the Greater Long-eared Bat Nyctophilus timoriensis. *Australian Mammalogy* **28**: 1-7.
- Turbill, C. Lumsden, L.F. and Ford, G.I. (2008) "South-eastern and Tasmanian Long-eared Bats." In *The Mammals of Australia*. Edited by S van Dyck and R Strahan. Reed New Holland. Sydney.
- URS (2009) Caval Ridge Groundwater Impact Assessment. BMA Coal Operations Pty Ltd.

advice-04072019.pdf. In effect under the EPBC Act from 04-Jul-2019

- URS (2012) Arrow Bowen Gas Project Environmental Impact Statement.
- Verruijt, A. (1968) A Note on the Ghyben-Herzberg Formula. Bulletin of the International Association of Scientific Hydrology XIII: 4-12. Technological University. Delft, The Netherlands
- Waterhouse, J. Flint, N. Johnson, J. (2015) Fitzroy WQIP Supporting Studies: Key findings, gaps and recommendations. Prepared for: Fitzroy Basin Association. Available from:

  <a href="https://riverhealth.org.au/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/Synthesis-Report-FinalDarft\_2015\_11\_20-.pdf">https://riverhealth.org.au/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/Synthesis-Report-FinalDarft\_2015\_11\_20-.pdf</a>
- Wilson, S. (2015) *A field guide to the reptiles of Queensland 2nd ed*. New Holland Publishers. Chatswood.
- Woinarski, J., Burbidge, A. & Harrison, P. (2014) *The Action Plan for Australian Mammals 2012.* CSIRO Publishing.
- Workman, G.W. and Bunch, T.D. (1991) *Sonic Boom / Animal Stress Project Report on Elk (Cervis camadensis)*. Prepared by the Utah State University for the USAF.
- WRM Water & Environment Pty Ltd (WRM) (2020a) *Flood study and site water balance technical report.* Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.



WRM Water and Environment (WRM) (2020b) *Draft Water Management Plan*. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project.

# 24.17 Biosecurity

- Austecology (2020) Threatened Fauna Investigations Deep Creek, Central Queensland, Central Queensland Coal Project. Prepared for: Central Queensland Coal Project Pty Ltd.
- Business Queensland (2017) Restricted Invasive Plants., Queensland Government. Access date: 20 May 2017. Available from: <a href="https://www.business.qld.gov.au/industries/farms-fishing-forestry/agriculture/land-management/health-pests-weeds-diseases/weeds-diseases/invasive-plants/restricted/hymenachne">https://www.business.qld.gov.au/industries/farms-fishing-forestry/agriculture/land-management/health-pests-weeds-diseases/weeds-diseases/invasive-plants/restricted/hymenachne</a>
- CDM Smith (2018) Central Queensland Coal Project Supplementary Environmental Impact Statement Version 2.
- Commonwealth of Australia (2014) *Commonwealth Environmental Management Plan Guidelines*. Canberra ACT.
- Department of Agriculture and Fisheries (DAF) (2016) European Red Fox, Vulpes Vulpes fact sheet.,

  Biosecurity Queensland. Access date: 21 May 2017. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.daf.qld.gov.au/">https://www.daf.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0019/73810/european-red-fox.pdf</a>
- Department of Agriculture and Fisheries (DAF) (2017), *Opuntioid cacti Austrocylindropuntia*, *Cylindropuntia and Opuntia species fact sheet.*, Biosecurity Queensland. Access date: 20 May 2017. Available from: https://www.daf.qld.gov.au/ data/assets/pdf file/0008/383822/opuntioid-cacti.pdf
- Department of Agriculture and Fisheries (DAF) (2020) *Parkinsonia, Jerusalem thorn or jelly bean tree Parkinsonia aculeata*. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.daf.qld.gov.au/">https://www.daf.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf\_file/0014/55040/parkinsonia.pdf#:~:text=Pa\_rkinsonia%20is%20a%20category%203%20restricted%20invasive%20plant,risks%20associat\_ed%20with%20invasive%20plants%20under%20their%20control</a>
- Department of Science Information Technology Innovation and the Arts (DSITIA) (2020) Wildlife Online Extract. Access date: 8 July 2020. Available from: <a href="https://apps.des.qld.gov.au/report-request/species-list/">https://apps.des.qld.gov.au/report-request/species-list/</a>
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DEE) (2016) *EPBC Act Protected Matters Report*. Access date: 14 December 2016. Available from: <a href="https://www.environment.gov.au/webgis-framework/apps/pmst/pmst.jsf">https://www.environment.gov.au/webgis-framework/apps/pmst/pmst.jsf</a>
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DEE) (2017) WoNS Weed Management Guide Lantana (Lantana camara). Access date: 20 May 2017. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/invasive/weeds/publications/guidelines/wons/pubs/l-camara.pdf">https://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/invasive/weeds/publications/guidelines/wons/pubs/l-camara.pdf</a>
- Department of the Environment and Energy (DEE) (2020) *EPBC Act Protected Matters Report*. Access date: 22 May 2020. Available from: <a href="https://www.environment.gov.au/webgis-framework/apps/pmst/pmst.jsf">https://www.environment.gov.au/webgis-framework/apps/pmst/pmst.jsf</a>
- Department of the Environment and Resource Management (DERM) (2010) Fitzroy Natural Resource Management Region Back on Track Actions for Biodiversity.



- Melzer, A, Jaensch, R and Cook, C (2008) Landscape condition in the Broadsound Basin: A preliminary assessment (2006 2007) to guide investment in natural resource management. Centre for Environmental Management. Central Queensland University. Gladstone.
- Meyer, E. (2011a) A preliminary assessment of faunal values within and adjacent EPC 1029, Styx Basin, central-east Queensland. Report prepared for Yeats Consulting Engineers.
- Meyer, E. (2011b) *September 2011 fauna survey results for EPC 1029, Styx Basin, central-east Queensland.* Report prepared for Yeats Consulting Engineers.
- Meyer, E. (2012) February 2012 fauna survey results for EPC 1029, Styx Basin, central-east Queensland. Report prepared for Yeats Consulting Engineers.
- Parsons, WT and Cuthbertson, EG (2001) *Noxious Weeds of Australia Second Edition*. CSIRO Publishing. Canberra.
- Ponce Reyes, R., Firn, J. Nicoli,, Nicol S., Chadès, I., Stratford, D.S., Martin, T.G., Whitten, S. and Carwardine, J. (2016) *Priority Threat Management for Imperilled Species of the Queensland Brigalow Belt.* CSIRO., Brisbane. Available from: <a href="https://publications.csiro.au/rpr/download?pid=csiro:EP154521&dsid=DS5">https://publications.csiro.au/rpr/download?pid=csiro:EP154521&dsid=DS5</a>
- Queensland Health (2011) Guidelines for Controlling Public Health Risks relating to Mosquitoes, Flies and Black Flies in a Flood Event. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.health.qld.gov.au/">https://www.health.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0029/444557/cont-mosq-flies-flood.pdf
- Queensland Health (2014) *Queensland chikungunya management plan 2014–2019*. Available from: <a href="https://www.health.qld.gov.au/">https://www.health.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0027/444672/chikungunya-management-plan.pdf
- Queensland Health (2015) *Queensland dengue management plan 2015–2020.* Available from: <a href="https://www.health.qld.gov.au/">https://www.health.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0022/444433/dengue-mgt-plan.pdf
- Queensland Health (2017) Treatment advice for Pest Management Technicians For the control of Aedes aegypti mosquito (vector of Zika and dengue). Available from:

  <a href="https://www.health.qld.gov.au/">https://www.health.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0029/675038/aedes-aegypti-pest-management.pdf</a>
- Queensland Health (2018) *Mosquito-borne diseases in Queensland, 1 July 2012 30 June 2017.*Available from: <a href="https://www.health.qld.gov.au/">https://www.health.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0020/712253/mbd-report-annual.pdf
- Rockhampton Regional Council (RRC) (2017a) *Biosecurity Plan for Pest Management 2017-2021*. Available from: <a href="https://www.rockhamptonregion.qld.gov.au/CouncilServices/Invasive-Plants-and-Animals/Biosecurity-Plan">https://www.rockhamptonregion.qld.gov.au/CouncilServices/Invasive-Plants-and-Animals/Biosecurity-Plan</a>
- Rockhampton Regional Council (RRC) (2017b) *Vector Management Plan 2017-2021*. Available from: <a href="https://www.rockhamptonregion.qld.gov.au/CouncilServices/Vector-Management/Mosquitoes/Mosquito-Management-Plan">https://www.rockhamptonregion.qld.gov.au/CouncilServices/Vector-Management/Mosquitoes/Mosquito-Management-Plan</a>
- Sainty and Associates (2009) WEEDeck Series., Sainty and Associates, New South Wales.
- Standards Australia (2016) *Environmental management systems Requirements with guidance for use* (AS/NZS ISO 14001).



Young, L and Schlesinger, C (2014) Habitat use and behaviour of birds in areas invaded by buffel grass (Cenchrus ciliaris L.) Young, L. and Schlesinger, C. (2014) Habitat use and behaviour of birds in areas invaded by buffel grass (Cenchrus ciliaris L.) and in restored habitat. Wildlife Research 41: 379-394.

# 24.18 Cultural Heritage

- Cagney (1991) "Growing up in Livingstone', pp. 115-141 in Carpenter, L. (ed) Livingstone." In Livingstone A History of the Shire of Livingstone. Edited by Leo M. Carpenter, 115-141..

  Boolarong Publications for Livingstone Shire Bicentennial Community Committee. Brisbane.
- Carpenter, L. M. (1991) *Livingstone: A History of the Shire of Livingstone*. Boolarong Publications for Livingstone Shire Bicentennial Community Committee. Brisbane.
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2013) Assessing Cultural Heritage

  Significance Using the Cultural Heritage Criteria. Access date: 22 April 2017. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/">https://www.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0030/66693/using-the-criteria.pdf
- Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP) (2014) *About the Register*. Access date: 22 April 2017. Available from: <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/land/heritage/register/search/">https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/land/heritage/register/search/</a>
- Johnston (1990) Watt, Walter Oswald (Toby) (1878–1921).), Australian Dictionary of Biography,
  National Centre of Biography. Australian National University. Access date: 26 February 2017.
  Available from: http://adb.anu.edu.au/biography/watt-walter-oswald-toby-1010/text15865
- Joyce (1972) *Douglas, John (1828–1904).),* Australian Dictionary of Biography, National Centre of Biography. Australian National University. Access date: 26 February 2017. Available from: <a href="http://adb.anu.edu.au/biography/douglas-john-3430/text5221">http://adb.anu.edu.au/biography/douglas-john-3430/text5221</a>
- Kitson (2010) From runs to closer settlement, Queensland Historical Atlas. Access date: 24 February 2017. Available from: http://www.qhatlas.com.au/content/runs-closer-settlement
- L'Oste-Brown, S. Godwin, L. and Porter, C. (1998) *Towards an Indigenous Social and Cultural Landscape of the Bowen Basin*. Queensland Department of Environment, Brisbane.
- Macintyre (2009) *A Concise History of Australia*. Third edition pp. 70, 80, 179-184.3rd ed., Cambridge University Press. Melbourne.
- Mackay Historical Society and Museum Incorporated (2006). Access date: 25 February 2017. Available from: <a href="http://www.mackayhistory.org/research/history/09">http://www.mackayhistory.org/research/history/09</a> road transport.html
- McDonald (1985) A History of the Beef Cattle Industry in the Fitzroy region of Central Queensland
  1850s to 1970s, University of Queensland, Doctor of Philosophy Thesis. McDonald (1985) A
  History of the Beef Cattle Industry in the Fitzroy region of Central Queensland 1850s to
  1970s. University of Queensland, Doctor of Philosophy Thesis. Access date: 10 February
  2017. Available from:
  - http://www.textqueensland.com.au/item/thesis/ad29919c13da43ff50025844c7f2863a
- McDonald (2003) *An Overview of Rockhampton's History*, University of Central Queensland.

  McDonald (2003) *An Overview of Rockhampton's History*. University of Central Queensland.

  Access date: 15 February 2017. Available from: <a href="http://library-resources.cgu.edu.au/cgcollection/manuscripts/short-manuscripts/rockhampton.pdf">http://library-resources.cgu.edu.au/cgcollection/manuscripts/short-manuscripts/rockhampton.pdf</a>



- Mulvaney, J and Kamminga, J. (1999) Prehistory of Australia. St Leonards. Allen and Unwin Pty Ltd.
- Noyes (1991) "Early Runs: Growing Settlement." In *A History of the Shire of Livingstone*. Edited by Leo M. Carpenter, 16-36. Boolarong Publications with the Livingstone Shire Bicentennial Community Committee. Yepoon.
- Noyes (1991) 'Early Runs: Growing Settlement', pp. 16-36 in Carpenter, L. (ed) A History of the Shire of Livingstone. Boolarong Publications with the Livingstone Shire Bicentennial Community Committee. Yepoon.
- O'Keefe (2009) The Great North Road: The early development of the Bruce Highway and features of its cultural landscape. Professional Historians Association Queensland Conference. St Lucia, Queensland. Access date: 28 February 2017. Available from: https://espace.library.uq.edu.au/view/UQ:210136
- Reynolds (1987) Frontier. Aborigines, Settlers and Land. Allen and Unwin. Sydney.
- Rutledge (1990) Watt, Ernest Alexander (1874–1954).), Australian Dictionary of Biography, National Centre of Biography. Australian National University. Access date: 26 February 2017.

  Available from: <a href="http://adb.anu.edu.au/biography/watt-ernest-alexander-9009/text15861">http://adb.anu.edu.au/biography/watt-ernest-alexander-9009/text15861</a>
- State Library of Queensland (2009) *Ludwig Leichhardt and the Archers.* The Archer brothers in Queensland. The State Library of Queensland, 29 June 2009. Access date: 26 April 2017.
- Ware (1976) A History of Werris Creek and District: Tracing the Discovery and Early Settlement of Weia Creek Valley; centenary of the arrival of the Railway; Birth and Development of the Town of Werris Creek. Quirindi and District Historical Society, pp. 2-5.

#### 24.19 A - Economic

- Economy Forecast Agency (2020) Australian Dollar Forecast 2020, 2021, 2022, 2023, 2024. https://longforecast.com/australian-dollar-aud-to-usd-forecast-2017-2018-2019-2020-2021
- Vanclay, F., Esteves, A. M., Aucamp, I., and Franks, D. M. (2015) *Social Impact Assessment: Guidance for Assessing and Managing the Social Impacts of Projects.*

#### 24.19 B - Social

- Advance Rockhampton (2019) 2019 Major Projects Outlook Advance Rockhampton. Access date: 4

  December 2019. Available from: <a href="https://www.advancerockhampton.com.au/Economic-Development/Major-Projects">https://www.advancerockhampton.com.au/Economic-Development/Major-Projects</a>
- Department of Defence (2019) *Australia Singapore Military Training Initiative*. Access date: 4 December 2019. Available from: <a href="https://www.defence.gov.au/Initiatives/ASMTI/">https://www.defence.gov.au/Initiatives/ASMTI/</a>
- Clarke Creek Wind and Solar Farm (2019) *Clarke Creek Wind Farm*. Access date: 4 December 2019 Available from: <a href="https://www.clarkecreekwindandsolar.com.au/">https://www.clarkecreekwindandsolar.com.au/</a>
- State of Queensland (2013) *Central Queensland Regional Plan*. Available from: https://dilgpprd.blob.core.windows.net/general/central-queensland-regional-plan.pdf
- State of Queensland (2018) *Social Impact Assessment Guideline*. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au/resources/cg/social-impact-assessment-guideline.pdf">https://www.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au/resources/cg/social-impact-assessment-guideline.pdf</a>



State of Queensland (2019a) Environmental Protection Act 1994.

State of Queensland (2019b) Planning Act 2016.

- Sunwater (n.d.) *Rookwood Weir Project*. Access date: 20 February 2020. Available from: https://www.sunwater.com.au/projects/rookwood-weir-project/about-the-project/
- Vanclay, F. Esteves, A.M. Aucamp, I. and Franks, D.M. (2015) *Social Impact Assessment: Guidance for Assessing and Managing the Social Impacts of Projects*.

# 24.20 Health and Safety

- ANZG (2018) Australian and New Zealand Guidelines for Fresh and Marine Water Quality. Australian and New Zealand Governments and Australian state and territory governments, Canberra ACT, Australia. Available from: <a href="www.waterquality.gov.au/anz-guidelines">www.waterquality.gov.au/anz-guidelines</a>
- Australian Bureau of Statistics (ABS) (2010) *Health and Socioeconomic Disadvantage Australian Social Trends*. Access date: 15 February 2017. Available from: <a href="http://www.abs.gov.au/AUSSTATS/abs@.nsf/Lookup/4102.0Main+Features30Mar+2010">http://www.abs.gov.au/AUSSTATS/abs@.nsf/Lookup/4102.0Main+Features30Mar+2010</a>.
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2017) *Guideline Mining Model Mining Conditions*.

  Queensland. ESR/2016/1936, v6.02. Available from:

  <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0033/88926/rs-gl-model-mining-conditions.pdf</a>
- EN Health (2012) Environmental health risk assessment: Guidelines for assessing human health risks from environmental hazards. Available from:

  <a href="https://www1.health.gov.au/internet/main/publishing.nsf/content/A12B57E41EC9F326CA2">https://www1.health.gov.au/internet/main/publishing.nsf/content/A12B57E41EC9F326CA2</a>

  57BF0001F9E7D/\$File/Environmental-health-Risk-Assessment.pdf
- Goodman, R.A. Bunnell, R. and Posner, S.F. (2014) What is community health? Examining the meaning of an evolving field in public health. *Preventive Medicine* **67**: 58 61.
- McKenzie, J.F. Pinger, R.R. and Kotecki, J.E. (2005) *An Introduction to Community Health*. Jones and Bartlett Publishers. Boston.
- Queensland Health (2002) *Guidelines to Minimise Mosquito and Biting Midge Problems in New Development Areas*. Access date: 12 February 2017. Available from: https://www.health.qld.gov.au/\_\_data/assets/pdf\_file/0024/422277/14804.pdf
- Queensland Health (2019) *The Waste Management and Resource Recovery Strategy for Queensland*.

  Available from: <a href="https://www.qld.gov.au/">https://www.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf\_file/0028/103798/qld-waste-management-resource-recovery-strategy.pdf
- Rockhampton Regional Council (RRC) (2017) *Vector Management Plan 2017-2021*. Available from: <a href="https://www.rockhamptonregion.qld.gov.au/CouncilServices/Vector-Management/Mosquitoes/Mosquito-Management-Plan">https://www.rockhamptonregion.qld.gov.au/CouncilServices/Vector-Management/Mosquitoes/Mosquito-Management-Plan</a>
- Standards Australia (2010) *Guide to noise and vibration control on construction, demolition and maintenance sites* (AS 2436-2010).
- Standards Australia (2018) *Occupational health and safety management systems Requirements with guidance for use* (AS/NZS ISO 45001:2018).



Whittier, W.D. (2012) Cows as a Biological Monitors of Surface Coal Mining Contamination of Biological Systems by Micro and Macro Element Toxins. Department of Large Animal Clinical Sciences VA-MD Regional College of Veterinary Medicine. Access date: 15 February 2017.

Available from: http://www.prp.cses.vt.edu/Reports 12/Whittier-Cattle-2012.pdf.

#### 24.21 Hazard and Risk

- Bureau of Meteorology (BoM) (2017) *St Lawrence, Queensland, March 2017 Daily Weather Observations*. Australian Government. Access date: 1 June 2017. Available from: http://www.bom.gov.au/climate/dwo/201703/html/IDCJDW4111.201703.shtml
- Bureau of Meteorology (BoM) (2020) *Tropical cyclone activity during 2010-11 and 2011-12*. Available from: <a href="http://www.bom.gov.au/climate/enso/history/ln-2010-12/tropical-cyclones.shtml">http://www.bom.gov.au/climate/enso/history/ln-2010-12/tropical-cyclones.shtml</a>
- Busfield J. (2012) *Springsure Creek Project Underground Coal Mine Mining Study*. Minecraft. Brisbane.
- Department of Environment and Science (DES) (2016) *Manual for Assessing Consequence Categories and Hydraulic Performance of Structures*. Queensland. ESR/2016/1933, v5.02. Available from: <a href="https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/">https://environment.des.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0023/90266/era-mn-assessing-consequence-hydraulic-performance.pdf
- Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning (DILGP) (2018) State Planning Policy State Interest Guideline: Emissions and Hazardous Activities. July 2017. Queensland Government. Available from: <a href="https://dsdmipprd.blob.core.windows.net/general/spp-guidance-emissions-and-hazardous-activities-feb-2018.pdf">https://dsdmipprd.blob.core.windows.net/general/spp-guidance-emissions-and-hazardous-activities-feb-2018.pdf</a>
- Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning (DILGP) (2016) State Planning Policy State Interest Guidance: Natural Hazards, Risk and Resilience: Technical Manual, Evaluation Report: Bushfire Hazards. April 2016. Queensland Government. Available from:

  <a href="http://www.betterplanning.qld.gov.au/resources/guideline/spp/spp-technical-manual-evaluation-report-bushfire-hazards.pdf">http://www.betterplanning.qld.gov.au/resources/guideline/spp/spp-technical-manual-evaluation-report-bushfire-hazards.pdf</a>
- Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning (DILGP) (2017) *State Planning Policy*.

  July 2017. Queensland Government. Available from:

  <a href="https://dilgpprd.blob.core.windows.net/general/spp-july-2017.pdf#:~:text=The%20State%20Planning%20Policy%20%28SPP%29%20is%20a%20key,to%20secure%20a%20liveable%2C%20sustainable%20and%20prosperous%20Queensland</a>
- Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (DNRME) (2018) *Guidelines for Failure Impact Assessment of Water Dams*. Queensland Government. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.dews.qld.gov.au/">https://www.dews.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf\_file/0005/78836/guidelines-failure-impact-assessment.pdf</a>
- Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (DNRME) (2019) *Recognised Standard 03 Explosion Protected Diesel Engines*. November 2019. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.dnrme.qld.gov.au/">https://www.dnrme.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf\_file/0017/240380/recognised-standard-03.pdf</a>
- Department of Natural Resources and Mines (DNRM) (2019) 2018-19 Queensland mines and quarries safety performance and health report. Last updated 20 December 2019. Available



- from: <a href="https://www.publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/queensland-mines-and-quarries-safety-performance-and-health-reports/resource/a0e00298-44c3-4423-b3dc-68b46fdfe4fd">https://www.publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/queensland-mines-and-quarries-safety-performance-and-health-reports/resource/a0e00298-44c3-4423-b3dc-68b46fdfe4fd</a>
- Department of Planning (NSW) (2011a) Hazardous and Offensive Development Application Guidelines: Applying SEPP 33. Access date: 15 February 2017. Available from: <a href="http://www.planning.nsw.gov.au/en/Policy-and-Legislation/~/media/3609822D91344221BA542D764921CFC6.ashx">http://www.planning.nsw.gov.au/en/Policy-and-Legislation/~/media/3609822D91344221BA542D764921CFC6.ashx</a>
- Department of Planning (NSW) (2011b) Assessment Guideline Multi-level Risk Assessment. Available from: <a href="https://www.planning.nsw.gov.au/Policy-and-legislation/~/media/39CA17CDA16C46ADB4AC291E816645E9.ashx">https://www.planning.nsw.gov.au/Policy-and-legislation/~/media/39CA17CDA16C46ADB4AC291E816645E9.ashx</a>
- Department of Planning (NSW) (2011c) *Hazardous Industry Planning Advisory Paper 6 Hazard Analysis (HIPAPs 2011).* NSW Government. Available from:
  <a href="https://www.planning.nsw.gov.au/-/media/Files/DPE/Other/hazardous-industry-planning-advisory-paper-no-6-hazard-analysis-2011-01.pdf?la=en">https://www.planning.nsw.gov.au/-/media/Files/DPE/Other/hazardous-industry-planning-advisory-paper-no-6-hazard-analysis-2011-01.pdf?la=en</a>
- Department of Planning (NSW) (2011d) Hazardous Industry Planning Advisory Paper No 3 Risk Assessment (HIPAPs 2011). NSW Government. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.planning.nsw.gov.au/Policy-and-legislation/~/media/518E59457A0641AD9D25BA5EF0D8E43F.ashx">https://www.planning.nsw.gov.au/Policy-and-legislation/~/media/518E59457A0641AD9D25BA5EF0D8E43F.ashx</a>
- Department of Planning (NSW) (2011e) *Hazardous Industry Planning Advisory Paper No 4 Risk Criteria for Land Use Safety Planning (HIPAPs 2011)*. NSW Government. Available from: <a href="https://www.planning.nsw.gov.au/-/media/Files/DPE/Other/hazardous-industry-planning-advisory-paper-no-4-risk-criteria-for-land-use-safety-planning-2011-01.pdf?la=en">https://www.planning.nsw.gov.au/-/media/Files/DPE/Other/hazardous-industry-planning-advisory-paper-no-4-risk-criteria-for-land-use-safety-planning-2011-01.pdf?la=en</a>
- Earth Systems Science Computational Centre (ESSCC) (2012). Earthquake Information for Queensland, Australia, University of Queensland, Australia, viewed 18 January 2017, <a href="http://www.quakes.ug.edu.au/quakeinfo.html">http://www.quakes.ug.edu.au/quakeinfo.html</a>.
- Geosciences Australia (GA) (2015) *Earthquake Basics*. Australian Government. Access date: 27
  August 2015. Available from: <a href="http://www.ga.gov.au/hazards/earthquakes/earthquakes-basics.html">http://www.ga.gov.au/hazards/earthquakes/earthquakes-basics.html</a>
- Industry and Investment NSW (2011) *MDG 1006 Spontaneous Combustion Management Guideline*. Available from:
  - https://www.resourcesregulator.nsw.gov.au/ data/assets/pdf file/0007/419515/MDG-1006-Spontaneous-combustion-management-guideline.pdf
- MacNeill, P. (2008) *International Mining Fatality Database: Project Report*. Access date: 15 February 2017. Available from:

  <a href="http://www.resourcesandenergy.nsw.gov.au/">http://www.resourcesandenergy.nsw.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0009/182484/Internati onal-Mining-Fatality-Database-project-report.pdf</a>
- National Transport Commission (2020) *Australian Code for the Transport of Dangerous Goods by Road and Rail: 7<sup>th</sup> Edition*, v7.7. Commonwealth of Australia.
- Queensland Floods Commission of Inquiry (2012) Final Report. Queensland Government.
- Safework Australia (2018) *Work-related Traumatic Injury Fatalities Australia 2018*. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.safeworkaustralia.gov.au/system/files/documents/2002/work\_related\_traumatic\_injury\_fatalities\_report\_2018.pdf">https://www.safeworkaustralia.gov.au/system/files/documents/2002/work\_related\_traumatic\_injury\_fatalities\_report\_2018.pdf</a>



- Standards Australia (1998) Explosives Storage, Transport and Use Storage (AS 2187.1-1998).
- Standards Australia (2017) *The storage and handling of flammable and combustible liquids* (AS 1940-2017).
- Standards Australia (2006a) *Explosives Storage and Use of Explosives* (AS 2187.2-2006).
- Standards Australia (2006b) *Environmental Risk Management Principles and Process* (HB 203:2006).
- Standards Australia (2012) Code of Practice for Handling Combustible Dusts (AS/NZS 4745:2012).
- Standards Australia (2016) *Explosive atmospheres Classification of areas Explosive dust atmospheres* (AS/NZS 60079.10.2:2016).
- Standards Australia (2017) *The storage and handling of flammable and combustible liquids* (AS 1940:2017).
- Standards Australia (2018) Risk Management (AS ISO 31000:2018).
- Workplace Health and Safety Queensland (WHSQ) (2013) *Managing Risks of Hazardous Chemicals in the Workplace Code of Practice 2013*. Available from:

  <a href="https://www.worksafe.qld.gov.au/">https://www.worksafe.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0005/58172/Managing-risks-of-hazardous-chemnicals-COP-2013.pdf</a>
- Workplace Health and Safety Queensland (WHSQ) (2016) *Model Planning Scheme Development Code for Hazardous Industries and Chemicals 2016*. Available from <a href="https://www.worksafe.qld.gov.au/">https://www.worksafe.qld.gov.au/</a> data/assets/pdf file/0009/82935/model-planning-scheme-development-code-haz-industries-chemicals.pdf